Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur

Type of HEI: Private

HEI ID: HEI-U-0749

Annual Report

OF

CENTRE FOR INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE (CIQA)

PROGRAMMES UNDER

ONLINE MODE

<2024-25>

Contents

Part – I: General Information	3
Part -II: Requirements as per Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) Functioning	14
Part – III: Human Resources and Infrastructural Requirements	35
Part – IV: Examinations	109
Part – V: Programme Project Report (PPR) and e-Learning Material (e-LM)	122
Part – VI: Programme Delivery through Learning Platform	123
Part – VII: Self-Regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports	125
Part – VIII: Admission and Fees	129
Part – IX: Grievance Redressal Mechanism	135
Part – X: Innovative and Best Practices	137
DECLARATION	141



Part - I: General Information

1.1 Date of notification of the Centre (attach a copy of the notification): 09, Oct 2020 Refer to Annexure I

1.2 Details of Director, CIQA

Name: Dr Manish TiwariQualification: PhD, MTech

• Appointment Letter and Joining Report: Refer to Annexure 1

1.3 Details of CIQA Committee: Refer to Annexure I

a. Composition as per Regulations

S. No.	Designation	Nomination as	Name and Qualification	Specialization	Nominatio nin CIQA Committe e
a.	Vice Chancellor of the University	Chairperson	Dr. Niti Nipun Sharma, PhD, M.E, B.E	Administration	07, Oct 2024
b.	Three HEI Senior teachers of	Member 1	Dr. Karunakar A Kotegar, PhD, MCA	Administration	07, Oct 2024
		Member 2	Dr. Amit Soni, PhD, MTech, BTech	Administration	21, Feb 2025
		Member 3	Dr. Nitu Bhatnagar, PhD, MSC, BSc	Administratio n	07, Oct 2024
c.	Head of three Departments or School of Studies	Member 4	Dr. Kuldip Singh Sangwan, PhD, M.E, B.E	Engineering	21, Feb 2025
	from which the programme is being	Member 5	Dr. Brajesh Kumar, FPM, MTech, BTech	Management	07, Oct 2024
	offered in ODL and Onlinemode	Member 6	Dr. Shilpa Kulkarni, PhD, MCA	Computer Applications	07, Oct 2024
d.	Two ExternalExperts of ODL and/or	Member 7	Dr. Rishi Rausaria	OL and Regulatory	07, Oct 2024
	Online Education	Member 8	Mr. Ambrish Sinha	Online Learning	07, Oct 2024
e.	Officials from departments of HEI	Member 9 Administration	Mr. Rahul Jain, MBA (HR)	HR	21, Feb 2025
	AdministrationFinance	Member 10 Finance	CA. Pradeep Chaturvedi	Finance	07, Oct 2024
f.	Director, CIQA	Member Secretary	Dr. Manish Tiwari, PhD, MTech	IQAC	21, Feb 2025



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University	Type of HEI: Private
--------------------	---------------------------------	----------------------

•	Dr. Mallikarjuna Gadapa, PhD, MTech,	Online Education	07, Oct 2024
	BTech		

b. Whether members mentioned at 'b' to 'e' changed every 2 years? (Yes/No)

If No, reason thereof

Some of the members mentioned at 'b' to 'e' are Ex Officio members

1.4 Number of meetings held and its approval: Refer to Annexure I

a. No. of meetings held every year: 02

b. Meeting details:

Meetings	Date-Month-	No. of External	Minutes	Approval of
	Year	Expert Present		Minutes
Meeting 1	7 th Aug 2024	2	Uploaded	Uploaded
Meeting 2	7 th March 2025	2	Uploaded	Uploaded

1.5 Number of programmes started at Certificate level as per Regulation 24 of UGC(ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

From <Month, Year> academic session: NA

		i, rear aca		010111 1 111							
Sr.	Name	Certificate	Duration	No. of	Admission	Fee	Approval	Num	ber of	stude	ents
No.	of the	Title	(months)	Credits	Eligibility	(Rs.)	of		admit	ted	
	Depart						statutory	(Male	e/Fema	le/Tr	ans-
	ment						Authority		gend	er)	
							(s) (DD-	M	F	T	Tot
							MM-			G	al
							YYYY) of				
							HEI/Regu				
							latory				
							authority				
							(if				
							required)				
1.							_				
N.											

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year>academic session, as applicable, as above.

Dely

1.6 Number of programmes started at Diploma level as per Regulation 24 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

From < Month, Year> academic session: NA

Sr.	Name	Diploma	Duration	No. of	Admission	Fee	Approval of	Nu	mber o		ents
No.	of the	Title	(months)	Credits	Eligibility	(Rs.)	statutory		adm	itted	
	Depart						Authority	(Ma	ile/Fen	nale/T	rans-
	ment						(s) (DD-		gen	der)	
							MM-YYYY)	M	F	TG	Total
							of HEI/				
							Regulatory				
							authority(if				
							required)				
1.											
N.											

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year>academic session, as applicable, as above.

1.7 Number of programmes started at Post Graduate Diploma level as per Commission Order:

From <Month, Year>academic session: NA

	Trom vironen, rear academic session. 111												
Sr.	Post	Duration	No. of	Admission	Fee	UGC	Νι	ımber	of stude	nts			
No.	Graduate Diploma Title	(years)	Credits	Eligibility	(Rs.)	Recognition Letter No. and date	(M	admitted (Male/Female/Trans- gender)		ıns-			
	Title					and date	M	F	TG	Total			
1.													
N.													

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year> academic session, as applicable, as above.

1.8 Number of programmes started at Undergraduate Degree Programmes as per Commission Order: Refer to Annexure I

From <Month, Year>academic session: TO BE EXTRACTED FROM WEB PORTAL **Academic Session March-April 2024**

Sr. No.	Under - Graduate Degree Title	Duration (years)	No. of Credits	Admission Eligibility	Fee (Rs.)	UGC Recognition Letter No. and date		Number of students admitted (Male/Female/Trans gender)		
							M	F	TG	Total
1.	Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA)	03		completed	22,500	F. No. 2-1/2024 (DEB-II) dated November 2024	2374	1011	1	3386



2.	Bachelor of	03	125	recognised national or state board institution or 10+3 diploma from a recognised national or state institute. 2. Candidates must have at least 45% marks in aggregate in 10+2 / diploma (40% for reserved categories)	5,000) 22,500	F. No. 2-1/2024	2874	837	0	3711
	Computer Applications (BCA)			must have completed 10+2 from a recognised national or state board	per	(DEB-II) dated November 2024				
	Bachelor of Commerce (BCOM)	03	132	10+2 from a recognised board, or an equivalent qualification as recognised by the Association	16,500		717	407	0	1124



Universities	
or other	
competent	
bodies, in any	
discipline	
2 Candidates	
must have at	
least 45%	
aggregate in	
10+2 /	
diploma	
(40% for	
reserved	
categories).)	

Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur

1.9 Number of programmes started at Post-graduate Degree Programmes as per Commission Order: Refer to Annexure I

for

separately

From < Month, Year>academic session: TO BE EXTRACTED FROM WEBPORTAL

<Month,

Yer>academic

Academic Session March-April 2024

details

HEI ID: HEI-U-0749

Note:

Mention

applicable, as above.

Sr.	Post-	Duration	No. of	Admission	Fee	UGC	Nu	mber (of stud	ents
No.	graduate	(years)	Credit	Eligibility	(Rs.)	Reco		adn	nitted	
	Degree		s			gniti	(Ma		nale/T	rans-
	Title					on			ider)	
						Lette	M	F	TG	Total
						r No.				
						and				
						date				
	Master of Business Administration (MBA)	02	102	have a 10 + 2 + 3- year bachelor's degree from a recognised university/institutio n or an equivalent qualification as recognised by the Association of Indian Universities. 2. Candidates must have a minimum of 50% marks in aggregate in graduation (45% for reserved		F. No. 2- 1/2024 (DEB-II) dated Novemb er 2024	3837	2821	1	6659
	Master of Computer Applications (MCA)	02	85	have completed 10+2+3-year bachelor's	semester (includes an examination fee of	F. No. 2- 1/2024 (DEB-II) dated Novemb er 2024	798	353	0	1151



Type of HEI: Private

session,

as

HEI ID: HEI-U-0749 Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Type of HEI: Private recognised by the Association of Indian Universities (AIU) or other competent bodies 2.Candidates who have completed 10+2+3-year bachelor's degree from other streams like Science, Business Administration, Business Management, Arts & Humanities, Commerce, etc. are also eligible for MCA admission but they have to attend and complete a compulsory bridge course in fundamentals of computer and IT along with their Semester courses. Additionally, candidates who have not studied mathematics during their 10 + 2/ bachelor's degree programs must attend and complete a compulsory bridge course in mathematics along with other semester courses. 3.Candidates must have a minimum of 50% marks in aggregate in graduation (45% for reserved Master of Commerce 02 100 Candidates must INR 27,000 per F. No. 2-58 0 124 66 (MCOM) have completed semester (includes 1/2024 10+2+3-year (DEB-II) bachelor's degree from a recognized examination fee of dated university/ INR 5,000 Novemb institution or an er 2024 equivalent qualification as recognized by the Association of Indian Universities Master of Arts (MA-Candidates must 4. 02 84 INR 35,000 per F. No. 82 103 0 185 Journalism & Mass have completed semester (includes 2-1/2024 Communication) 10+2+3-year DEB-II) bachelor's degree examination fee of from a recognised dated university/ INR 5,000 Novemb institution or an

equivalent qualification as recognised by the Association of Indian Universities



er 2024

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year> academic session, as applicable, as above.

1.8 Number of programmes started at Undergraduate Degree Programmes as per Commission Order: Refer to Annexure I

Academic Session August-September 2024

Sr. No.	Under - Graduate Degree Title	Duration (years)	No. of Credits	Admission Eligibility	Fee (Rs.)	UGC Recognition Letter No. and date		adn ale/Fei	of students nitted male/Trans- nder) Total
							IVI		Total
1.	Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA)	03	90	education from a recognised national or state board institution or 10+3 diploma from a recognised national or state institute. 2. Candidates must have at least 45% marks in aggregate in	135,000 or INR 22,500 per semeste r (include s an examina tion fee of INR 5,000	F. No. 2-1/2024 (DEB-II) dated November 2024	1105	419	1524
2.	Bachelor of Computer Applications (BCA)	03	125	recognised national or state board	135,000	F. No. 2-1/2024 (DEB-II) dated November 2024	1266	261	1527



1E1 15. 11E1 6 67 43	, , ,	ic or rie	. ividinpai o		cy sarpar		. , , ,	0111211111
			diploma from a recognised national or state institute. 2. Candidates must have at	ion fee of INR 5,000) INR 500 (non- refundab le applicati on fee)				
3. Bachelor of Commerce (BCOM)	03	132	10+2 from a recognised board, or an equivalent qualification as recognised by the Association of Indian Universities or other competent bodies, in any discipline 2 Candidates	99,000 or INR 16,500 per semester (includes an examinat ion fee of INR 5,000) INR 500		310	110	420

Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur

HEI ID: HEI-U-0749

1.9 Number of programmes started at Post-graduate Degree Programmes as per Commission Order: Refer to Annexure I

From <Month, Year>academic session: TO BE EXTRACTED FROM WEBPORTAL

Academic Session August-September 2024

Sr.	Post-	Duration	No. of	Admission	Fee	UGC	Nu	mber (of students
No.	8	(years)	Credit	Eligibility	(Rs.)	Reco	(Ma		nitted
	Degree Title		S			gniti on	(Ma		nale/Trans- nder)
						Lette	M	F	Total
						r No.			
						and			
						date			



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749

Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur

1.	Master of Business Administration (MBA)	02	90		INR 43,750 per semester (includes an examination fee of INR 5,000) INR 500 (non- refundable application fee)	F. No. 2- 1/2024 (DEB-II) dated Novemb er 2024	2032	1336	3368
2.	Master of Computer Applications (MCA)	02	85	Candidates must have completed 10+2+3-year bachelor's degree in Computer Applications/Computer Science/ Information Technology from a recognised university/ institution, or an equivalent qualification as recognised by the Association of Indian Universities (AIU) or other competent bodies Candidates who have completed 10+2+3-year bachelor's degree from other streams like Science, Business Administration , Business Management, Arts & Humanities, Commerce, etc. are also eligible for MCA admission but they have to	INR 39,500 per semester (includes an examination fee of INR 5,000) INR 500 (non-refundable application fee)	F. No. 2- 1/2024 (DEB-II) dated Novemb er 2024	1266	261	1527



					,	•			, .
				attend and complete a compulsory bridge course in fundamentals of computer and IT along with their Semester 1 courses. Additionally, candidates who have not studied mathematics during their 10 + 2/ bachelor's degree programs must attend and complete a compulsory bridge course in mathematics along with other semester 1 courses. Candidates must have a minimum of 50% marks in aggregate in graduation (45% for reserved categories).					
3.	Master of Commerce (MCOM)	02	100	have completed 10+2+3-year bachelor's degree	INR 27,000 per semester (includes an examination fee of INR 5,000) INR 500 (non-refundable application fee)	Novemb	25	26	51
4.	Master of Arts (MA- Journalism & Mass Communication)	02	84	Candidates must have completed 10+2+3-year bachelor's degree from a recognised university/ institution or an equivalent qualification as recognised by the Association of Indian Universities	semester (includes an examination fee of INR 5,000) INR 500 (non-refundable application fee)		57	39	96
5.	Master of Arts (MA- Economics)	02	83	Candidates must have completed 10+2+3-year	INR 80,000 or INR 20,000 per semester		81	37	118

Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur

HEI ID: HEI-U-0749



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University	Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private		
	from a recognized examination fee of	Novemb			



Part – II: Requirements as per Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) Functioning

2.1 Action taken on the functions of CIQA:-

S.No.	Provisions in Regulations	Details of Action taken	Upload
		by CIQA and Outcome	Relevant
		thereof	Documen
		(Not more than	t
		500 words)	
		,	
1.	Quality maintained in the services	1. Student Support	Refer to
	provided to the learners	Services:	Annexure II
	provided to the feathers	TT1 1 (1 C) 1 (
		Through the Student portal, the Learning	
		Management System, the	
		dedicated Student	
		helpdesk, and other	
		means, students are	
		supported throughout	
		their academic careers.	
		Students can access	
		course-specific learning	
		resources, examine	
		semester-level results,	
		view the academic	
		calendar, and access key	
		announcements and	
		updates by logging in to	
		the student portal using their university email	
		address. Students can	
		access e-books and	
		journals using the	
		Learning Management	
		System and e-Library	
		thanks to the single sign-	
		on feature that has been	
		enabled for the student	
		portal. Students get	
		access to documents, their	



profile, and grade mark sheets. The advantages of the courses offered on Coursera and SWAYAM, where courses selected by faculty are matched to specific programmes and semesters, can accessed by students. The students can obtain fee receipts and pay their fees online and get receipts.

Type of HEI: Private

In case of any issue, the students can raise queries which are addressed by Mentors / Support team within defined SLAs. The access to portal is enabled learners until the complete their Program. The learning resources, i.e., e-content and epertaining tutorial current semester and all previous semesters are made available to the learners throughout the program.

Students 2. are provided access to course material. discussion forum and feedback to faculty Students are supported with various modes of interaction with subject teachers other and learners which includes One-to-One (Mail and phone), One-to-Few (MS Teams, Zoom), One-to-Many



(Discussion Forum, Live sessions, SMS and WhatsApp)

- 3. The content resources and interaction possibilities are accessible through a mobile app that was also created for the purpose and offers access to e-Content, e-Tutorials, participation in discussion forums, and access to quizzes.
- 4. A dedicated Course Mentor is assigned for every student (1:250) to guide and support the students in their academic journey.
- 5. A dedicated student helpdesk (+91-7996-660-444 helpdesk@mujonline.edu in) is available for all the students every day from 9:00 am to 7:00 pm. from Monday to Saturday and 9:00 am to 2:00 pm on Sunday. The student support desk assigns a ticket ID to each email and phone call they receive, which is tracked checked and resolution. To guarantee that email enquiries are resolved within the SLAs, an escalation matrix is in place. Students send over 1500 emails per month on average, and 95% of those



emails are answered within 48 hours. On average, the student help desk receives 2000+ calls each month, with a connect rate of more than 90%. Every day, callbacks are scheduled for missed calls.

Type of HEI: Private

- Live sessions take place as scheduled each week.
- 7. Schedules for Live Sessions and DB are communicated to students well in advance.
- 8. Discussion forum sessions offer opportunities for teacher-student contact, doubt clarification, and peer-to-peer interaction.
- 9. Exam preparatory sessions are also conducted to familiarize learners with the Exam platform, as well as the Question paper pattern.
- 10. Feedback is collected from students twice a semester-once during mid semester and once during the end of each semester action. Actions are implemented based upon feedback obtained from learners.

The new-age tools like Mind Maps and Artifacts have been introduced for the upcoming batches in the academic year 2025-26.

Live Discussion Board scheduled on weekdays for Semester 1, Batch 8 learners



		both for UG and PG programs.
2.	Self-evaluative and reflective exercises undertaken for continual quality improvement in all the systems and processes of the Higher Educational Institution	Continuous quality Refer to improvement initiatives are implemented through brainstorming sessions between CDOE staff and teachers. To maintain learners' attention, live webinar sessions incorporated quizzes and polls, which are now standard procedures. Qualifying standards are met, and the admission approval process is rigorous. Assessments are designed to examine all levels of Bloom's Taxonomy. The QPs are assessed in relation to these criteria prior to being given to learners. By gathering information from the LMS and offering students customized advice, a dedicated team of course mentors monitor students'
		academic progress.
3.	Contribution in the identification of the key areas in which Higher Educational Institution should maintain quality	Through instructor-led Refer to sessions and recorded Annexure II lectures, online programmes assist students in understanding the ideas and gaining



additional information relevant to their studies. The lectures are regularly recorded by the faculty members in a nicely furnished studio for this purpose. To provide additional advantages of online learning by offering synchronous and asynchronous interactive video sessions led by teachers. For students to communicate with peers and teachers, mobilecompatible digital learning materials and discussion platforms have been made available. Mechanism devised to ensure that the A four-quadrant structure Refer to 4. that resembles a typical Annexure II quality of Online programmes learning environment is matches with the quality of relevant used in academic delivery patterns. These forms programmes in conventional mode include videos that have (For Dual Mode HEIs) been prepared by the faculty, reading lists, selfassessment exams, live sessions, and discussion boards where the faculty can respond to enquiries from students promote learning among peers. Assessment is done by summative and continual assessment. summative examination carries 70 points, while the continuous assessment carries 30. Long Answer Type Questions can be found in



Type of HEI: Private **HEI ID: HEI-U-0749** Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Continuous Assessment. Summative assessments are intended to examine all of the anticipated learning outcomes and include multiple-choice questions (MCQs), short answer questions (SOs), and long answer questions (LQs). For programming classes, computer applications students have access to a web-based virtual programming environment. Mechanisms devised for interaction are Refer to Learners' inputs 5. collected at the end of Annexure II with and obtaining feedback from all every Live Class session stakeholders learners, namely, through feedback link. parents, teachers, staff, society, Additionally, feedback is employers, and Government for obtained on the quality of quality improvement. support provided students about both academic and nonacademic matters. Students might choose to reopen a tickets if they are unhappy with the response they receive. Two surveys are sent out in addition to the Live



Class Session feedback to obtain student opinions at the mid- and end-of-

semester intervals.

	Tag. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.	by 0.11 · D.C.
6.	Measures suggested to the authorities	The following were Refer to suggestions CDOE had Annexure II
	of Higher Educational Institution	made to the HEI
	for qualitative	authorities:
	improvement	1. Mobile Application
		named Pulse to promote
		anytime, everywhere
		learning and to receive
		latest University
		notifications.
		2. Giving online students free access to Coursera
		and the electronic library
		3. Regular external audits
		and internal audits of
		various processes in
		accordance with UGC
		standards
7.	Implementation of its	The HEI authorities Refer to
	recommendations through periodic	responded favourably to Annexure II
	reviews	CDOE's proposals, and plans for their
		implementation have been
		created. As a result,
		mobile learning apps have
		been developed, giving
		users access to Coursera,
		an e-library, Internal
8.	Workshops/ seminars/ symposium	Audit, and other resources. Mr Dinesh Sabnani, Refer to
0.		Senior Project Manager, Annexure II
	organized on quality related themes,	Microsoft, Mr Mohit
	ensure participation of all	Sharma, Senior Software
	stakeholders, and disseminate the	Engineer, Uber, Mr Balaji
	reports of such activities among all the	Rajagopalan, Vice President, Capgemini and
	stakeholders in Higher	many others who have
	Educational Institution.	spoken electronically to
		kids & schools from various fields & walks of
		life.
		Faculty members wishing
		to participate in
		workshops and FDPs
		hosted by outside



organisations are	
supported by the university.	
9. Developed and collated best practices in all areas leading to quality enhancement in services to the learners and disseminate the same all concerned in Higher Educational Institution 1. The entire admissions and enrollment procedure for students is conducted online. 2. The university follows a three-stage verification process before awarding admittance. 3. All admitted students are given a university email address. 4. The student portal, learning portal, and electronic library system all support single signon. 5. Students are given free access to Coursera for the duration of the curriculum. 6. A presentation on the curriculum and academic delivery by the relevant programme coordinator Manipal University welcomes new students with a	II



		programme with university leadership and business professionals. Jaipur 7. Guest lectures and expert sessions assist academic delivery for management and practical courses for computer application degrees.
		8. Weekly evaluations of the course organisers' live sessions by the students
		9. Students are supplied with a virtual programming environment
		10. Webinars, session talks conducted by Industry Experts
10.		Data is regularly gathered Refer to and compared to assess the Annexure II
	accurate, complete and renable	learners' graph of
	statistics about the quality of the	progress.
	programme(s).	The same data is reported in the Student Satisfaction
		Survey. Based on these
		reports, student mentors
		do mentoring, tailoring the assistance to each learner.
11.	Measures taken to ensure that	Programme Project Report Refer to
	Programme Project Report for each	programme is prepared by
		the concerned Faculty in
	and guidelines prescribed by the	accordance with the guidelines provided by
	Commission and wherever necessary	UGC regulations and
		CIQA ensures compliance for the same.
	authority having control	ioi die same.
	over the programme	



10	Machanian to assume the se	The DDD is considered by store	
12.	Mechanism to ensure the proper		
	implementation of Programme	by all as their source Annexure II material for anything	
	Project Reports	related to their	
		respective process of the	
		programs like	
		admission, syllabus,	
		credits, eligibility	
		criteria, assessment and	
		exam duration etc. The	
		PPR of all the programs	
		is uploaded on the	
		website for access to all	
4.0	Maintanana of many 1 - 5 A	the stakeholders.	
13.		The practice of Refer to	
	Plans and Annual Reports of Higher	consolidating an Annual Annexure II Report has been ongoing	
	Educational Institution, review them	since the inception of	
	periodically and generate actionable	CDOE and is being made	
		every year highlighting	
	reports.	the major achievements,	
		feedback reports, various	
		activities carried out,	
		student admissions &	
		examinations etc and	
		submitted to University	
	7 , '11 , '1 , '1 , '1'	Board of Management.	
14.	Inputs provided to the Higher		
	Educational Institution for	created in 2024 keeping in Annexure II	
	restructuring of programmes in order	mind the demands of the	
	to make them relevant to the job	market. Syllabus	
	•	restructuring was carried	
	market.	out exclusively for the management and	
		computer application	
		programs applicable for PG and UG of Batch 8,	
		Semester 1, to better align	
		them with current industry	
		standards.	
		Statiualus.	



	Parlitated makes 1 1 1	CDOD CC . D.f
15.	Facilitated system based research on	environment that Annexure II
	ways of creating learner centric	encourages students to
	environment and to bring about	gain as much real-world
	qualitative change in the entire	experience, exposure, and
	system.	information as possible.
	System.	There are several ways to
		accomplish this, including:
		including.
		The LMS is made to
		enable students to learn at
		their own rate, on their
		own schedule, and in their
		own location.
		The materials made available take into account
		the learners' various
		learning preferences,
		including kinesthetic,
		audio-visual, reading
		materials. Course mentors
		offer advice to students as
		they progress through their academic careers.
		Through guest lectures
		given by professionals in
		the field, students are
		made aware of the most
		recent technological
		developments.
16.	Steps taken as a nodal coordinating	Not Applicable
	unit for seeking assessment and	
	accreditation from a designated body	
	for accreditation such as NAAC etc.	
17.	Measures adopted to ensure	Every process is peer-Refer to
	internalisation and	reviewed and Internal Annexure II audit is in place to ensure
	institutionalisation of quality	the same.
	enhancement practices through	
	periodic accreditation and audit	



		I	
18.	Steps taken to coordinate between Higher Educational Institution and the Commission for various quality related initiatives or guidelines	University adheres to the guidelines which are published/released by the Commission from time to time. CDOE organizes various training/status update sessions for the internal stakeholders to understand the requirements and ensure that the various quality related initiatives in all major functional areas are implemented.	Annexure II
19.	Information obtained from other Higher Educational Institutions on various quality benchmarks or parameters and best practices.	We compare our process	Annexure II
20.	Recorded activities undertaken on quality assurance in the form of an annual report of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance.	CIQA year report is prepared and submitted to UGC.	Refer to Annexure II
21.	 (a) Submitted Annual Reports to the Statutory Authorities or Bodies of the Higher Educational Institution about its activities at the end of each academic session. (b) Submitted a copy of report in the format as specified by the Commission, duly approved by the statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution 		Refer to Annexure II



		Turk de c
22.	Overseen the functioning of Centre for	All the reports and Refer to
	Internal Quality Assurance and	minutes of CIQA are Annexure II placed with Academic
	approve the reports generated by	Council & Board of
	Centre for Internal Quality Assurance	
	on the effectiveness of quality	for Approval)
	assurance systems and	
	processes	
- 00	-	E Contant in January Pefer to
23.	Facilitated adoption of instructional	using guidelines of SLM Annexure II
	design requirements as per the	development keeping in
	philosophy of the Online learning	mind the online learners'
	decided by the statutory bodies of the	requirements and by
	HEI for its different academic	considering Bloom's
		Taxanomy. Instructional
	programmes	Design requirements are
		applied in every stage of
		Content Development.
		We have also ensured to
		maintain the optimum duration of videos
		provided under e-tutorial,
		keeping in mind the
		attention span of learners
		in general.
		Live sessions are held for
		each course in every
		program. The sessions
		include live interactions
		between learner and
		teacher, assessments in the
		form of Quizzes and peer-
		to -peer interactions. The
		live sessions are also
		recorded and uploaded on the LMS for future and
		continued access to the
		learners. Apart from the
		live interaction with the
		learners, a Discussion
		Board is also introduced
		wherein the learners can
		ask queries and discuss



		their doubts with the faculty.
24.	Promoted automation of learner	
	support services of the Higher Educational Institution	email) is available for all the students every day
		from 9:00 am to 7:00 pm. from Monday to Saturday and 9:00 am to 2:00 pm on
		Sunday. Every email and
		phone call received at help desk is assigned a
		recorded, a ticket is
		created for emails. An
		escalation matrix is in place to track and monitor
		the closure of the received
		student queries within the
		SLAs. On an average
		12500+ emails per month are received from students
		and 95% of them are
		resolved within 48 hours.
		On an average 2000 calls
		per month are received on
		student help desk with more than 90% connect
		ratio. Call-back is initiated
		for all calls missed at the
		University helpdesk line.
25.	Coordinated with external subject	avmosts and industry Anneyure II
	experts or agencies or organisations,	experts and industry Annexure II experts are the part of
	the activities pertaining to validation	Board of Studies which
	and annual review of its in-house	
	processes	Curriculum, Syllabus and evaluations and provides
		the inputs for validation of
		in-house processes, as
		mentioned in the



		covidatinas
		guidelines
26.	nuaguamma(a)	Third party audit will be Refer to carried out as mentioned Annexure II in the guidelines within 5 years
27.	Overseen the preparation of Self-Appraisal Report to be submitted to the Assessment and Accreditation agencies on behalf of Higher Educational Institution	Not Applicable
28.	association for quality enhancement of Online mode of education and research therein	Faculty members undergo Refer to the training sessions and Annexure II FDPs conducted by other Universities, UGC, AICTE, IGNOU, Standalone institutions, Institutions of national importance and Ed tech Companies. Learnings from these sessions are implemented for the enhancement of academic delivery.
29.	linkage for providing exposure to the learners and enhancing their employability.	Learners are exposed to expert lectures pertaining to specific industries. These lectures make the learners aware of industry dynamics preparing them for their future endeavors. Experts are invited from distinct fields to grant maximum exposure to the learners like Uber,



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private	
	Microsoft, Barcleys etc.	Flipkart,	

2.2 Compliance of Quality Monitoring Mechanism – As per Annexure–I (Part V (2)) of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 :

Sr.No.	Provisions in Regulations	Action taken in respect of online	Uplo
		programmes	ad
			relev
			ant
			docu
			men
			t
1.	Governance, Leadership and Management: a. Organisation Structure and Governance b. Management c. Strategic Planning d. Operational Plan, Goals and Policies	a. Organisation Structure and Governance b. Management: The HEI is committed to adhering to staff and faculty requirements, and has appointed required numbers of both, exclusively for CDOE. c.Strategic Planning A plan is drawn out ahead of commencement of financial year, calendars are prepared, and CDOE activities (Admissions, Academic content development, new program launch, academic program delivery, Examinations, Help Desk) are executed as per plan. d.Operational Plan, Goals and Policies Annual Operating plan is developed each year, that comprises all CDOE processes, and budget allocation for each of the activities, including new investments on faculty	Annexure



	1	
		recruitment, physical and technological infrastructure. The plan is reviewed during midyear to ensure that processes and budget are on track.
2.	Articulation of Higher Educational Institution Objectives	Objective: To offer Online Degree programmes of conventional learners, as well as working professionals and other individuals who aspire to acquire knowledge and associated academic credentials Vision Global Leadership in Higher Education and Human Development Mission Be the most preferred University for innovative and interdisciplinary learning Be the most preferred Online Degree Education provider. Transform young minds into competent professionals with good human values.
3.	Programme Development and Approval Processes a. Curriculum Planning, Design and Development b. Curriculum Implementation c. Academic Flexibility d. Learning Resource e. Feedback System	b. The programs approved by the above committees are taken up further for implementation.
		c. Academic flexibility has been considered while designing



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749 Name of HEI: N

Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur

		these programs to provide for learner mobility and portability. d. Content is also developed by experts in the field as per the Four Quadrant approach. The content developed is subjected to review
		and approval, post which it is uploaded on the LMS. Care has been taken to provide resources to our learners in various formats-text, audio and video formats, so that we cater to all learner types.
		e. All principles of Instructional design are incorporated in preparation of learning resources, which are constantly improved through identification and of implementation of latest developments in e-learning (Our faculty members are encouraged to attend workshops regularly in this domain.), and through student feedback.
4.	Programme Monitoring and Review	Receiving Feedback has been a Refer to regular process. Necessary course modifications are carried out based on feedback received from different stakeholders.
5.	Infrastructure Resources	CDOE is having the required Refer to physical infrastructure as prescribed Annexure by UGC (15000 SqFt). Including II studio for creation of E-video content.
6.	Learning Environment and Learner Support	CDOE provides a conducive and Refer to convenient environment for the Annexure learners.
		All the learning activities such as live sessions, discussion forums and access to content has been designed keeping the student at the centre.



		To supplement learning, e-library and Coursera programs are provided on the LMS.
		Student support services are provided with dedicated course mentors and student helpdesk.
7-	Assessment and Evaluation	There are both continuous Refer to (Formative assessments) by way of Annexure Internal assessment, and summative assessments (Term -end examination) conducted. The assessment processes ensure measurement of all learning outcomes through varied assessment tools including multiple choice questions, descriptive questions, project reports and presentations.
8.	Teaching Quality and Staff Development	For capacity building, the faculty Refer to members are encouraged to attend Annexure various workshops, seminars, STPs II FDPs in their relevant field/domain.

2.3 Compliance of Process of Internal Quality Audit – As per Annexure–I (Part V (3)) of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

Sr.No.	Provisions in Regulations	Action taken in respect	Upload
		of online programmes	relevant
			document
1.	Academic Planning	Program coordinators and course coordinators are appointed for every program exclusively for online education. Other supporting staff, including technical personnel are available (Refer Part 3). Required infrastructure for creating e-content, studio for recording e-	II



		tutorials, LMS for
		hosting e-resources and
		technology for
		conducting live
		sessions and
		assessments are
		available.
2.	Validation	Viability of the program Refer to Annexure
		with academic II
		standards providing
		learners with the
		opportunity to learn is
		ensured through
		Preliminary Meetings
		(MOM), Faculty Board, Board of Studies and
		Academic Council.
3.	Monitoring, Evaluation and	Refer to Annexure
	_	a. After II
	Enhancement Plans	completion of every
	a. Reports from Examination	exam session, the
	Centres	proctors will submit
	b. External Auditor or other	the Attendance,
		verification and
	External Agencies report	Malpractice report,
	c. Systematic Consideration of	learner reply and action taken report.
	Performance Data at	b. External Audit
	Programme, Faculty and	will be carried out as mentioned in the
	Higher Educational Institution	guidelines, within 5
	levels	years.
	d. Reporting and Analytics by	c. Learner entry data is applicable for
	the Higher Educational	progression and pass
	Institution	data will be applicable
	e. Periodic Review	for the session exams
		were conducted May – June 2024, Aug-Sep
		2024 and Feb-Mar
		2024 and 1 co-ivial 2025.
		d. Same as
		applicable as in Sec c
		e. Internal Audit
		report



Part – III: Human Resources and Infrastructural Requirements

3.1 Name and details of Director of Centre for Distance and Online Education (Dual Mode University)

Dr Mallikarjuna Gadapa MTech; PhD (Regular full time employee)

Professor

3.2 Name and details of Deputy Director of Centre for Distance and Online Education (Dual Mode University)

Dr. Kasinathan S MBA, MPhil, PhD (Regular Full-time Employee)

Professor

3.3 Name and details of Assistant Director of Centre for Distance and Online Education (Dual Mode University)

Dr. Avnish Vijay Ph.D., MBA, M.E (Full time Regular Employee)

Associate Professor

3.4 Compliance status in respect of Human Resource – As per Annexure – IV of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention compliance details against the requirements in terms of Staffing norms, as mentioned in the Annexure-IV of the Regulations. In addition, the faculty details shall be provided in the following format:

Details enclosed as Annexure III

- i. Programme name: BBA
 - a. Programme Coordinator

Dely

SI. No	Program	Names of Program Coordinator	Qualification	Experience (yrs)	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
1	BBA	Dr. Mahesh Joshi	Ph.D. MIB, Master Diploma in Business Admission	20.11	Regular	Monday, 4 July, 2022

b. Course Coordinator

March-April 2024

Sl. No	Course name	Names of Course Coordinator	Qualification	Expe rienc e (yrs)	Type (Reg ular/ Con tract) with gros s sala ry/ mon th	Date of Joining
				,,	_	28 th
	Communication &	Dr. Surabhi			Reg	March
1	Personality Development	Basotia	MA (English), Ph.D (English Literature)	3.5	ular	2022
			PhD (English), MBA, Mphil (English), M.A(Reg	16 May
2	Organizational Behaviour	Dr. Neelu Jain	English), B. A	10.3	ular	2022
		Dr. Antima			Reg	1 st Feb
3	Business Environment	Sharma	PhD, MBA, B.Com	3.11	ular	2023
		Dr. Surbhi	B.Com (Hons.), MBA, M.Com, UGC-NET,		Reg	10 June
4	Marketing Management	Mathur	Ph.D	12.8	ular	2021
		Dr. Preeti	PHD (Management), MBA (HR & Finance), B-		Reg	01 May
5	Computer Fundamentals	Nagar	TECH (Computer Science)	4.7	ular	2023
			PhD (English), MBA, Mphil (English), M.A(40.5	Reg	16 May
6	Business Communication	Dr. Neelu Jain	English), B. A	10.3	ular	2022
					0	25
-	Figure 1 A constitut	Da Marana O'lla	DOGGE MDA DISD	10	Cont	January
7	Financial Accounting	Dr. Nupur Ojha	BCom, MBA, PhD	18	ract	2016



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749 Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur				Type of HEI: Private			
	Human Resource	Dr. Arpita	Company Secretary, M.com, B.com(Hons),		Reg	23 January		
8	Management	Agarwal	B.Ed, P.hD. (Pursuing)	2.5	ular	2023		
		Dr. Kasinathan			Reg	02 April		
9	Quality Management	S	Ph.D., M.Phil., MBA	15	ular	2021		
						02		
		Dr. Shweta			Cont	Novemb		
10	Retail Management	Mishra	MBA, MCom, MPhil, PhD	9.9	ract	er 2020		
						23		
	Legal and Regulatory	Dr. Arpita	Company Secretary, M.com, B.com(Hons),		Reg	January		
11	Framework	Agarwal	B.Ed, P.hD. (Pursuing)	2.5	ular	2023		
						. 13		
	Quantitative Techniques	Dr. Ruchika			Cont	January		
12	for Management	Mehta	BSc, MSc, PhD	21.3	ract	2017		
						07		
40		Dr. Narender	DO MDA DI D	40	Cont	August		
13	Research Methodology	Singh Bhati	PG, MBA, PhD	16	ract	2015		
		Dr. Harendra	DEFOUNT MEA BUD HOO NET	45	Reg	03 March		
14	Financial Management	Singh	BTECH(IT), MBA, PHD, UGC-NET	15	ular	2022		
4-	Ad addition and Cale	Dr. Bharti		_	Regu	10 May		
15	Advertising and Sales	Singh	BA, MBA, MA Eng., Ph.D	7	lar	2021		
10	Descionana Charles	Dr. Surbhi	B.Com (Hons.), MBA, M.Com, UGC-NET,	10.0	Reg	10 June		
16	Business Strategy	Mathur	Ph.D	12.8	ular	2021		
17	Management	Dr. Jagriti	Dh D MDA D E (Computer Coiones)	10.5	Reg	04 July		
17	Information System	Singh	Ph.D, MBA, B.E (Computer Science)	10.5	ular	2022 19		
		Dr. Mohit	PHD (Business and Management), UGC		Dog	Decemb		
18	Management Assounting	Totuka	NET/JRF (Commerce), MBA, MCOM(ABST)	10	Reg ular	er 2023		
10	Management Accounting	ТОСИКА	NEITHER (Commerce), MBA, MCOM(ABST)	10	ulai	01		
		Dr. Omguru			Reg	February		
19	Environmental Science	Prakash	BSc, MSc, PhD	12	ular	2013		
15	Livironimental Science	Dr. Mahesh	Dac, 14dc, 14d	12	Reg	04 July		
20	International Marketing	Chandra Joshi	B.Sc., PGDMSM, MIB, MDBA, Ph.D.	20.11	ular	2022		
	cinational Marketing	Dr. Neha Singh	2.00, 1.00, 1.00, 1.00, 1.00, 1.00		Cont	25 April		
21	Rural Marketing	Rathore	BCA, MBA, PhD	5.4	ract	2022		
- <u>-</u>			. ,			26		
		Ms. Urvashi			Reg	February		
22	Consumer Behaviour	Thapa	B.Com, M.Com, B.Ed, UGC NET	43	ular	2024		
		Dr. Anantha						
		Subramanian			Cont	27 th June		
23	Business Analytics	lyer	B.Sc, MBA,Phd	15	ract	2024		
	·					12		
	Production and	Dr. Anil Singh	PHD (Management), UGC NET, MBA		Reg	Decemb		
24	Operations Management	Parihar	(Marketing),	13.8	ular	er 2023		
		Mr. Akshay			Cont	19 th June		
25	Economic Planning	Reddy	BBM, MCom, PhD (Pursuing)	12	ract	2024		



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur			Type of HEI: Private		
I		I	I	I	l	09	
		Dr. Naresh			Cont	Decemb	
26	E-Commerce	Kedia	B.Sc., PGDM, Ph.D.	12.7	ract	er 2022	
			BBM, MBA(HR and Finance), M.COM (Business			06	
		Ms. Sonali S.	Administration), M.A. (English Literature), NET/		Reg	February	
27	Entrepreneurship	Chauhan	JRF	7.6	ular	2024	
	Small Business	Dr. Maulin			Cont	27 th June	
28	Management	Shah	Mcom, Ph.D	7	ract	2024	
		Dr.			0	ozth I	
29	Store Operations and Job	Mahalakshmi	DE CCE MDA DES	15	Cont	27 th June 2024	
29	Knowledge	Seenaswamy	BE-CSE, MBA, Phd	13	ract	2024	
		Ms. Urvashi			Reg	February	
30	Logistics Management	Thapa	B.Com, M.Com, B.Ed, UGC NET	3	ular	2024	
	208.00.00	Dr. Gaurav			Cont	27 th June	
31	Buying	Gupta	MBA, Phd	10	ract	2024	
	, 5	Dr.					
		Mahalakshmi			Cont	27 th June	
32	Visual Merchandising	Seenaswamy	BE-CSE, MBA, Phd	15	ract	2024	
		Dr. Shalini			Reg	02 April	
33	Warehouse Management	Sayiwal	B.Com, M.Com. PGDIM, Ph.D	9.1	ular	2024	
						21	
0.4	Customer Relationship	Dr. Veenus	DDA MDA DI- D		Cont	February	
34	Management	Gehlot	BBA, MBA, Ph.D	2	ract	2022	
35	Digital Marketing	Dr. Deeksha	PhD, MBA, B.Com	3.5	Cont ract	07 March 2022	
33	Digital Marketing Technology	Ahuja Dr. Preeti	FIID, MBA, B.COIII	3.3	Cont	05 May	
36	Management	Narooka	B.Tech, M.Tech, Ph.D	8.4	ract	2023	
	Wanagement	Harooka	z.r.co.i, r.iirco.i, r.iiz		1401	07	
	Management	Dr. Narender			Cont	August	
37	Development and Skills	Singh Bhati	PG, MBA, PhD	16	ract	2015	
	Role of International	Dr. Suhasini			Cont	27 July	
38	Financial Management	Verma	BA, MA, Ph.D	16.9	ract	2015	
	Modern retail					44	
00	Management Process	Dr. Sunny	MDA DbD	10.0	Cont	14 July	
39	and Retail Services Retail Project Property	Dawar	MBA, PhD	13.9	ract	2014	
	Management and Case	Dr.V.Gopalakr			Cont	27 th Feb	
40	Studies in Retail	ishnan	PhD, Mphil, MBA, MCOM	9	ract	2024	
	Merchandising and					02	
	Supply Chain	Dr. Priyanka			Cont	Decemb	
41	Management	Sharma	Bcom,Mcom,MBA,PhD	12.9	ract	er 2019	

August -September 2024



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749 Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Type of HEI: Private Тур е (Re gula r/ Con trac t) with gros **Expe** sala Sl. Pro Names of rien ry/ N Course Date of gra ce mo 0 m Course name Coordinator Qualification (yrs) nth Joining Fundamentals of **Business** Dr. Neelu Organization & Reg 16 May PhD (English), MBA, Mphil (English), M.A (English) Management 10.3 2022 1 Jain ular), B. A Dr. Shalini Company Secretary, M.com, B.com(Hons), Reg 02 April B.Ed, P.hD. (Pursuing) 9.1 2024 2 Financial Accounting Sayiwal ular 26 Februar **Human Resource** Ms. Urvashi Reg 3 3 B.Com, M.Com, B.Ed, UGC NET ular y 2024 Management Thapa 23 Company Secretary, M.com, B.com(Hons), Value, Ethics and Dr. Arpita Reg January 2.5 4 Governance Agarwal B.Ed, P.hD. (Pursuing) ular 2023 28^{th} Communication and Reg March Personality Dr. Surabhi ular 3.5 5 Development Basotia MA (English), Ph.D (English Literature) 2022 Computer Dr. Preeti PHD (Management), MBA (HR & Finance), B-Reg 01 May 6 Fundamentals TECH (Computer Science) 4.7 ular 2023 Nagar **Business** Dr. Neelu Reg 16 May PhD (English), MBA, Mphil (English), M.A (English) 7 Communication Jain 10.3 ular 2022), B. A



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of I	HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Ty	Type of HEI: Private		
8	Financial Accounting	Dr. Mehak Gulati	B.Com(Hons), M.Com(FSG), Ph.D.	4.3	Reg ular	03 May 2021
9	Human Resource Management	Dr. Arpita Agarwal	Company Secretary, M.com, B.com(Hons), B.Ed, P.hD. (Pursuing)	2.5	Reg ular	23 January 2023
10	Quality Management	Dr. Kasinathan S.	Ph.D., M.Phil., MBA	15	Reg ular	02 April 2021
11	Retail Management	Mr. Gagan Gulati	Phd(Pursuing), MBA, PGDRM, BBA, UGC NET (Management)	0	Reg ular	06 June 2024
12	Legal and Regulatory Framework	Dr. Mahesh Chandra Joshi	B.Sc., PGDMSM, MIB, MDBA, Ph.D.	20.1	Reg ular	04 July 2022
13	Quantitative Techniques for Management	Dr. Ruchika Mehta	BSc, MSc, PhD	21.3	Con trac t	13 January 2017
14	Research Methodology	Dr. Narender Singh Bhati	PG, MBA, PhD	16	Con trac t	07 August 2015
15	Financial Management	Dr. Harendra Singh	BTECH(IT), MBA, PHD, UGC-NET	15	Reg ular	03 March 2022
16	Advertising and Sales	Dr. Bharti Singh	BA, MBA, MA Eng., Ph.D	7	Reg ular	10 May 2021
17	Business Strategy	Dr. Surbhi Mathur	B.Com (Hons.), MBA, M.Com, UGC-NET, Ph.D	12.8	Reg ular	10 June 2021
18	Management Information System	Dr. Jagriti Singh	Ph.D, MBA, B.E (Computer Science)	10.5	Reg ular	04 July 2022



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749		Name of I	HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private		
19	Management Accounting	Dr. Mohit Totuka	PHD (Business and Management), UGC NET/JRF (Commerce), MBA, MCOM(ABST)	10	Reg ular	19 Decemb er 2023
20	Environmental Science	Dr. OmGuru Prakash	BSc, MSc, PhD	12	Con trac t	01 Februar y 2013
21	International Marketing	Dr. Mahesh Chandra Joshi Dr. Neha Singh	B.Sc., PGDMSM, MIB, MDBA, Ph.D.	20.1	Reg ular Con trac	04 July 2022 25 April
22	Rural Marketing	Rathore	BCA, MBA, PhD	5.4	t	2022
23	Consumer Behaviour Business Analytics	Ms. Anadi Trikha Dr. Preeti Nagar	Phd(Pursuing), MBA, BBA PHD (Management), MBA (HR & Finance), B- TECH (Computer Science)	2.5	Reg ular Reg ular	17 January 2023 01 May 2023
25	Production and Operations Management	Ms. Vertika Goswami	PHD (Management-Pursuing), MBA (Finance and Marketing), BA (Hons) Economics	7	Reg ular	26 Decemb er 2023
26	Economic Planning	Dr. Antima Sharma	PhD, MBA, B.Com	3.11	Reg ular	1 st Feb 2023
27	E-Commerce	Dr. Naresh Kedia	B.Sc., PGDM, Ph.D.	12.7	Con trac t	09 Decemb er 2022
28	Entrepreneurship	Ms. Sonali S. Chauhan	BBM, MBA(HR and Finance), M.COM (Business Administration), M.A. (English Literature), NET/ JRF	7.6	Reg ular	06 Februar y 2024
29	Small Business Management	Dr. Antima Sharma	PhD, MBA, B.Com	3.11	Reg ular	1 st Feb 2023



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of H	Type of HEI: Private			
					Con	
20	Store Operations	Ms. Rachna	MOORE MA MDA DIED/Durauira)	10	trac	01 July
30	and Job Knowledge	Wadhwa	MCom, MA, MBA, PhD(Pursuing)	12	t	2013
31	Logistics Management	Dr. D. Pushpa Gowri	B.Com, M.Com, MBA, B.Ed, KSET, PhD(Management)	13.1	Reg ular	March 2023
32	Buying	Dr. Gaurav Gupta	MBA, Phd	10	Con trac t	27 th June 2024
33	Visual Merchandising	Dr. Neha Singh Rathore	BCA, MBA, PhD	5.4	Con trac t	25 April 2022
34	Warehouse Management	Dr. C. Selvaraj	Mcom, MBA, Ph.D	20	Con trac t	27 th Feb 2024
35	Customer Relationship Management	Dr. Kavita Dahiya	B.B.A., M.B.A., B.Ed, UGC NET. Ph. D.	4	Reg ular	26 Februar y 2024
36	Digital Marketing	Mr. Gagan Gulati	Phd(Pursuing), MBA, PGDRM, BBA, UGC NET (Management)	8.9	Reg ular	06 June 2024
27	Technology	Dr. Preeti	D.T. al. M.T. al. Dl. D		Con	05 May
37	Management	Narooka	B.Tech, M.Tech, Ph.D	8.4	t	2023
38	Development and Skills	Dr. Antima Sharma	PhD, MBA, B.Com	3.11	Reg ular	1 st Feb 2023
39	Role of International Financial Management	Dr. Shalini Sayiwal	Company Secretary, M.com, B.com(Hons), B.Ed, P.hD. (Pursuing)	9.1	Reg ular	02 April 2024

3/

	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749		Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur			vate
40	Modern re Managem Process ar Services	ent	/ MBA, PhD	13.9	Con trac t	14 July 2014
41	Retail Proj Property Managem Case Studi Retail	ent and Dr. V.	ishn PhD, Mphil, MBA, MCOM	9	Con trac t	27 th Feb 2024
42	Merchand Supply Cha Managem	ain Dr. Aditi	PHD(Commerce), MBA(H R), M.Com, B.C Stock Market Analyst, Financial Modellin Professional (CC)		Reg ular	01 August 2023

c. Course mentor

S. No	Program	Name	Qualification	Experience	Туре	Date of Joining
1	BBA	Ananya Sabu	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023
2	BBA	Anjana Poonia	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st May 2023
3	ВВА	Ankita Pancholi	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	17th Mar 2023
4	ВВА	Anu Kumari	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st Dec 2022
5	ВВА	Durgesh	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023
6	ВВА	Himanshi Tyagi	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st May 2023
7	BBA	Ishita Chopra	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st May 2024
8	BBA	Jai Singh	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749		Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur			Type of HEI: Private		
9	ВВА	Karishma Sharma	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023	
10	ВВА	Malavika Suresh	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	17th Mar 2023	
11	BBA	Mamta Sahu	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	17th Mar 2023	
12	BBA	Megha	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st May 2024	
13	BBA	Mrinalini Pandey	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023	
14	BBA	Nikita Rawat	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st May 2024	
15	ВВА	Parul Jain	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	5th May 2021	
16	ВВА	Priyanka sharma	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023	
17	ВВА	Shivani Gupta	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	2nd Sept 2024	
18	ВВА	Vaishnavi Nambiar	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023	
19	BBA	Namratha V Khanapur	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
20	BBA	Rakshanda Singhal	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
21	ВВА	Ranjita Singh	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
22	ВВА	Ritika Nagar	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
23	ВВА	Rohit Kumar Singh	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
24	ВВА	Sakshi Tiwari	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
25	BBA	Ugresh Chauhan	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
26	BBA	Vandana Kumari	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
27	BBA	Vikas Rakhecha	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
28	BBA	Dimpy Singh	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th May 2023	
29	ВВА	Kamna	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	17th Mar 2023	



HEI II	D: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur			Type of	Type of HEI: Private		
30	вва	Lokesh Kumar	Lokesh Kumar Pursuing PhD		Contract	15th May 2023		
31	ВВА	Mohd Jamshed Ali	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023		
32	ВВА	Rakhi Mathur	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	13th Mar 2023		
33	BBA	Animesh Shekhar	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	5th Jan 2023		
34	ВВА	Urvashi Khandal	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st Jul 2022		
35	35 BBA Madhu Pu		Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th May 2023		

i. Programme name:

a. Programme Coordinator MBA

SI. No	Program	Names of Program Coordinator	Qualification	Experience (yrs)	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
2	МВА	Dr. Durgesh Batra	BSc, MSc, MBA, Ph.D	18.6	Regular	Monday, 6 February, 2023

b. Course Coordinator

	March-April 2024									
					Тур					
					е					
					(Re					
					gul					
Sl		Names of			ar/					
•		Course		Exper	Co	Date				
N		Coordinato		ience	ntr	of				
0	Course name	r	Qualification	(yrs)	act	Joining				



)	
					wit	
					h	
					gro	
					SS	
					sal	
					ary	
					,	
					mo	
					nth	
	Management Process					
	and Organizational	Dr. Bharti			Reg	10 May
1	Behavior	Singh	BA, MBA, MA Eng., Ph.D	7	ular	2021
					Reg	28 th
	Business	Dr. Surabhi			ula	March
2	Communication	Basotia	MA (English), Ph.D (English Literature)	3.5	r	2022
	Communication	Dasotia	PIA (Eligusii), Fil.D (Eligusii Elterature)	3.3	Reg	06
	Statistics for	Dr. Durgesh			ula	Februa
		_	DC MC MDA Db D	10.0		
3	Management	Batra	BSc, MSc, MBA, Ph.D	18.6	r	ry 2023
	Financial and	5 M			Reg	00.14
	Management	Dr. Mehak	D.O. (II.) M.O. (500) BL D		ula	03 May
4	Accounting	Gulati	B.Com(Hons), M.Com(FSG), Ph.D.	4.3	r	2021
					_	01
		Dr. Rohit			Reg	Novem
	Managerial	Singh	PhD (Management), UGC Net (Management), MBA (ula	ber
5	Economics	Tomar	Marketing), BSC (Statistics)	18.9	r	2021
					Reg	
	Human Resource	Dr. Shweta			ula	03 May
6	Management	Gakhreja	BCom, MCom, Ph.D, NET	4.3	r	2021
						01
	Production and				Co	Octob
	Operations	Dr. Anjaiah			ntr	er
7	Management	Devineni	BE, MTech, PhD	30	act	2023
						01
		Dr. Asha			Reg	Novem
	Financial	Mamraj	PhD (Commerce), UGC Net (Management), MBA (ula	ber
8	Management	Sharma	Finance), M.Com (EASM)	15.9	r	2021
	<u> </u>	Dr.	, , ,		Reg	28
	Marketing	Srinivasan			ula	March
9	Management	lyer	Ph.D., M.Phil., MCom	16.9	r	2022
	anabomont	.,, .,	1 11.0., 1 1.1 11.0, 1 100 III	10.3	Reg	2022
1	Management	Dr. Jagriti			ula	04 July
0	Information System	Singh	Ph.D, MBA, B.E (Computer Science)	10.5	r	2022
U	miorination system		Thib, hibh, bit (Computer Science)	10.5		2022
		Dr. Mohd			Co	1 / Lub.
1	Operations Deserved	Rizwanulla	MCa MDbil DbD	044	ntr	14 July
1	Operations Research	h	MSc, MPhil, PhD	24.1	act	2014



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Nar	me of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Ty	pe of HEI	: Priva	ate
						01
					Co	Novem
1		Dr. Purvi			ntr	ber
2	Project Management	Pareek	BBA, MBA, M.Phil, PhD	11	act	2023
					Reg	06
1	Research	Dr. Durgesh			ula	Februa
3	Methodology	Batra	BSc, MSc, MBA, Ph.D	18.6	r	ry 2023
	Laral Aspesta of	Du Aunita	Commonwellows Magaza Basas/Hanal B.Ed. D.ED		Reg	23
1 4	Legal Aspects of Business	Dr. Arpita Agarwal	Company Secretary, M.com, B.com(Hons), B.Ed, P.hD. (Pursuing)	2.5	ula	Januar y 2023
4	Dusilless	Dr.	(Fursuing)	2.5	Reg	03
1	Security Analysis and	Harendra			ula	March
5	Portfolio Management	Singh	BTECH(IT), MBA, PHD, UGC-NET	15	r	2022
	r ernene i iamagement	- Cingii		 	Reg	
1	Mergers and	Dr. Mehak			ula	03 May
6	Acquisitions	Gulati	B.Com(Hons), M.Com(FSG), Ph.D.	4.3	r	2021
					Со	19 th
1		Mr.			ntr	June
7	Taxation Management	Shankar MS	CA	12	act	2024
					Reg	06
1	Internal Audit and	Mr. Gagan	Phd(Pursuing), MBA, PGDRM, BBA, UGC NET		ula	June
8	Control	Gulati	(Management)	9.6	r	2024
	Sales Distribution and	Dr.			Reg	28
	Supply Chain	Srinivasan	Dis D. M. Disil. Mosses	40.0	ula	March
9	Management	lyer	Ph.D., M.Phil., MCom	16.9	r	2022 01
		Dr. Rohit			Reg	Novem
2		Singh	PhD (Management), UGC Net (Management), MBA (ula	ber
0	Consumer Behaviour	Tomar	Marketing), BSC (Statistics)	18.9	r	2021
					Reg	10
2		Dr. Surbhi			ula	June
1	Retail Marketing	Mathur	B.Com (Hons.), MBA, M.Com, UGC-NET, Ph.D	14.8	r	2021
					Reg	
2		Dr. Maani			ula	01 July
2	Marketing Research	Dutt	BTECH(IT), MBA,Ph.D	11.1	r	2022
	Mannawar Planning	Ms. Sonali	BBM, MBA(HR and Finance), M.COM (Business		Reg	06 Eobrua
2	Manpower Planning and Sourcing	S. Chauhan	Administration), M.A. (English Literature), NET/ JRF	7.6	ula r	Februa ry 2024
	Management and	J. Onaunan	Administration, Fi.A. (Engusti Literature), NET/ JAF	7.0	Reg	1 9 2024
2	Organizational	Dr. Shweta			ula	03 May
4	Development	Gakhreja	BCom, MCom, Ph.D, NET	4.3	r	2021
	-	Dr.			Со	07
2	Employee Relations	Deeksha			ntr	March
5	Management	Ahuja	PhD, MBA, B.Com	3.5	act	2022
2		Dr. Aditi	PHD(Commerce), MBA(H R), M.Com, B.Com, Stock		Reg	01
6	HR Audit	Dadhich	Market Analyst, Financial Modelling Professional (CC)	1.8	ula	August
6	HR Audit	Dadhich	Market Analyst, Financial Modelling Professional (CC)	1.8	ula	August

	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Nai	me of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Typ	e of HEI	: Priva	ate
1				ĺ	l r	2023
			PHD, MBA, PG DIPLOMA IN Human Resources		Reg	04
2	Programming in Data	Dr. Rajesh	Management, PG CERTIFICATE IN Marketing Research		ula	Januar
7	Science	Handa	& Data Analytics, Executive Company Secretary	18.7	r	y 2023
					Reg	22
2	Exploratory Data	Dr. David	B.E. (C.S.), MBA (Marketing), Ph.D. (Management), UGC		ula	March
8	Analysis	Campbell	- NET	6	r	2022
					Reg	22
2	Introduction to	Dr. David	B.E. (C.S.), MBA (Marketing), Ph.D. (Management), UGC		ula	March
9	Machine Learning	Campbell	- NET	6	r	2022
3		Ms. Anadi			Reg ula	17 Januar
0	Visualization	Trikha	 Phd(Pursuing), MBA, BBA	2.5	ula r	y 2023
	Visualization	IIINIIa	rna(raisaing), riba, bba	2.0	Reg	06
3	Enterprise Resource	Mr. Gagan	Phd(Pursuing), MBA, PGDRM, BBA, UGC NET		ula	June
1	Planning (ERP)	Gulati	(Management)	9.6	r	2024
			(tallage many			26
	Retail Customer				Reg	Decem
3	Relationship	Ms. Vertika	PHD (Management-Pursuing), MBA (Finance and		ula	ber
2	Management	Goswami	Marketing), BA (Hons) Economics	7	r	2023
		Mr.			Co	
3	Advanced Operations	Vasudevan			ntr	01 July
3	Management	Murthy	BCom, ACA	12	act	2013
					Reg	
3		Dr. Jagriti			ula	04 July
4	IT in Retail	Singh	Ph.D, MBA, B.E (Computer Science)	10.5	r	2022
	Dank Managamant 9	Dr. K. Hdov			00	01
3	Bank Management & Financial Risk	Dr. K. Uday Gowri			Co ntr	Novem ber
5	Management	Shankar	MBA, M.Phil, PhD	31	act	2023
	Financial Statement	Onankai	1 10A, 1 1.1 IIII, 1 110	01	Reg	02
3	Analysis & Business	Dr. Neha	B.com, MBA, M.Com. NET(Managemnet),		ula	Januar
6	Valuation	Mathur	PhD(Commerce)	11	r	y 2023
					Со	01
3	Principles & Practices	Ms. Disha			ntr	Februa
7	of Insurance	Khandelwal	BSc, MBA	12	act	ry 2013
						19
					Reg	Decem
3		Dr. Mohit	PHD (Business and Management), UGC NET/JRF (ula	ber
8	Financial Services	Totuka	Commerce), MBA, MCOM(ABST)	10	r	2023
						01
	Databasa	D., V.: 11			Co	Novem
3	Database	Dr. Vaibhav	DED MCA	0.0	ntr	ber
9	Management Systems	Bhatnagar Ms. Monika	PhD, MCA	8.9	act	2019
0	Software Engineering	Vishwakar	BSc, Msc, Ph.D	1.9	Co ntr	24 July 2023
	Contware Engineening	visiiwakai	200,1100,111.2	1.5	HU	2020



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Naı	me of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI	: Priva	ate
		ma			act	
		Dr.				02
		Sourabh			Co	Decem
4	Technology	Singh			ntr	ber
1	Management	Verma	MTech, PhD	21.1	act	2019
		Dr. Santosh				11
	Duainaga Intelliganag	Kr.			Co	Septe
4 2	Business Intelligence and Tools	Vishwakar ma	ME, MTech, PhD	20.4	ntr act	mber 2019
	and 100ts	IIIa	ME, MIECH, FIID	20.4	act	01
	Advanced Production				Co	Octob
4	and Operations	Dr. Anjaiah			ntr	er
3	Management	Devineni	BE, MTech, PhD	30	act	2023
		Dr. Shilpi			Reg	
4	Enterprise Resource	Chakravart			ula	18 July
4	Planning	у	B.Sc, MIB, M.COM, Ph.D	16.3	r	2022
					Reg	26
4	Logistics and Supply	Dr. Kavita	DDA MDA DELLICONET DE D	4	ula	Februa
5	Chain Management	Dahiya	B.B.A., M.B.A., B.Ed, UGC NET. Ph. D.	4	r Co	ry 2024 1 st
4	Applications of	Dr. Priya			ntr	May
6	Operations Research	Abraham	MBA, M.Phil, Phd	24	act	2024
	Operations research	Abranam	TIDA, THE THE	2-7	act	26
					Reg	Decem
4	International Financial	Ms. Vertika	PHD (Management-Pursuing), MBA (Finance and		ula	ber
7	Management	Goswami	Marketing), BA (Hons) Economics	7	r	2023
					Reg	
4	International	Dr. Maani			ula	01 July
8	Marketing	Dutt	BTECH(IT), MBA,Ph.D	11.1	r	2022
,	Management of	D. Karde			Reg	26
9	Multinational Corporations	Dr. Kavita Dahiya	B.B.A., M.B.A., B.Ed, UGC NET. Ph. D.	4	ula	Februa ry 2024
	Corporations	Daniya	B.B.A., M.B.A., B.Eu, OGC NET. FII. D.	4	Reg	02
5	Export-Import	Dr. Shalini			ula	April
0	Management	Sayiwal	B.Com, M.Com. PGDIM, Ph.D	9.10	r	2024
		Ms. Monika			Co	
5		Vishwakar			ntr	24 July
1	Software Engineering	ma	BSc, Msc, Ph.D	1.9	act	2023
						01
		_ ,			Co	Novem
5	Database	Dr. Vaibhav	DLD MOA		ntr	ber
2	Management Systems	Bhatnagar	PhD, MCA	8.9	act	2019
5		Dr. Saumitra			Co ntr	08 August
3	Computer Networks	Gangwar	MTech, PhD	1	act	2023
	Computer Networks	Jangwai	1110011,1110		uct	2020



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Nar	me of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	ype of HEI	: Priva	ate
		Dr. Santosh				11
		Kr.			Co	Septe
5	Business Intelligence	Vishwakar			ntr	mber
4	and Tools	ma	ME, MTech, PhD	20.4	act	2019
					Reg	26
5	Introduction to Project	Ms. Urvashi			ula	Februa
5	Management	Thapa	B.Com, M.Com, B.Ed, UGC NET	3	r	ry 2024
		Ms.			0-	O7th
5	Project Planning and	Akansha Murlidhar			Co	27 th June
6	Scheduling	Parnami	B.Tech, PGDBM	13	ntr act	2024
0	Scrieduting	Famami	B. Tech, Fobbin	13	act	19
					Reg	Decem
5	Project Finance and	Dr. Mohit	PHD (Business and Management), UGC NET/JRF (ula	ber
7	Budgeting	Totuka	Commerce), MBA, MCOM(ABST)	10	r	2023
	- 5 5				Reg	
5	Managing Human	Dr. Antima			ula	1 st Feb
8	Resources in Projects	Sharma	PhD, MBA, B.Com	3.11	r	2023
			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		Reg	06
5	Supply Chain	Dr. Durgesh			ula	Februa
9	Management	Batra	BSC, MSC (Statistics) MBA(Marketing) MBA(HR) Ph.D.	18.6	r	ry 2023
		Dr. Shilpi			Reg	
6		Chakravart			ula	18 July
0	Outsourcing	у	B.Sc, MIB, M.COM, Ph.D	16.3	r	2022
					Reg	01
6	Food Supply Chain	Dr. Pushpa			ula	March
1	Management	Gowri	B.Com, M.Com, MBA, B.Ed, KSET, PhD(Management)	13.1	r	2023
		Ms.			0-	27 th
6	Inventory	Akansha Murlidhar			Co	June
6 2	Inventory Management	Parnami	B.Tech, PGDBM	13	ntr act	2024
	Management	Famami	b. recii, r obbin	13	Reg	05
6	Strategic Management	Dr. Avnish	BE(Mech.), ME(MSE), PGDM(Fin&IT), UGC-NET, Ph.D.		ula	Februa
3	& Business Policy	Vijay	(Management)	18.6	r	ry 2022
		Dr. Shilpi	,		Reg	,
6	International Business	Chakravart			ula	18 July
4	Management	у	B.Sc, MIB, M.COM, Ph.D	16.3	r	2022
					Reg	02
6		Dr. Shalini			ula	April
5	Business Leadership	Sayiwal	B.Com, M.Com. PGDIM, Ph.D	9.10	r	2024
		Dr.			Reg	03
6	International Financial	Harendra	DIFOLUITY MADA DUE 1100 MET	. -	ula	March
6	Management	Singh	BTECH(IT), MBA, PHD, UGC-NET	15	r	2022
		Drof C V			Co	01
6 7	Treasury Management	Prof. G. K. Sharma	MA, CA IIB, ACIB, CISA	12	ntr act	Februa ry 2013
	Treasury Planagement	Juliu	I IA, OA IID, AOID, OIDA	12	act	19 2013



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Nar	me of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Ty	e of HEI	: Priva	ate
					Reg	
6	Merchant Banking and	Dr. Mehak			ula	03 May
8	Financial Services	Gulati	B.Com(Hons), M.Com(FSG), Ph.D.	4.3	r	2021
					Reg	01
6	Insurance and Risk	Ms. Disha			ula	Februa
9	Management	Khandelwal	BSc, MBA	12	r	ry 2013
	Services Marketing				_	01
	and Customer	Dr. Rohit	DhD (Managamant) HOO Nat (Managamant) MDA		Reg	Novem
7	Relationship	Singh	PhD (Management), UGC Net (Management), MBA	10.0	ula	ber
0	Management	Tomar	(Marketing), BSC (Statistics)	18.9	r	2021
7	Advertising Management and	Dr. Maani			Reg ula	01 July
1 1	Sales Promotion	Di. Maaiii	BTECH(IT), MBA,Ph.D	11.1	r	2022
-	Sales Fiornotion	Dutt	BIECH(II), MBA,FII.D	11.1	Reg	17
7		Ms. Anadi			ula	Januar
2	e-Marketing	Trikha	Phd(Pursuing), MBA, BBA	2.5	r	y 2023
	o Harkoting	TIMIG	Tria(raireams), Fibri, bbri	2.0	Reg	10
7	International	Dr. Surbhi			ula	June
3	Marketing	Mathur	B.Com (Hons.), MBA, M.Com, UGC-NET, Ph.D	12.8	r	2021
					Со	01
7	Compensation and	Mr. MS			ntr	Februa
4	Benefits	Sridhar	LLB, MBA	12	act	ry 2013
	Performance				Reg	
7	Management and	Dr. Shweta			ula	03 May
5	Appraisal	Gakhreja	BCom, MCom, Ph.D, NET	4.3	r	2021
						02
	Talent Management				Co	Novem
7	and Employee	Dr. Aanyaa			ntr	ber
6	Retention	Chaudhary	BCom, MCom, PhD	9.9	act	2015
					Reg	01
7		Dr. Aditi	PHD(Commerce), MBA(H R), M.Com, B.Com, Stock		ula	August
7	Change Management	Dadhich	Market Analyst, Financial Modelling Professional (CC)	1.8	r	2023
	Advanced Machine	Dr Doiget	PHD, MBA, PG DIPLOMA IN Human Resources		Reg	04
	Advanced Machine	Dr. Rajesh Handa	Management, PG CERTIFICATE IN Marketing Research & Data Analytics, Executive Company Secretary	107	ula	Januar y 2023
	Learning	Папиа	PHD, MBA, PG DIPLOMA IN Human Resources	18.7	Pod	04
7	Unstructured Data	Dr. Rajesh	Management, PG CERTIFICATE IN Marketing Research		Reg ula	Januar
9	Analysis	Handa	& Data Analytics, Executive Company Secretary	18.7	r	y 2023
	7 tiluty 515	Tiuliua	a bata / matyries, Exceditive Company Secretary	10.7	Reg	22
8		Dr. David	B.E. (C.S.), MBA (Marketing), Ph.D. (Management), UGC		ula	March
	Business Analytics	Campbell	- NET	6	r	2022
		2			Co	
8		Mr. Akhil			ntr	01 July
1	Data Scrapping	Menon	ME, MTech, PhD (Pursuing)	12	act	2013
8		Ms. Rachna			Со	01 July
2	International Retailing	Wadhwa	MCom, MA, MBA, PhD(Pursuing)	12	ntr	2013



8 Entrepreneurship in 3 Retail Business Dahiya B.B.A., M.B.A., B.Ed, UGC NET. Ph. D. 4 8 Dr. Aditi PHD(Commerce), MBA(H R), M.Com, B.Com, Stock Market Analyst, Financial Modelling Professional (CC) 1.8 8 Retail Marketing Dr. Anil Singh Parihar PHD (Management), UGC NET, MBA (Marketing), 13.8 8 ALM & Treasury Prof. G. K. Sharma MA, CA IIB, ACIB, CISA 12 Basel Regulations & Risk Management In Prof. G. K.	Reg ula r Reg ula r Reg ula r Co	26 Februa ry 2024 01 August 2023 12 Decem ber
3Retail BusinessDahiyaB.B.A., M.B.A., B.Ed, UGC NET. Ph. D.48Dr. Aditi DadhichPHD(Commerce), MBA(H R), M.Com, B.Com, Stock Market Analyst, Financial Modelling Professional (CC)1.88Retail Marketing EnvironmentDr. Anil Singh PariharSingh PHD (Management), UGC NET, MBA (Marketing),13.88ALM & Treasury ManagementProf. G. K. SharmaMA, CA IIB, ACIB, CISA12Basel Regulations &Basel Regulations &12	ula r Reg ula r Reg ula r	Februa ry 2024 01 August 2023 12 Decem ber
3Retail BusinessDahiyaB.B.A., M.B.A., B.Ed, UGC NET. Ph. D.48Dr. Aditi DadhichPHD(Commerce), MBA(H R), M.Com, B.Com, Stock Market Analyst, Financial Modelling Professional (CC)1.88Retail Marketing EnvironmentDr. Anil Singh PariharSingh PhD (Management), UGC NET, MBA (Marketing),13.88ALM & Treasury ManagementProf. G. K. SharmaMA, CA IIB, ACIB, CISA12Basel Regulations &Basel Regulations &12	Reg ula r Reg ula r	ry 2024 01 August 2023 12 Decem ber
Basel Regulations & Dr. Aditi Dr. Aditi Dadhich PHD(Commerce), MBA(H R), M.Com, B.Com, Stock Market Analyst, Financial Modelling Professional (CC) 1.8 Dr. Anil Singh Parihar PHD (Management), UGC NET, MBA (Marketing), 13.8 MA, CA IIB, ACIB, CISA 12	ula r Reg ula r	01 August 2023 12 Decem ber
4 Rural Retailing Dadhich Market Analyst, Financial Modelling Professional (CC) 1.8 B Retail Marketing Singh Farihar PHD (Management), UGC NET, MBA (Marketing), 13.8 ALM & Treasury Prof. G. K. Sharma MA, CA IIB, ACIB, CISA 12 Basel Regulations &	ula r Reg ula r	August 2023 12 Decem ber
4 Rural Retailing Dadhich Market Analyst, Financial Modelling Professional (CC) 1.8 Dr. Anil Singh Farihar PHD (Management), UGC NET, MBA (Marketing), 13.8 ALM & Treasury Management Sharma MA, CA IIB, ACIB, CISA 12 Basel Regulations &	r Reg ula r	2023 12 Decem ber
Basel Regulations & Dr. Anil Singh Parihar PHD (Management), UGC NET, MBA (Marketing), 13.8 ALM & Treasury Basel Regulations & Dr. Anil Singh PHD (Management), UGC NET, MBA (Marketing), 13.8 PHD (Management) PHD (Management), UGC NET, MBA (Marketing), 13.8	Reg ula r	12 Decem ber
8 Retail Marketing 5 Environment Parihar PHD (Management), UGC NET, MBA (Marketing), 13.8 8 ALM & Treasury Prof. G. K. 6 Management Sharma MA, CA IIB, ACIB, CISA 12 Basel Regulations &	ula r	Decem ber
8 Retail Marketing 5 Environment Parihar PHD (Management), UGC NET, MBA (Marketing), 13.8 8 ALM & Treasury Prof. G. K. 6 Management Sharma MA, CA IIB, ACIB, CISA 12 Basel Regulations &	ula r	ber
5 Environment Parihar PHD (Management), UGC NET, MBA (Marketing), 13.8 8 ALM & Treasury Prof. G. K. 6 Management Sharma MA, CA IIB, ACIB, CISA 12 Basel Regulations &	r	
8 ALM & Treasury Prof. G. K. 6 Management Sharma MA, CA IIB, ACIB, CISA 12 Basel Regulations &		2023
6 Management Sharma MA, CA IIB, ACIB, CISA 12 Basel Regulations &		01
Basel Regulations &	ntr	Februa
	act	ry 2013
8 Risk Management In Prof. G. K.	Co	01
1 1 1	ntr	Februa
7 Banking Sharma MA, CA IIB, ACIB, CISA 12	act	ry 2013
	Co	01
8 Life Insurance Ms. Disha	ntr	Februa
8 Management Khandelwal BSc, MBA 12	act	ry 2013
Dr. K. Hdov	00	01
Dr. K. Uday 8 General Insurance Gowri	Co	Novem ber
9 Management Shankar MBA, M.Phil, PhD 31	act	2023
5 Flandgement Shankar Flank, Flank, Flank, Flank	100	27
	Co	Novem
9 Dr. Arpana	ntr	ber
0 eCommerce Sinhal Bsc, PGDCA,MS.c(CS),MCA,PhD 14.6	act	2023
	Reg	
9 FinTech Payments and Dr. Preeti PHD (Management), MBA (HR & Finance), B-TECH (ula	01 May
1 Regulations Nagar Computer Science) 4.7	r	2023
Dr. Amit	Co	21
9 Cryptocurrency and Kumar	ntr	August
2 Blockchain Bairwa BTech, MTech, PhD 14.3	act	2019
	0-	01
9 Enterprise Resource Dr. Purvi	Co	Novem ber
9 Enterprise Resource Dr. Purvi 3 Planning Pareek BBA, MBA, M.Phil, PhD 11	ntr act	2023
Mr.	Co	2020
9 Services Operations Vasudevan	ntr	01 July
4 Management Murthy BCom, ACA 12	act	2013
	1	12
Dr. Anil	Reg	Decem
9 Total Quality Singh	ula	ber
5 Management Parihar PHD (Management), UGC NET, MBA (Marketing), 13.8	r	2023



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Type		Type of HEI	e of HEI: Private	
					Со	14
9	Production, Planning	Dr. Ashish			ntr	August
6	and Control	Goyal	BE, MTech, PhD	14.5	act	2012
						06
					Co	Septe
9	Advanced Project	Dr. Shalini			ntr	mber
7	Management	Puri	BE, MTech, PhD	21.11	act	2021

August -September 2024

Sl. No	Course name	Names of Course Coordinator	Qualification	Experience (yrs)	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
	Management Process and					
	Organizational	Dr. D Pushpa	B.Com, M.Com, MBA, B.Ed,			01 March
1	Behavior	Gowri	KSET, PhD (Management)	13.1	Regular	2023
2	Business Communication	Ms. Urvashi Thapa	B.Com, M.Com, B.Ed, UGC NET	3	Regular	26 February 2024
3	Statistics for Management	Dr. Durgesh Batra	BSc, MSc, MBA, Ph.D	18.6	Regular	06 February 2023
	Financial and Management	Dr. Shalini				02 April
4	Accounting	Sayiwal	B.Com, M.Com. PGDIM, Ph.D	9.10	Regular	2024
5	Managerial Economics	Dr. Mehak Gulati	B.Com(Hons), M.Com(FSG), Ph.D.	4.3	Regular	03 May 2021
6	Human Resource Management	Dr. Shweta Gakhreja	BCom, MCom, Ph.D, NET	4.3	Regular	03 May 2021
7	Production and Operations Management	Prof. Anjaiah Devineni	BE, MTech, PhD	30	Contract	01 October 2023
8	Financial Management	Dr. Asha Mamraj Sharma	PhD (Commerce), UGC Net (Management), MBA (Finance), M.Com (EASM)	15.9	Regular	01 November 2021
9	Marketing Management	Dr. Srinivasan Iyer	Ph.D., M.Phil., MCom	16.9	Regular	28 March 2022
10	Management Information	Dr. Jagriti Singh	Ph.D, MBA, B.E (Computer Science)	10.5	Regular	04 July 2022



	System					
	Operations	Dr. Mohd				14 July
11	Research	Rizwanullah	MSc, MPhil, PhD	24.1	Contract	2014
						26
	Project	Ms. Urvashi				February
12	Management	Thapa	B.Com, M.Com, B.Ed, UGC NET	3	Regular	2024
						06
	Research	Dr. Durgesh				February
13	Methodology	Batra	BSc, MSc, MBA, Ph.D	18.6	Regular	2023
			Company Secretary, M.com,			
	Legal Aspects of	Dr. Arpita	B.com(Hons), B.Ed, P.hD.			23 January
14	Business	Agarwal	(Pursuing)	2.5	Regular	2023
	Security Analysis					
	and Portfolio	Dr. Harendra	BTECH(IT), MBA, PHD, UGC-			03 March
15	Management	Singh	NET	15	Regular	2022
	Mergers and	Dr. Mehak	B.Com(Hons), M.Com(FSG),			03 May
16	Acquisitions	Gulati	Ph.D.	4.3	Regular	2021
						01
	Taxation	Mr. Shankar				February
17	Management	MS	CA	12	Contract	2013
	Internal Audit	Dr. Nupur			_	25 January
18	and Control	Ojha	BCom, MBA, PhD	18	Contract	2016
	Sales					
	Distribution and	D 0				00.14
10	Supply Chain	Dr. Srinivasan	Dis D. M. Disil. M.C.	400	Destriben	28 March
19	Management	lyer	Ph.D., M.Phil., MCom	16.9	Regular	2022
20	Consumer	Dr. Bharti	DA MDA MA Eng Dh D	7	Dogular	10 May
20	Behaviour	Singh Dr. Surbhi	BA, MBA, MA Eng., Ph.D B.Com (Hons.), MBA, M.Com,	7	Regular	2021
21	Dotail Markating	Mathur	UGC-NET, Ph.D	12.8	Dogular	10 June 2021
21	Retail Marketing Marketing	Dr. Maani	UGC-NET, FILD	12.0	Regular	01 July
22	Research	Di. Maaiii	BTECH(IT), MBA,Ph.D	11.1	Regular	2022
	nesealcii	Dutt	BBM, MBA(HR and Finance),	11.1	negulai	2022
	Manpower		M.COM (Business			06
	Planning and	Ms. Sonali S.	Administration), M.A. (English			February
23	Sourcing	Chauhan	Literature), NET/ JRF	7.6	Regular	2024
	Management and	Ondunan	Electature), NET/ Jul	7.0	ricgular	2024
	Organizational	Dr. Shweta				03 May
24	Development	Gakhreja	BCom, MCom, Ph.D, NET	4.3	Regular	2021
	Employee	- Jakin Ja	200, 1. 100, 1112, 1121		11000101	
	Relations	Dr. Deeksha				07 March
25	Management	Ahuja	PhD, MBA, B.Com	3.5	Contract	2022
	<u> </u>	,	PHD(Commerce), MBA(H R),	-		
			M.Com, B.Com, Stock Market			
		Dr. Aditi	Analyst, Financial Modelling			01 August
26	HR Audit	Dadhich	Professional (CC)	1.8	Regular	2023



1	1	I	PHD, MBA, PG DIPLOMA IN	1	I	1 1
			Human Resources			
			Management, PG CERTIFICATE			
			IN Marketing Research & Data			
	Programming in	Dr. Rajesh	Analytics, Executive Company			04 January
27	Data Science	Handa	Secretary	18.7	Regular	2023
	Bata cololido	Tiariaa	B.E. (C.S.), MBA (Marketing),	10.7	riogatar	2020
	Exploratory Data	Dr. David	Ph.D. (Management), UGC -			22 March
28	Analysis	Campbell	NET	6	Regular	2022
	Introduction to		B.E. (C.S.), MBA (Marketing),		J	
	Machine	Dr. David	Ph.D. (Management), UGC -			22 March
29	Learning	Campbell	NET	6	Regular	2022
		Ms. Anadi				17 January
30	Visualization	Trikha	Phd(Pursuing), MBA, BBA	2.5	Regular	2023
	Database	Dr. Anantha				
	Management	Subramanya				27 th June
31	Systems	lyer K N	B.Sc, MBA,Phd	15	Contract	2024
						01
	Software	Dr. Shikha	B.Sc., M.Sc (CS) M.Tech.(CSE),			September
32	Engineering	Maheshwari	Ph.D (CS)	15.11	Regular	2021
		Dr.				27 th June
	Technology	Mahalakshmi				2024
33	Management	Seenaswamy	BE-CSE, MBA, Phd	15	Contract	4.4
	Business	Dr. Santosh				11
24	Intelligence and	Kr.	ME MEAN DED	00.4	0	September
34	Tools Bank	Vishwakarma	ME, MTech, PhD	20.4	Contract	2019
	Management &	Dr. K. Uday				01
	Financial Risk	Gowri				November
35	Management	Shankar	MBA, M.Phil, PhD	31	Contract	2023
- 00	Financial	Oriankai	1107,1111111,1110	01	Contract	2020
	Statement					
	Analysis &		B.com, MBA, M.Com.			
	Business	Dr. Neha	NET(Managemnet),			02 January
36	Valuation	Mathur	PhD(Commerce)	11	Regular	2023
	Principles &					01
	Practices of	Ms. Disha				February
37	Insurance	Khandelwal	BSc, MBA	12	Contract	2013
			BE(Mech.), ME(MSE),			05
	Financial	Dr. Avnish	PGDM(Fin&IT), UGC-NET, Ph.D.			February
38	Services	Vijay	(Management)	18.6	Regular	2022
	Advanced					
	Production and	Dr. Kovita	DDA MDA DELUCCHET			26
20	Operations	Dr. Kavita	B.B.A., M.B.A., B.Ed, UGC NET.	A	Dogular	February
39	Management	Dahiya	Ph. D.	4	Regular	2024
40	Enterprise	Dr. Shilpi	B.Sc, MIB, M.COM, Ph.D	16.3	Regular	18 July



	Resource Planning	Chakravarty				2022
	Logistics and Supply Chain	Dr. Rohit	BBA, MBA (Marketing and Finance),			24 June
41	Management	Kumar Singh	M.A. Economics, NET	7.5	Regular	2024
	Applications of Operations	Dr. Priya				1 st May
42	Research	Abraham	MBA, M.Phil, Phd	24	Contract	2024
	International		PHD (Management-Pursuing),			26
	Financial	Ms. Vertika	MBA (Finance and Marketing),			December
43	Management	Goswami	BA (Hons) Economics	7	Regular	2023
70	International	Dr. Surbhi	B.Com (Hons.), MBA, M.Com,	,	ricgatar	10 June
44	Marketing	Mathur	UGC-NET, Ph.D	12.8	Regular	2021
44		Matriur	OGC-NET, FILD	12.0	Negulai	26
	Management of	Dr. Kavita				-
45	Multinational		B.B.A., M.B.A., B.Ed, UGC NET.	4	Dartilan	February
45	Corporations	Dahiya	Ph. D.	4	Regular	2024
						11 th
	Export-Import	Dr. Chandra				December
46	Management	Mouli	B.Sc, MBA,Phd	12	Contract	2024
						01
	Software	Dr. Shikha	B.Sc., M.Sc (CS) M.Tech.(CSE),			September
47	Engineering	Maheshwari	Ph.D (CS)	15.11	Regular	2021
	Database	Dr. Anantha				
	Management	Subramanya				27 th June
48	Systems	lyer K N	B.Sc, MBA,Phd	15	Contract	2024
	Computer	Dr. Jagriti	Ph.D, MBA, B.E (Computer			04 July
49	Networks	Singh	Science)	10.5	Regular	2022
	Business	Dr. Santosh	,		<u> </u>	11
	Intelligence and	Kr.				September
50	Tools	Vishwakarma	ME, MTech, PhD	20.4	Contract	2019
	Introduction to	Dr.	112,1116611,1112	20	Contract	11 th
	Project	Krishnakumar				December
51		R	B.Sc, MBA,Phd	30	Contract	2024
31	Management	11	B.Sc, PIDA, Fild	30	Contract	12
	Draigat Dlanning	Dr. Anil Singh	DUD (Managament) LICC NET			
E0.	Project Planning		PHD (Management), UGC NET,	10.0	Dogular	December
52	and Scheduling	Parihar	MBA (Marketing),	13.8	Regular	2023
			PHD (Business and			
			Management), UGC NET/JRF (19
	Project Finance	Dr. Mohit	Commerce), MBA, MCOM(December
53	and Budgeting	Totuka	ABST)	10	Regular	2023
	Managing					
	Human					18
	Resources in	Dr. Vandana				November
54	Projects	Singh	BBM,MBA,Ph.D	2.5	Regular	2024
		1			1	
	Supply Chain	Dr. Durgesh				06



						2023
						02
		Dr. Hariom	Bsc.PGDIM,PGCSM(IIM-I),			December
56	Outsourcing	Gujar	MCOM, UGC-NET, Phd (Fin)	25.7	Regular	2024
	Food Supply					11 th
	Chain	Dr.				December
57	Management	Parimalam	B.Sc, MBA,Phd	10	Contract	2024
		Ms. Akansha				27 th June
	Inventory	Murlidhar				2024
58	Management	Parnami	B.Tech, PGDBM	13	Contract	
	Enterprise					
	Resource	Dr. Rohit	BBA, MBA (Marketing and Finance),			24 June
59	Planning (ERP)	Kumar Singh	M.A. Economics, NET	7.5	Regular	2024
	Retail Customer					
	Relationship	Dr. Maani				01 July
60	Management	Dutt	BTECH(IT), MBA,Ph.D	11.1	Regular	2022
	Advanced					01
	Operations	Dr. Aditi				February
61	Management	Kaushik	BE, MCOm, PGDM, PhD (Pursuing)	13.6	Contract	2023
						02
		Dr Shweta			_	November
62	IT in Retail	Mishra	MBA, MCom, MPhil, PhD	9.9	Contract	2020
	Strategic		BE(Mech.), ME(MSE),			05
	Management &	Dr. Avnish	PGDM(Fin&IT), UGC-NET, Ph.D.			February
63	Business Policy	Vijay	(Management)	18.6	Regular	2022
	International					
١	Business	Dr. Shilpi				18 July
64	Management	Chakravarty	B.Sc, MIB, M.COM, Ph.D	16.3	Regular	2022
	Business	Dr.				02 April
65	Leadership	Kasinathan S.	Ph.D., M.Phil., MBA	15	Regular	2021
	International	Du Hanandua	DIFOUNT MANA DUE LICO			00 Manala
00	Financial	Dr. Harendra	BTECH(IT), MBA, PHD, UGC-	45	Do willow	03 March
66	Management	Singh	NET	15	Regular	2022
	Tuesesses	Durat C. K				01
67	Treasury	Prof. G. K.	MA CAUD ACID CICA	10	Contract	February
67	Management	Sharma	MA, CA IIB, ACIB, CISA	12	Contract	2013
	Merchant		PHD (Business and			10
	Banking and Financial	Dr Mohit	Management), UGC NET/JRF (19 December
60		Dr. Mohit	Commerce), MBA, MCOM(10	Pogular	2023
68	Services	Totuka	ABST)	10	Regular	01
	Insurance and Risk	Ms. Disha				February
69	Management	Khandelwal	BSc, MBA	12	Contract	2013
09	Services	Mianuelwal	DOC, ITDA	12	Contract	2013
	Marketing and	Mr. Gagan	Phd(Pursuing), MBA, PGDRM,			06 June
70	Customer	Gulati	BBA, UGC NET (Management)	9.6	Regular	2024
70	Gustoffiel	Julati	DDA, OGO NET (Maliagement)	9.0	เาะธุนเลเ	2024



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private
--------------------	--	----------------------

	Relationship					
	Management Advertising					
	Management and	Dr. Maani				01 July
71	Sales Promotion	Dutt	BTECH(IT), MBA,Ph.D	11.1	Regular	2022
/ 1	Sates Fromotion	Ms. Anadi	BILOTI(II), FIBA,I II.D	11.1	ricgulai	17 January
72	e-Marketing	Trikha	Phd(Pursuing), MBA, BBA	2.5	Regular	2023
/2	International	Dr. Surbhi	B.Com (Hons.), MBA, M.Com,	2.0	ricgutar	10 June
73	Marketing	Mathur	UGC-NET, Ph.D	12.8	Regular	2021
'0	Harketing	Tidtidi	OGG NET, THE	12.0	ricgutar	01
	Compensation	Mr. MS				February
74	and Benefits	Sridhar	LLB, MBA	12	Contract	2013
—	Performance	Citatian			Johnada	2010
	Management and	Dr. Shweta				03 May
75	Appraisal	Gakhreja	BCom, MCom, Ph.D, NET	4.3	Regular	2021
	Talent				115811111	
	Management and					02
	Employee	Dr. Aanyaa				November
76	Retention	Chaudhary	BCom, MCom, PhD	9.9	Contract	2015
			PHD(Commerce), MBA(H R),			
			M.Com, B.Com, Stock Market			
	Change	Dr. Aditi	Analyst, Financial Modelling			01 August
77	Management	Dadhich	Professional (CC)	1.8	Regular	2023
			PHD, MBA, PG DIPLOMA IN			
			Human Resources			
			Management, PG CERTIFICATE			
	Advanced		IN Marketing Research & Data			
	Machine	Dr. Rajesh	Analytics, Executive Company			04 January
78	Learning	Handa	Secretary	18.7	Regular	2023
	_		PHD, MBA, PG DIPLOMA IN			
			Human Resources			
			Management, PG CERTIFICATE			
			IN Marketing Research & Data			
	Unstructured	Dr. Rajesh	Analytics, Executive Company			04 January
79	Data Analysis	Handa	Secretary	18.7	Regular	2023
			B.E. (C.S.), MBA (Marketing),			
	Business	Dr. David	Ph.D. (Management), UGC -			22 March
80	Analytics	Campbell	NET	6	Regular	2022
						18
		Dr. Sandeep				September
81	Data Scrapping	Singh	BTech, MTech, PhD	14.8	Contract	2023
	International	Ms. Rachna	MCom, MA, MBA,			01 July
82	Retailing	Wadhwa	PhD(Pursuing)	12	Contract	2013
	Entrepreneurship					
	in Retail	Dr. D Pushpa	B.Com, M.Com, MBA, B.Ed,			01 March
83	Business	Gowri	KSET, PhD(Management)	13.1	Regular	2023



		Dr. C.				27 th Feb
84	Rural Retailing	Selvaraj	Mcom, MBA, Ph.D	20	Contract	2024
	J	,	, ,			12
	Retail Marketing	Dr. Anil Singh	PHD (Management), UGC NET,			December
85	Environment	Parihar	MBA (Marketing),	13.8	Regular	2023
	Foreign Trade of	Dr. Shilpi				18 July
86	India	Chakravarty	B.Sc, MIB, M.COM, Ph.D	16.3	Regular	2022
	Global Logistics	Duet Amieiele				01 October
87	and Distribution Management	Prof. Anjaiah Devineni	BE Miceh DhD	20	Contract	October 2023
67	International	Devillelli	BE, MTech, PhD	30	Contract	2023
	Business					
	Environment and	Dr. Rohit	BBA, MBA (Marketing and Finance),			24 June
88	International Law	Kumar Singh	M.A. Economics, NET	7.5	Regular	2024
			PHD (Management-Pursuing),			26
	Export-Import	Ms. Vertika	MBA (Finance and Marketing),			December
89	Finance	Goswami	BA (Hons) Economics	7	Regular	2023
	Enterprise					01
00	Resource	Dr. Purvi	DDA MDA M Dbil DbD	44	0	November
90	Planning (ERP)	Pareek	BBA, MBA, M.Phil, PhD	11	Contract	2023 1 st
		_				November
91	E-Commerce	Dr.	Mcom, MBA, Ph.D	8	Contract	2024
91	E-Commerce	Palaniappan Dr.	MCOIII, MBA, FII.D	0	Contract	2024
	Technology	Mahalakshmi				27 th June
92	Management	Seenaswamy	BE-CSE, MBA, Phd	15	Contract	2024
	-	,				27
	Java and Web	Dr. Arpana				November
93	Design	Sinhal	Bsc,PGDCA,MS.c(CS),MCA,PhD	15.6	Contract	2023
	Quantitative					
	Methods in	Do Daland				00 4
04	Project	Dr. Rahul	DE Micah DhD	19.8	Contract	20 April 2016
94	Management	Goyal	BE, MTech, PhD	19.8	Contract	01
	Project Risk	Dr. Purvi				November
95	Management	Pareek	BBA, MBA, M.Phil, PhD	11	Contract	2023
			, , ,			11 th
	Project Quality	Mr. Jigar M.				December
96	Management	Shah	BE, MBA	8	Contract	2024
	Contracts					11 th
	Management in	Mr. Kingsuk		. –		December
97	Projects	Sengupta	MBA	15	Contract	2024
	Global Logistics	Drof Aniciah				01 October
98	and Supply Chain	Prof. Anjaiah Devineni	RE MToch PhD	20	Contract	October 2023
30	Cilaili	Devineili	BE, MTech, PhD	30	Contract	2023



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manip	oal University Jai	pur Ty	pe of HEI: Private
--------------------	--------------------	--------------------	--------	--------------------

	Management					
	Category					
	Management in	Dr. Akanksha	BA, MA. Economics NET			25 June
99	Purchasing	Choudhary	Economics PhD Economics	1.3	Regular	2024
						11 th
	Purchasing and					December
100	Contracting for	Mr. Kingsuk	MDA	45	0	2024
100	Projects	Sengupta	MBA	15	Contract	
	Supply Chain Cost	Ms. Akansha Murlidhar				27 th June
101	Management	Parnami	B.Tech, PGDBM	13	Contract	27 Julie 2024
101	Management	ramami	B. Tech, FODBIN	15	Contract	01
	ALM & Treasury	Prof. G. K.				February
102	Management	Sharma	MA, CA IIB, ACIB, CISA	12	Contract	2013
102	Basel	Onama	TIN, ONTIE, NOIE, CICK	12	Jonatace	2010
	Regulations &					
	Risk					01
	Management In	Prof. G. K.				February
103	Banking	Sharma	MA, CA IIB, ACIB, CISA	12	Contract	2013
						01
	Life Insurance	Ms. Disha				February
104	Management	Khandelwal	BSc, MBA	12	Contract	2013
	General	Dr. K. Uday				01
	Insurance	Gowri				November
105	Management	Shankar	MBA, M.Phil, PhD	31	Contract	2023
						1 st
		Dr.				November
106	eCommerce	Palaniappan	Mcom, MBA, Ph.D	11	Contract	2024
	FinTech		PHD (Management), MBA (HR &			
407	Payments and	Dr. Preeti	Finance), B-TECH (Computer	4.7	Dardulan	01 May
107	Regulations	Nagar	Science)	4.7	Regular	2023
108	Cryptocurrency and Blockchain	Dr. Amit Kumar Bairwa	BTech, MTech, PhD	14.3	Contract	21 August 2019
108	Enterprise	Kuillal Daliwa	Brech, Miech, PhD	14.3	Contract	01
	Resource	Dr. Purvi				November
109	Planning	Pareek	BBA, MBA, M.Phil, PhD	12	Contract	2023
103	Services	Tarcek	DDA, PIDA, PILITIR, I TID	12	Contract	02
	Operations	Dr. Hariom	Bsc.PGDIM,PGCSM(IIM-I),			December
110	Management	Gujar	MCOM, UGC-NET, Phd (Fin)	25.7	Regular	2024
		,	22.3, 22.3,			12
	Total Quality	Dr. Anil Singh	PHD (Management), UGC NET,			December
111	Management	Parihar	MBA (Marketing),	13.8	Regular	2023
	Production,					
	Planning and	Dr. Ashish				14 August
112	Control	Goyal	BE, MTech, PhD	14.5	Contract	2012



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749		49 N	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur			Type of HEI: Private		
		Advanced					06	
		Project	Dr. Shalini				September	
	113	Management	Puri	BE, MTech, PhD	21.11	Contract	2021	

c. Course mentor

S. No	Program	Name	Qualification	Experience	Туре	Date of Joining
1	MBA	Alpika Srivastava	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st Feb 2024
2	MBA	Alveera Sohel	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	4th Dec 2023
3	MBA	Archana Sharma	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	13th Mar 2023
4	MBA	Atiya Ali	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023
5	MBA	Bhawana Rathore	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st Jul 2021
6	MBA	Diksha Badyal	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st Feb 2024
7	MBA	Ekta Kumawat	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st Feb 2024
8	MBA	Geetika Mishra	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st Feb 2024
9	MBA	Grijesh Jaiswal	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st May 2024
10	MBA	Heena Devra	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023
11	MBA	Himanshi Sen	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	20th Mar 2023
12	MBA	Ilma Javed	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	17th Mar 2023
13	MBA	Jagriti singh chundawat	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023
14	MBA	Jatin Kumar	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	13th Mar 2023
15	MBA	Kanak saini	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023
16	MBA	Kanchan Jodha	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	13th May 2023
17	MBA	Kanchan sharma	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023
18	MBA	Kanika khanna	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023
19	MBA	Lalit Kumar	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st May 2023
20	MBA	Mahesh Shreemali	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023
21	MBA	Milind Deshmukh	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st May 2024
22	MBA	Pankaj Jangid	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023
23	MBA	Priya Sharma	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st Feb 2024
24	MBA	Radhika Malav	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	5th Jan 2023
25	MBA	Rajpal Choudhary	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st May 2024
26	MBA	Samiksha Verma	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st May 2024
27	MBA	Sapna Ashokkumar	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st Dec 2022
28	MBA	Saraswati Kumari ola	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st May 2024
29	MBA	Shakir Irfan Sisodia	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st July 2022
30	MBA	Vandana Bisht	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	2nd Sept 2024
31	MBA	Aashish Sharma	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
32	MBA	Ajay Rupani	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
33	MBA	Anchal Sharma	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024



HE	I ID: HEI-U	1-0749 Name of	HEI: Manipal University Ja	nipur	Туре	of HEI: Private
34	МВА	Anish Bhadala	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
35	MBA	Anjali M. R.	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
36	MBA	Anjali Prajapat	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
37	MBA	Ankita Kumawat	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
38	MBA	Anushka Ajmera	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
39	MBA	Apurva	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
40	MBA	Bharti Jangid	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
41	MBA	Bhavesh Chippa	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
42	MBA	Bhavya Tatiwal	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
43	MBA	Charul Sharma	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
44	MBA	Deepak	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
45	MBA	Dipti Sharma	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
46	MBA	Kalu Ram Bajya	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
47	MBA	Karishma Chauhan	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
48	MBA	Khushi Upman	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
49	MBA	Krupa Jayesh Savajiyani	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
50	MBA	Madhu Singh	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
51	MBA	Mohammad Imroz	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
52	MBA	Nandini Singh	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
53	MBA	Nirma Kumari Sharma	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
54	MBA	Pooja Jangir	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
55	MBA	Pradeep Kumar Kumawat	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
56	MBA	Prateek Tiwari	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
57	MBA	Priyanka Mishra	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
58	MBA	Priyadarshni	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Jan 2025
59	MBA	Manita	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th May 2023
60	MBA	Neelima Shekhawat	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	13th Mar 2023
61	MBA	Neha Chourasia	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th May 2023
62	MBA	Ranu Pareek	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	13th Mar 2023
63	MBA	Ravi Sharma	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th May 2023
64	MBA	Tejendra Singh Gaur	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st Jul 2022
65	MBA	Mathew George	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
66	MBA	Ruchi Chaudhary	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
67	MBA	Pooja Devi	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st Feb 2024
68	MBA	Anshu Meena	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
69	MBA	Shweta Agarwal	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	23rd March 2023
70	MBA	Megha Srivastava	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	12th Feb 2024
71	MBA	Ravina Bishnoi	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	5th Jan 2023
72	MBA	Kavita Jat	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	1st Dec 2023

i. Programme name: BCA

Dy.

Type of HEI: Private

a. Programme Coordinator

SI. No	Program	Names of Program Coordinator	Qualification	Experience (yrs)	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
3	ВСА	Dr. Vaibhav Panwar	Ph.D., M.Tech, MCA	17.7	Regular	Monday, 14 March, 2022

b. Course Coordinator

	Aug-Sep 2024						
Sl N o	Course name	Names of Course Coordinato r	Qualification	Exp erie nce	Typ e (Re gul ar/ Con trac t) wit h gro ss sala ry/ mo nth	Date of Joini ng	
1	Fundamentals of Mathematics	Dr. Vimal Kumar Joshi	PhD (Mathematics), M.Sc. (Mathematics), B.Sc. (PCM), GATE	7.9	Reg ular	20- Dec-22	
2	Technical Communication	Dr. Keshavnath	MA, PhD	16.9	Con tract	3-Jul- 18	
3	C Programming	Mr. Abhishek Pandey	MCA, PG diploma in Data Mining, Certification in Online Teaching, MPhil. (Computer Science), PhD. (Pursuing)	10.1	Reg ular	22- Jul-21	



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749 Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Type of HEI: Private						
4	Fundamentals of Computers & Digital Systems	Dr. Vaibhav Panwar	MCA, MTech, PHD	17.7	Reg ular	14- Mar- 22	
5	Introduction to Web Programming	Mr. Dinesh Swami	B-Tech(IT), M-Tech (CSE), PhD*(Pursuing)	2.3	Con tract	1-Dec- 23	
6	Environmental Science	Mr. Shaqir/ Ms Radhika Malav	Pursuing PhD	1	Con tract	1 st July 2022	
7	C Programming Lab	Mr. Abhishek Pandey	MCA, PG diploma in Data Mining, Certification in Online Teaching, MPhil. (Computer Science), PhD. (Pursuing)	10.1	Reg ular	22- Jul-21	
8	Web Programming Lab	Mr. Dinesh Swami	B-Tech(IT), M-Tech (CSE), PhD*(Pursuing)	2.3	Con tract	1-Dec- 23	
9	Operating System - (Combined with MCA)	Dr. Priyanka Mathur	A level, B Level (MCA), MTECH (CS), PhD (CS and IT)	11.1	Reg ular	1-Sep- 21	
10	Data Structures and Algorithms	Dr. Priyanka Mathur	A level, B Level (MCA), MTECH (CS), PhD (CS and IT)	11.1	Reg ular	1-Sep- 21	
11	Object Oriented Programming – C++	Mr. Pramod Mathur	B.E(I.T.),M.Tech(CSE),PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Con tract	1-Dec- 23	



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	9 Name	e of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Ty	pe of H	ate	
12	Communication Skills & Personality Development - (Combined with MCA)	Mrs. Sonali Singh Chauhan	BBM, MBA(HR and Finance), M.COM (Business Administration), M.A. (English Literature), NET/ JRF	7.6	Reg ular	6-Feb- 24
13	Digital Logic	Ms. Anshika Choudhary	B-Tech(EEE), M-Tech (CE), PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Con tract	01- Dec- 2023
14	Data Structures and Algorithm using C++ - Practical	Dr. Priyanka Mathur	A level, B Level (MCA), MTECH (CS), PhD (CS and IT)	11.1	Reg ular	1-Sep- 21
15	Computer Oriented Numerical Methods	Dr. Vimal Kumar Joshi	PhD (Mathematics), M.Sc. (Mathematics), B.Sc. (PCM), GATE	7.9	Reg ular	20- Dec-22
16	Database Management System	Dr. Deepika Dhamija	PhD(Computer Applications),MCA,B.Sc(Comp Sc)	15.5	Reg ular	8-Mar- 24
17	Computer Organization	Ms. Anshika Choudhary	B-Tech(EEE), M-Tech (CE), PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Con tract	01- Dec- 2023
18	Basics of Data Communication	Dr. Monika Lamba	Ph.D, M.Tech(CSE), M.C.A	14.3	Con tract	27 th June 2024



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749 Name		e of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Ty		ype of HEI: Private		
19	DBMS – Practical	Dr. Deepika Dhamija	PhD(Computer Applications),MCA,B.Sc(Comp Sc)	15.5	Reg ular	8-Mar- 24	
20	Computer Networking	Dr. Ankit Dhamija	PhD (IT), MCA	15.1	Reg ular	8-Mar- 24	
21	Java Programming - (Combined with MCA)	Dr. Vaibhav Panwar	MCA, MTech, PHD	17.7	Reg ular	14- Mar- 22	
22	System Software	Dr. Sameer Saxena	B.Sc,CIC,MCA,Ph.D.(IT)	25	Reg ular	5-Jan- 24	
23	Principles of Financial Accounting and Management	Mr. Raj Kumar Aparbal Gupta	BA, Mcom	10	Con tract	1st May 2024	
24	Java Programming – Practical	Dr. Vaibhav Panwar	MCA, MTech, PHD	17.7	Reg ular	14- Mar- 22	
25	System Software Programming – Practical	Dr. Sameer Saxena	B.Sc,CIC,MCA,Ph.D.(IT)	25	Reg ular	5-Jan- 24	
26	Web Design	Mr. Dinesh Swami	B-Tech(IT), M-Tech (CSE), PhD*(Pursuing)	2.3	Con tract	1-Dec- 23	
27	Visual Programming	Mr. Pramod Mathur	B.E(I.T.),M.Tech(CSE),PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Con tract	1-Dec- 23	



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749) Name	e of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Ty	Type of HEI: Private		
28	Software Engineering	Dr. Shikha Maheshwari	B.Sc., M.Sc (CS) M.Tech.(CSE), Ph.D (CS)	15.11	Reg ular	1-Sep- 21
29	Python Programming	Mr. Aditya Upadhyay	B-Tech(IT), M-Tech (CSE), PhD*(Pursuing)	13.8	Reg ular	23- Aug- 22
30	Visual Programming – Practical	Mr. Pramod Mathur	B.E(I.T.),M.Tech(CSE),PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Con tract	1-Dec- 23
31	Web Design – Practical	Mr. Dinesh Swami	B-Tech(IT), M-Tech (CSE), PhD*(Pursuing)	2.3	Con tract	1-Dec- 23
32	Python Programming - Practical	Mr. Aditya Upadhyay	B-Tech(IT), M-Tech (CSE), PhD*(Pursuing)	13.8	Reg ular	23- Aug- 22
33	Complier Design (Elec)	Dr. Vaibhav Bhatnagar	PhD, MCA	9.9	Con tract	1-Nov- 19
34	Graphics and Multimedia (Elec)	Dr. Pramod Kumar Soni	BA, MCA, PhD Pursuing	17.6	Con tract	16- Nov- 23
35	E-Commerce (Elec)	Dr. Linesh Raja	MCA. PhD	15.4	Con tract	20- Aug-19
36	Mobile Application Development	Dr. Rekha Jain	PhD, BSc, MSc	15.1	Con tract	17-Oct- 22
37	Advanced Web Design (Elec)	Er. Deepak Kumar	BE, M.Tech	8	Con tract	27th June 2024



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749 Nan		e of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Ty	Type of HEI: Private		
38	Open Source Systems (Elec)	Ms. Bhawana Gowda	MCA	14	Con tract	19th June 2024
39	Cloud Computing (Elec)	Dr. Pragya Vaishnav	MSc, BCom, PhD	14	Con tract	20- Sep-22
40	Knowledge Management (Elec)	Dr. Shitanshu Jain	BE.ME,PhD	14.3	Con tract	26- Feb-24
41	Software Project Management (Elec)	Dr. Akhilesh Sharma	BE, ME, PhD	15	Con tract	22- Jul-16
42	Supply Chain Management (Elec)	Dr. Govindmurari Upadhyay	BSc, MCA, PhD	17.1	Con tract	22- May- 23
43	Mobile Application Development - Practical	Dr. Rekha Jain	PhD, BSc, MSc	15.1	Con tract	17-Oct- 22
44	Mobile Application Development	Dr. Rekha Jain	PhD, BSc, MSc	15.1	Con tract	17-Oct- 22
45	Advanced Web Design (Elec)	Mr. Dinesh Swami	B-Tech(IT), M-Tech (CSE), PhD*(Pursuing)	2.3	Con tract	1-Dec- 23
46	Open Source Systems (Elec)	Mr. Pramod Mathur	B.E(I.T.),M.Tech(CSE),PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Con tract	1-Dec- 23
47	Cloud Computing (Elec)	Mr. Prashant Hemrajani	BTech, MTech	11.5	Con tract	29- Mar- 24
-				D.	4	_

	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749) Name	ne of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Type of HEI: Privat			ate
48	Knowledge Management (Elec)	Dr. Shitanshu Jain	BE.ME,PhD	14.3	Con tract	26- Feb-24
49	Software Project Management (Elec)	Dr. Akhilesh Sharma	BE, ME, PhD	15	Con tract	22- Jul-16
50	Supply Chain Management (Elec)	Dr. Govindmurari Upadhyay	BSc, MCA, PhD	17.1	Con tract	22- May- 23
51	Mobile Application Development - Practical	Dr. Rekha Jain	PhD, BSc, MSc	15.1	Con tract	17-Oct- 22

	March-April 2024									
N 0	Course name	Names of Course Coordinator	Qualification	Expe rienc e	Typ e (Reg ular / Con trac t) with gros s sala ry/ mon th	Date of Joinin g				
1	Fundamentals of IT & Programming	Mr. Dinesh Swami	B-Tech(IT), M-Tech (CSE), PhD*(Pursuing)	2.3	Reg ular	1- Dec- 23				
2	Programming in C - (Combined with MCA)	Mr. Abhishek Pandey	MCA, PG diploma in Data Mining, Certification in Online Teaching, MPhil. (Computer Science), PhD. (Pursuing)	10.1	Reg ular	22- Jul-21				
3	Basic Mathematics	Dr. Vimal Kumar Joshi	PhD (Mathematics), M.Sc. (Mathematics), B.Sc. (PCM), GATE	7.9	Reg ular	20- Dec- 22				



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0	749 Na	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Type of HEI: Priva			ite
4	Understanding PC & Troubleshooting	Mr. Aditya Upadhyay	B-Tech(IT), M-Tech (CSE), PhD*(Pursuing)	13.8	Reg ular	23- Aug- 22
5	Programming in C - Practical	Mr. Abhishek Pandey	MCA, PG diploma in Data Mining, Certification in Online Teaching, MPhil. (Computer Science), PhD. (Pursuing)	10.1	Reg ular	22- Jul-21
6	Operating System - (Combined with MCA)	Dr. Priyanka Mathur	A level, B Level (MCA), MTECH (CS), PhD (CS and IT)	11.1	Reg ular	16- Nov- 23
7	Data Structures and AlgorithMs.	Dr. Priyanka Mathur	A level, B Level (MCA), MTECH (CS), PhD (CS and IT)	11.1	Reg ular	16- Nov- 23
8	Object Oriented Programming – C++	Mr. Pramod Mathur	B.E(I.T.),M.Tech(CSE),PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Reg ular	1- Dec- 23
9	Communication Skills & Personality Development - (Combined with MCA)	Mrs. Sonali Singh Chauhan	BBM, MBA(HR and Finance), M.COM (Business Administration), M.A. (English Literature), NET/ JRF	7.6	Reg ular	6-Feb- 24
1 0	Digital Logic	Ms. Anshika Choudhary	B-Tech(EEE), M-Tech (CE), PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Cont	1- Dec- 23
1 1	Data Structures and Algorithm using C++ - Practical	Dr. Priyanka Mathur	A level, B Level (MCA), MTECH (CS), PhD (CS and IT)	11.1	Reg ular	16- Nov- 23
1 2	Computer Oriented Numerical Methods	Dr. Vimal Kumar Joshi	PhD (Mathematics), M.Sc. (Mathematics), B.Sc. (PCM), GATE	7.9	Reg ular	20- Dec- 22
1 3	Database Management System	Dr. Deepika Dhamija	PhD(Computer Applications),MCA,B.Sc(Comp Sc)	15.5	Reg ular	8- Mar- 24
1 4	Computer Organization	Mr. Abhishek Pandey	MCA, PG diploma in Data Mining, Certification in Online Teaching, MPhil. (Computer Science), PhD. (Pursuing)	10.1	Reg ular	22- Jul-21
1 5	Basics of Data Communication	Dr. Vaibhav Panwar	MCA, MTech, PHD	17.7	Reg ular	14- Mar- 22



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749			nme of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur T	ype of HE	I: Priva	ate
1 6	DBMs. – Practical	Dr. Deepika Dhamija	PhD(Computer Applications),MCA,B.Sc(Comp Sc)	15.5	Reg ular	8- Mar- 24
1 7	Computer Networking	Dr. Ankit Dhamija	PhD (IT), MCA	15.1	Reg ular	8- Mar- 24
1 8	Java Programming - (Combined with MCA)	Dr. Vaibhav Panwar	MCA, MTech, PHD	17.7	Reg ular	14- Mar- 22
1 9	System Software	Dr. Sameer Saxena	B.Sc,CIC,MCA,Ph.D.(IT)	25	Reg ular	5-Jan- 24
2 0	Principles of Financial Accounting and Management	Mr. Raj Kumar Aparbal Gupta	B.Com, M.Com, B.Ed, NET	10	Reg ular	1st May 2024
2	Java Programming – Practical	Dr. Vaibhav Panwar	MCA, MTech, PHD	17.7	Reg ular	14- Mar- 22
2 2	System Software Programming – Practical	Dr. Sameer Saxena	B.Sc,CIC,MCA,Ph.D.(IT)	25	Reg ular	5-Jan- 24
2 3	Web Design	Mr. Dinesh Swami	B-Tech(IT), M-Tech (CSE), PhD*(Pursuing)	2.3	Reg ular	1- Dec- 23
2 4	Visual Programming	Mr. Pramod Mathur	B.E(I.T.),M.Tech(CSE),PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Reg ular	1- Dec- 23
2 5	Software Engineering	Dr. Shikha Maheshwari	B.Sc., M.Sc (CS) M.Tech.(CSE), Ph.D (CS)	15.11	Reg ular	1- Sep- 21
2 6	Python Programming	Ms. Anshika Choudhary	B-Tech(EEE), M-Tech (CE), PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Reg ular	1- Dec- 23
2 7	Visual Programming – Practical	Mr. Pramod Mathur	B.E(I.T.),M.Tech(CSE),PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Reg ular	1- Dec- 23



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0	749 Na	me of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur T	ype of HEI: Private		
2 8	Web Design – Practical	Mr. Dinesh Swami	B-Tech(IT), M-Tech (CSE), PhD*(Pursuing)	2.3	Reg ular	1- Dec- 23
2 9	Python Programming - Practical	Ms. Anshika Choudhary	B-Tech(EEE), M-Tech (CE), PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Reg ular	1- Dec- 23
3 0	Complier Design	Dr. Vaibhav Bhatnagar	PhD, MCA	9.9	Cont	1- Nov- 19
3	Graphics and Multimedia	Dr. Pramod Kumar Soni	BA, MCA, PhD Pursuing	17.6	Cont	16- Nov- 23
3 2	E-Commerce	Dr. Linesh Raja	MCA. PhD	15.4	Cont	20 Aug 2019
3	Web Design	Mr. Dinesh Swami	B-Tech(IT), M-Tech (CSE), PhD*(Pursuing)	2.3	Reg ular	1- Dec- 23
3 4	Visual Programming	Mr. Pramod Mathur	B.E(I.T.),M.Tech(CSE),PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Reg ular	1- Dec- 23
3 5	Software Engineering	Dr. Shikha Maheshwari	B.Sc., M.Sc (CS) M.Tech.(CSE), Ph.D (CS)	15.11	Reg ular	1- Sep- 21
3 6	Python Programming	Ms. Anshika Choudhary	B-Tech(EEE), M-Tech (CE), PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Reg ular	1- Dec- 23
3 7	Complier Design (Elec)	Dr. Vaibhav Bhatnagar	PhD, MCA	9.9	Cont	1- Nov- 19
3 8	Graphics and Multimedia (Elec)	Dr. Pramod Kumar Soni	BA, MCA, PhD Pursuing	17.6	Cont	16- Nov- 23
3 9	E-Commerce (Elec)	Dr. Linesh Raja	MCA. PhD	15.4	Cont	20 Aug 2019



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749		Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur T		/pe of HEI: Private		
4 0	Mobile Application Development	Mr. Akhil Menon	ME, MTech, PhD (Pursuing)	12	Cont	13- Mar- 23	
4	Advanced Web Design (Elec)	Mr. Dinesh Swami	B-Tech(IT), M-Tech (CSE), PhD*(Pursuing)	2.3	Reg ular	1- Dec- 23	
4 2	Open Source SysteMs. (Elec)	Mr. Pramod Mathur	B.E(I.T.),M.Tech(CSE),PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Reg ular	1- Dec- 23	
4 3	Cloud Computing (Elec)	Ms. Anshika Choudhary	B-Tech(EEE), M-Tech (CE), PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Reg ular	1- Dec- 23	
4 4	Knowledge Management (Elec)	Dr. Devershi Pallavi Bhatt	MCA, MTech, PhD	17.1	Cont	19- Jul-16	
4 5	Software Project Management (Elec)	Dr. Pragya Vaishnav	MSc, BCom, PhD	14	Con trac t	20- Sep- 22	
4 6	Supply Chain Management (Elec)	Dr. Govindmurari Upadhyay	BSc, MCA, PhD	17.1	Con trac t	22- May- 23	

S. No	Program	Names with Designation	Qualification	Experience	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
1	BCA	Deepika Maan	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	1st May 2024
2	BCA	Gaurav Gangil	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Nov 2023
3	BCA	Jyoti shekhawat	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Nov 2023
4	BCA	Khushabu Shekhawat	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Nov 2023
5	BCA	Mahesh Malpani	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	1st May 2024
6	BCA	Neelam Nagda	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Nov 2023
7	BCA	Neelam Sharma	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	5th Jan 2023
8	BCA	Sakshi Pareek	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Nov 2023



Н	IEI ID: HEI-U-	0749 Name of	HEI: Manipal Uni	versity Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private		
9	BCA	Sushma	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Nov 2023	
10	BCA	Tejaswi Surolia	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	1st May 2024	
11	BCA	Vartika Vaishya	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	1st May 2023	
12	BCA	Anchal Choudhary	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
13	BCA	Ayushi Khandelwal	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
14	BCA	Jitendra Meena	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
15	BCA	Jyoti Kumari	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
16	BCA	Kartik Kumar	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
17	BCA	Koushalya Upadhyay	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
18	BCA	Manoj Vishwakarma	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
19	BCA	Nisha Kanwar Chouhan	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
20	BCA	Ranjeet Vishwakarma	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
21	BCA	Vandana Choudhary	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
22	BCA	Vishakha Sharma	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
23	BCA	Bhawani singh rathore	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Nov 2023	
24	BCA	Devender Kumar Dhaked	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th May 2023	
25	BCA	Jeetendra Kumar	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th May 2023	
26	BCA	Priyanka Soni	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Jan 2024	
27	BCA	Rekha Sharma	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th May 2023	
28	BCA	Sagar Soni	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	1st May 2023	
29	BCA	Satender Singh	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
30	BCA	Shubham Jindal	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
31	BCA	Subhash Chandra	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024	

i. Programme name: MCA

a. Programme Coordinator

SI. No	Program	Names of Program Coordinator	Qualification	Experience (yrs)	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
4	MCA	Dr. Shikha Maheshwari	B.Sc., M.Sc (CS) M.Tech.(CSE), Ph.D (CS)	15.1	Regular	Wednesday, 1 September, 2021

b. Course Coordinator



			March-April 2024			
S . N o	Course name Course Coordinato r		Qualification	Exp erie nce (yrs)	Typ e (Re gul ar/ Co ntr act) wit h gro ss sal ary / mo nth	Date of Joinin g
1	Fundamentals of Computer and IT	Dr. Preeti Nagar	PHD (Management), MBA (HR & Finance), B- TECH (Computer Science)	4.7	Co ntra ct	1- May- 23
2	Programming in C - (Combined with BCA)	Mr. Abhishek Pandey	MCA, PG diploma in Data Mining, Certification in Online Teaching, MPhil. (Computer Science), PhD. (Pursuing)		Reg ular	22- Jul-21
3	Foundation of Mathematics	Dr. Meenakshi Shivhare	PhD (Mathematics), M.Sc. (Mathematics), B.Sc. (PCM), GATE, NET, IIT JAM	4.9	Reg ular	14- Apr- 23
4	Advanced Database Management System	Dr. Monika Lamba	Ph.D, M.Tech(CSE), M.C.A	14.3	Co ntra ct	27 th June 2024
5	Computer Architecture	Ms. Anshika Choudhary	B-Tech(EEE) , M-Tech (CE) , PhD*(Pursuing)		Reg ular	01- Dec- 2023
6	Programming in C – Practical	Mr. Abhishek Pandey	MCA, PG diploma in Data Mining, Certification in Online Teaching, MPhil. (Computer Science), PhD. (Pursuing)	10.1	Reg ular	22- Jul-21
7	Advanced DBMs. – Practical	Dr. Monika Lamba	Ph.D, M.Tech(CSE), M.C.A	14.3	Co ntra ct	27 th June 2024



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur T		ype of HEI: Private		
8	Operating System - (Combined with BCA)	Dr. Priyanka Mathur	A level, B Level (MCA), MTECH (CS), PhD (CS and IT)	11.1	Reg ular	1- Sep- 21
9	Advanced Data Structure	Mr. Aditya Upadhyay	B-Tech(IT) , M-Tech (CSE) , PhD*(Pursuing)		Reg ular	23- Aug- 22
1 0	Web Technologies	Dr. Ankit Dhamija	PhD (IT), MCA	15.1	Reg ular	8- Mar- 24
1	Advanced Computer Networks	Er. Deepak Kumar	BE, M.Tech	8	Co ntra ct	27th June 2024
1 2	Communication Skills - (Combined with BCA)	Mrs. Sonali Singh Chauhan	BBM, MBA(HR and Finance), M.COM (Business Administration), M.A. (English Literature), NET/ JRF	7.6	Reg ular	6-Feb- 24
1 3	Advanced Data Structures using C++ - Practical	Mr. Aditya Upadhyay	B-Tech(IT) , M-Tech (CSE) , PhD*(Pursuing)	13.8	Reg ular	23- Aug- 22
1 4	Web Technologies – Practical	Dr. Ankit Dhamija	PhD (IT), MCA		Reg ular	8- Mar- 24
1 5	Probability and Statistics	Dr. Meenakshi Shivhare	PhD (Mathematics), M.Sc. (Mathematics), B.Sc. (PCM), GATE , NET, IIT JAM	4.9	Reg ular	14- Apr- 23
1 6	Programming in Java - (Combined with BCA)	Dr. Vaibhav Panwar	MCA, MTech, PHD	17.7	Reg ular	14- Mar- 22
1 7	Advanced Software Engineering	Dr. Deepika Dhamija	PhD(Computer Applications),MCA,B.Sc(Comp Sc)	15.5	Reg ular	8- Mar- 24
1 8	Analysis and Design of Algorithm	Ms. Bhawana Gowda	MCA	14	Co ntra ct	19th June 2024
1 9	Wireless and Mobile Communication	Dr. Devershi Pallavi Bhatt	MCA, MTech, PhD	17.1	Co ntra ct	19- Jul-16
2	Open Source DB SysteMs.	Dr. Santosh Kr. Vishwakar ma	ME, MTech, PhD	20.4	Co ntra ct	19th June 2024



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Nam	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur T			ype of HEI: Private		
2	Cryptography and Network Security	Ms. Apporva K A	ME	13	Co ntra ct	19th June 2024		
2	Java Programming – Practical	Dr. Vaibhav Panwar	MCA, MTech, PHD	17.7	Reg ular	14- Mar- 22		
2	Seminar	Dr. Shikha Maheshwar i	B.Sc., M.Sc (CS) M.Tech.(CSE), Ph.D (CS)	15.1 1	Reg ular	1- Sep- 21		
2	Advanced Web Programming	Er. Deepak Kumar	BE, M.Tech	8	Co ntra ct	27th June 2024		
2 5	Cloud DB System	Mr. Md Ameenulla h	B.Tech, MBA	14	Co ntra ct	19th June 2024		
2 6	Storage Management	Dr. Sameer Saxena	B.Sc,CIC,MCA,Ph.D.(IT)	25	Reg ular	5-Jan- 24		

	August -September 2024									
S . N o .	Course name	Names of Course Coordinato r	Qualification	Exp erie nce (yrs)	Typ e (Re gul ar/ Co ntr act) wit h gro ss sal ary / mo nth	Date of Joinin g				
1	Fundamentals of Computer	Ms. Anshika Choudhary	B-Tech(EEE) , M-Tech (CE) , PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Co ntra ct	01- Dec- 2023				



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur			Type of HEI: Private		
Fundamental of Mathematics	Dr. Vimal Kumar Joshi	PhD (Mathematics), M.Sc. (Mathematics), B.Sc. (PCM), GATE	7.9	Reg ular	20- Dec- 22	
Python Programming	Mr. Aditya Upadhyay	B-Tech(IT) , M-Tech (CSE) , PhD*(Pursuing)	13.8	Reg ular	23- Aug- 22	
Programming & Problem-Solving using C	Mr. Abhishek Pandey	MCA, PG diploma in Data Mining, Certification in Online Teaching, MPhil. (Computer Science), PhD. (Pursuing)	10.1	Reg ular	22- Jul-21	
Relational Database Management System	Dr. Deepika Dhamija	PhD(Computer Applications),MCA,		Reg ular	8- Mar- 24	
Data Visualization	Dr. Santosh Kr. Vishwakarm a	ME, MTech, PhD	20.4	Co ntra ct	19th June 2024	
Discrete Mathematics and Graph Theory	Dr. Manindra Kumar Srivastava	PhD (Mathematics), M. Phil. (Mathematics), M.Sc. (Mathematics), B.Sc. (PCM)		Reg ular	6- Aug- 24	
Relational Database Management - Lab	Dr. Deepika Dhamija	PhD(Computer Applications),MCA,B.Sc(Comp Sc)	15.5	Reg ular	8- Mar- 24	
Programming & Problem-Solving using C - Lab	Mr. Abhishek Pandey	MCA, PG diploma in Data Mining, Certification in Online Teaching, MPhil. (Computer Science), PhD. (Pursuing)	10.1	Reg ular	22- Jul-21	
Python Programming- Lab	Mr. Aditya Upadhyay	B-Tech(IT) , M-Tech (CSE) , PhD*(Pursuing)	13.8	Reg ular	23- Aug- 22	
Operating System - (Combined with BCA)	Dr. Priyanka Mathur	A level, B Level (MCA), MTECH (CS), PhD (CS and IT)	11.1	Reg ular	1- Sep- 21	
Advanced Data Structure	Dr. Monika Rathore	PhD (Computer Science) ,MCA , B.Sc		Reg ular	20- Sep- 24	
Web Technologies	Dr. Ankit Dhamija	PhD (IT), MCA		Reg ular	8- Mar- 24	
Advanced Computer Networks	Dr. Devershi Pallavi Bhatt	MCA, MTech, PhD	17.1	Co ntra ct	19- Jul-16	
	Fundamental of Mathematics Python Programming & Programming & Problem-Solving using C Relational Database Management System Data Visualization Discrete Mathematics and Graph Theory Relational Database Management - Lab Programming & Problem-Solving using C - Lab Python Programming- Lab Operating System - (Combined with BCA) Advanced Data Structure Web Technologies Advanced Computer	Fundamental of Mathematics Python Programming & Mr. Aditya Upadhyay Programming & Mr. Abhishek Pandey Relational Database Management System Discrete Mathematics and Graph Theory Relational Database Management - Lab Programming & Dr. Deepika Dhamija Discrete Mathematics and Graph Theory Relational Database Management - Lab Programming & Mr. Abhishek Pandey Python Mr. Aditya Upadhyay Operating System - (Combined with BCA) Advanced Data Structure Web Technologies Dr. Noepika Dhamija Mr. Aditya Upadhyay Dr. Priyanka Mathur Dr. Priyanka Mathur	Fundamental of Mathematics Dr. Vimal Kumar Joshi Python Programming Programming Programming & Mr. Abhishek Pandey Relational Data Visualization Dr. Santosh Kr. Vishwakarm a Brothematics and Graph Theory Relational Database Management - Lab Programming & Dr. Deepika Manindra Kumar Srivastava Relational Database Management - Lab Programming & Dr. Deepika Database Management System Dr. Despika Dhamija Discrete Mathematics and Graph Theory Relational Database Management - Lab Programming & Mr. Abhishek Pandey PhD (Computer Applications), MCA, B.Sc (Comp Sc) ME, MTech, PhD Manindra Kumar Srivastava Relational Database Management - Lab Programming & Mr. Abhishek Problem-Solving Using C - Lab Programming-Lab Programming-Lab Programming-Lab Dr. Priyanka Mr. Aditya Upadhyay Programming-Lab Dr. Priyanka Mathur Dr. Priyanka Mathur Dr. Priyanka Mathur Advanced Data Structure Dr. Ankit Dhamija Dr. Devershi Pallavi Rhatt PhD (IT), M-Tech, PhD MCA, MTech, PhD	Fundamental of Mathematics Dr. Vimal Kumar Joshi PhD (Mathematics), M.Sc. (Mathematics), B.Sc. (PCM), GATE	Fundamental of Mathematics Dr. Vimal Kumar Joshi B.Sc. (PCM), GATE T.9 Reg ular Python Programming Mr. Aditya Upadhyay B-Tech(IT), M-Tech (CSE), PhD*(Pursuing) 13.8 Reg ular Programming & Mr. Aditya Upadhyay B-Tech(IT), M-Tech (CSE), PhD*(Pursuing) 13.8 Reg ular Programming & Mr. Abhishek Pandey Mr. Abhishek Pandey Computer Science), PhD. (Pursuing) 10.1 Reg ular Relational Database Management System Dr. Santosh Kr. Vishwakarm a Discrete Mathematics and Graph Theory Dr. Deepika Database Management - Lab Programming & PhD (Mathematics), M. Phil. (Mathematics), M. Sc. (Mathematics), B.Sc. (PCM) 17.3 Relational Database Management - Lab Programming & PhD (Computer Applications), MCA, B.Sc. (PCM) 17.3 Relational Database Management - Lab Programming & PhD (Computer Applications), M.Sc. (Mathematics), B.Sc. (PCM) 15.5 Reg ular Relational Database Management - Lab Programming & PhD (Computer Applications), MCA, B.Sc. (Comp Sc) 15.5 Reg ular Relational Database Management - Lab Programming & Mr. Abhishek Pandey Dr. Deepika Database Management - Lab Programming & PhD (Computer Applications), MCA, B.Sc. (PCM) 15.5 Reg ular Roca Programming & PhD (Computer Science), PhD. (Pursuing) 13.8 Reg ular Roca Programming - Lab Pandey Dr. Priyanka Mathur Alevel, B Level (MCA), MTECH (CS), PhD (CS) 11.1 Reg ular Roca PhD (Computer Science), MCA, B.Sc 16.1 Reg ular Roca PhD (Computer Science), MCA, B.Sc 16.1 Reg ular Roca PhD (Computer Science), MCA, B.Sc 16.1 Reg ular Roca PhD (Computer Science), MCA, B.Sc 16.1 Reg ular Roca PhD (Computer Science), MCA, B.Sc 16.1 Reg ular Roca PhD (Computer Science), MCA, B.Sc 16.1 Reg ular Roca PhD (Computer Science), MCA, B.Sc 16.1 Reg ular Roca PhD (Computer Science), MCA, B.Sc 16.1 Reg ular Roca PhD (Roca PhD (Pursuing) 17.1 Reg ular Roca PhD (Roca PhD (Pursuing) 17.1 Reg ular Roca PhD (Roca PhD (Pursuing) 17.1 Reg ular Roca PhD (Roca PhD (Pur	



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name	e of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Ty	pe of HE	I: Priva	ate
1 5	Communication Skills - (Combined with BCA)	Mrs. Sonali Singh Chauhan	BBM, MBA(HR and Finance), M.COM (Business Administration), M.A. (English Literature), NET/ JRF	7.6	Reg ular	6- Feb- 24
1 6	Advanced Data Structures using C++ - Practical	Dr. Monika Rathore	PhD (Computer Science) ,MCA , B.Sc	16.1	Reg ular	20- Sep- 24
1 7	Web Technologies – Practical	Dr. Ankit Dhamija	PhD (IT), MCA	15.1	Reg ular	8- Mar- 24
1 8	Probability and Statistics	Dr. Manindra Kumar Srivastava	PhD (Mathematics), M. Phil. (Mathematics), M.Sc. (Mathematics), B.Sc. (PCM)	17.3	Reg ular	6- Aug- 24
1 9	Programming in Java - (Combined with BCA)	Dr. Vaibhav Panwar	MCA, MTech, PHD	17.7	Reg ular	14- Mar- 22
2 0	Advanced Software Engineering	Dr. Monika Rathore	PhD (Computer Science) ,MCA , B.Sc	16.1	Reg ular	20- Sep- 24
2	Analysis and Design of Algorithm	Dr. Monika Lamba	Ph.D, M.Tech(CSE), M.C.A		Co ntra ct	27 th June 2024
2 2	Wireless and Mobile Communication	Ms. Anshika Choudhary	B-Tech(EEE) , M-Tech (CE) , PhD*(Pursuing)	1.3	Co ntra ct	01- Dec- 2023
2	Open Source DB Systems	Dr. Sourabh Singh Verma	MTech, PhD	21.1	Co ntra ct	2- Dec- 19
2 4	Cryptography and Network Security	Ms. Apporva K A	ME	13	Co ntra ct	19th June 2024
2 5	Java Programming – Practical	Dr. Vaibhav Panwar	MCA, MTech, PHD	17.7	Reg ular	14- Mar- 22
2	Advanced Web Programming	Er. Deepak Kumar	BE, M.Tech	8	Co ntra ct	27th June 2024
2 7	Cloud DB System	Mr. Md Ameenullah	B.Tech, MBA	14	Co ntra ct	19th June 2024



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749 Name		Name	of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Typ		e of HEI: Private	
2 8	Storage Management	Dr. Sameer Saxena	B.Sc,CIC,MCA,Ph.D.(IT)	25	Reg ular	5-Jan- 24

S. No	Program	Names with Designation	Qualification	Experience	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
1	MCA	Abhishesh Pandey	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Nov 2023
2	MCA	Anita Punia	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Nov 2023
3	MCA	Damini Gupta	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Nov 2023
4	MCA	Nidhi Sharma	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	1st May 2024
5	MCA	Pawan Kumar Jangir	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	1st May 2024
6	MCA	Priyanka	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Nov 2023
7	MCA	Priyanka Pareek	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	1st May 2023
8	MCA	Shivani Pareek	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	17th Jan 2022
9	MCA	Manish Khowal	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024
10	MCA	Manish Tanwar	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024
11	MCA	Nandkishor Sharma	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024
12	MCA	Nisha Jangid	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024
13	MCA	Sumit Saini	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Jan 2025
14	MCA	Anubhav Saxena	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Jan 2024
15	MCA	Harshika Mathur	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Jan 2024
16	MCA	Jay Chandra Yadav	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Jan 2024
17	MCA	Madhu Priya	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th March 2023
18	MCA	Monika Sharma	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	1st May 2024
19	MCA	Tripti Kulshrestha	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	7th Feb 2023
20	MCA	Gaurang Mishra	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024

i. Programme name: BCOM

a. Programme Coordinator



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private
--------------------	--	----------------------

SI. No	Program	Names of Program Coordinator	Qualification	Experience (yrs)	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
5	всом	Dr. Vandna Misra	Ph.D., MCom	19.5	Regular	Wednesday, 13 October, 2021

b. Course Coordinator

				March-April 2024			
Sl N o	Pr ogr am	Cour se name	Name of Course Coordinat or	Qualification	Exper ience (yrs)	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joinin g
1	BC OM	Gener al Englis h	Dr. Surabhi Basotia	MA (English), Ph.D (English Literature)	3.5	Regular	28 th March 2022
2	BC OM	Econo mic Theor y	Dr. Iti Gaur	Ph.D, M.Com (EAFM), MBA, PGDr.D, PGD in Higher Education (Pursuing)	13.11	Regular	18 th April 2022
3	BC OM	Funda menta ls of Accou nting I	CA Shaifali Mathur	Chartered Accountant, MBA,B Com M Com , UGC-NET (Commerce)Phd (per)	12.8	Regular	1-Jan- 24
4	BC OM	Busine ss Organi sation	Dr. Mredu Goyal	B.Com(Hons), Double M.Com. (ABST + BADM), UGC- NET/JRF-SRF, Ph.D.	9.11	Regular	18- Nov-21
5	BC OM	Princi ples of Busine ss Manag ement	Dr. Yogita S Garwal	Ph.D,MBA,MCom ,LLB, BCom	4.9	Regular	1-Nov- 21



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749		-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University	Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private	
6	BC OM	Comp uter Aware ness and Intern et	Ms. Yagnika Sharma	B.Com Hons (BADM), M.Com , UGC-NET, R-SET	1.6	Regular	1-Aug- 23
7	BC OM	Marke ting Manag ement	Dr. Iti Gaur	Ph.D, M.Com (EAFM), MBA, PGDr.D, PGD in Higher Education (Pursuing)	13.11	Regular	18 th April 2022
8	BC OM	Funda menta ls of Accou nting II	Ms. Shivangi Seth	M.Com, UGC - NET(Commerce), SET- Commerce	1.1	Regular	12-Feb- 24
9	BC OM	Busine ss Law	Dr. Yogita S Garwal	Ph.D,MBA,MCom ,LLB, BCom	4.9	Regular	1-Nov- 21
10	BC OM	Funda menta ls of Entrep reneur ship &Inno vation	Dr. Mredu Goyal	B.Com(Hons), Double M.Com. (ABST + BADM), UGC- NET/JRF-SRF, Ph.D.	9.11	Regular	18- Nov-21
11	BC OM	Econo mic Enviro nment in India	Dr. Iti Gaur	Ph.D, M.Com (EAFM), MBA, PGDr.D, PGD in Higher Education (Pursuing)	13.11	Regular	18 th April 2022
12	BC OM	Busine ss Comm unicat ion	Dr. Neha Mathur	B.com, MBA, M.Com. NET(Managemnet), PhD(Commerce)	9	Regular	2-Jan- 23
13	BC OM	Financ ial Manag ement	Dr. Harendra Singh	BTECH(IT), MBA, PHD, UGC- NET	15	Regular	3-Mar- 22
14	BC OM	Cost Accou nting	Mr. Raj Kumar Aparbal Gupta	BA, Mcom	10	Contract	1st May 2024



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749		-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University	ty Jaipur Type of HEI: Private		vate
BC Statist Goyal Goyal			M.Com, Ph.D	1.6	Regular	25-Sep- 23
BC OM	Financ ial State ment Interp retatio n	CA Manoj Kumar Yadav	CA, MBA, UGC-NET, B.Com	15.5	Regular	4-Aug- 22
BC OM	Indire ct taxes	Dr. Ashish Gupta	M.Com, UGC - NET, Ph.D	7	Regular	1-Aug- 23
BC OM	Financ ial Servic es	Dr. Honey Gupta	M.Com, UGC - NET JRF, Ph.D	1.5	Regular	15-Mar- 24
BC OM	Corpo rate Accou nting	Ms. Shivangi Seth	M.Com, UGC - NET(Commerce), SET- Commerce	1.1	Regular	12-Feb- 24
BC OM	Enviro nment al Scienc e	Dr. Om Guruprakas h	BSc, MSc, PhD	12	Contract	11th Decem ber 2024
BC OM	Huma n Resou rce Manag ement	Dr. Nidhi Vyas	Ph.D, MIB,B.Sc	16	Regular	1-Aug- 23
BC OM	Manag ement Accou nting	Dr. Asha Mamraj Sharma	PhD (Commerce), UGC Net (Management), MBA (Finance), M.Com (EASM)	15.9	Regular	1-Nov- 21
BC OM	Invest ment Optio ns and Mutua l	CA Shaifali Mathur	Chartered Accountant, MBA,B Com M Com , UGC-NET (Commerce)Phd (Pursuing)	12.8	Regular	1-Jan- 24
	BC OM	BC Statist ics BC Statist ics Financ ial State ment Interpretation n BC Indire ct taxes BC Servic es BC Accounting BC Accounting BC Huma n Scienc e Huma n Resou Ce Manag ement BC M Accounting BC Indire ct taxes Financ ial Servic es BC Accounting BC Accounting BC Huma n Resou Ce Manag ement BC Manag ement BC Invest ment Options and	BC OM Statist ics Statist ics State Goyal ics CA Manoj Kumar Yadav State Ms. Shweta Goyal ics CA Manoj Kumar Yadav State OM Interpretatio n Pr. Ashish Gupta Servic es Shivangi Seth BC OM Servic es Shivangi Seth BC OM Enviro nment al Scienc e Huma n Resou OM Scienc e Huma n Resou OM Pr. Nidhi Vyas Manag ement Accou nting Dr. Asha Mamraj Sharma BC OM Servic es Corpo Ms. Shivangi Seth BC OM Prate OM Servic es Shivangi Seth BC OM Scienc e Dr. Om Guruprakas h en Mamraj Sharma BC OM Servic es Shivangi Seth BC OM Servic es Shivangi Seth CA Shaifali Mathur CA Shaifali Mathur	BC OM Statist ics BC OM Statist ics BC OM Interpretation in Presention on Presention on Presention on Processing Service es BC OM Service Service es BC OM Primary Padav BC OM Service es BC OM Primary Padav BC OM Service es BC OM Primary Padav BC OM Pri	BC OM Statist ics Busine s Statist Goyal Erinanc ial State ment on Interp retation n BC OM Servic es BC OM Accounting BC OM Scienc of Management BC OM Scienc of Man	BC OM Statist ics BC OM Statist ics BC OM Statist ics BC OM State ment Interpretation n BC OM Servic es BC OM Servic es



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749			Name of HEI: Manipal University	Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private		
24	BC OM	Money and Banki ng	Dr. Ashish Gupta	M.Com, UGC - NET, Ph.D	7	Regular	1-Aug- 23	
25	BC OM	E- Comm erce	Dr. C Selvaraj	MCOM, MBA, PhD	12	Contract	27 th Feb 2024	
26	BC OM	Intern ationa l Trade & Financ e	Ms. Shweta Goyal	M.Com, Ph.D	1.6	Regular	25-Sep- 23	
27	BC OM	Entrep reneue ship Develo pment	Dr. Mredu Goyal	B.Com(Hons), Double M.Com. (ABST + BADM), UGC- NET/JRF-SRF, Ph.D.	9.11	Regular	18- Nov-21	
28	BC OM	Princi ples and Practi ce of Auditi ng	CA Shaifali Mathur	Chartered Accountant, MBA,B Com M Com , UGC-NET (Commerce)Phd (per)	12.8	Regular	1-Jan- 24	
29	BC OM	Busine ss Enviro nment	Dr. Yogita S Garwal	Ph.D,MBA,MCom ,LLB, BCom	4.9	Regular	1-Nov- 21	
30	BC OM	Direct Taxes	Dr. Honey Gupta	M.Com, UGC - NET JRF, Ph.D	1.5	Regular	15-Mar- 24	
31	BC OM	Disser tation / Projec t	Dr. Vandna Misra	Ph.D., MCom	19.5	Regular	13-Oct- 21	

August -September 2024



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749 Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Type of HEI: Private

S l. N o	Course name	Name of Course Coordinat or	Qualification	Expe rienc e (yrs)	Type (Reg ular / Cont ract) with gros s sala ry/ mon th	Date of Joining
1	General English	Mrs. Sonali Singh Chauhan	BBM, MBA(HR and Finance), M.COM (Business Administration), M.A. (English Literature), NET/JRF	7.6	Regu lar	6-Feb-24
2	Economi c Theory	Dr. Iti Gaur	Ph.D, M.Com (EAFM), MBA, PGDr.D, PGD in Higher Education (Pursuing)	13.11	Regu lar	18 th April 2022
3	Fundam entals of Accounti ng I	CA Shaifali Mathur	Chartered Accountant, MBA,B Com M Com , UGC-NET (Commerce)Phd (per)	12.8	Regu lar	1-Jan-24
4	Business Organisa tion	Dr. Mredu Goyal	B.Com(Hons), Double M.Com. (ABST + BADM), UGC-NET/JRF-SRF, Ph.D.	9.11	Regu lar	18-Nov-21
5	Principle s of Business Manage ment	Dr. Yogita S Garwal	Ph.D,MBA,MCom ,LLB, BCom	4.9	Regu lar	1-Nov-21
6	Comput er Awarene ss and Internet	Ms. Yagnika Sharma	B.Com Hons (BADM), M.Com , UGC-NET, R-SET	1.6	Regu lar	1-Aug-23
7	Marketi ng Manage ment	Mr. Harsh Nagar	PGDM, M.Com, UGC-NET	2.5	Regu lar	26-Jun- 24



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749		Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private		
8	Fundam entals of Accounting II Ms. Shivangi Seth		M.Com, UGC - NET(Commerce), SET-Commerce	1.1	Regu lar	12-Feb-24
9	Business Law	Dr. Yogita S Garwal	Ph.D,MBA,MCom ,LLB, BCom	4.9	Regu lar	1-Nov-21
1 0	Fundam entals of Entrepre Dr. Mredu B.Com(Hons), Double M.Com. (AB		B.Com(Hons), Double M.Com. (ABST + BADM), UGC-NET/JRF-SRF, Ph.D.	9.11	Regu lar	18-Nov-21
1 1	Economi c Environ ment in India	Dr. Iti Gaur	Ph.D, M.Com (EAFM), MBA, PGDr.D, PGD in Higher Education (Pursuing)	13.11	Regu lar	18 th April 2022
1 2	Business Commu nication	Dr. Neelu Jain	PhD (English), MBA, Mphil (English), M.A(English), B. A	11.3	Regu lar	16-May- 22
1 3	Financia l Manage ment	Dr. Harendra Singh	BTECH(IT), MBA, PHD, UGC-NET	15	Regu lar	3-Mar-22
1 4	Cost Accounti ng	Mr. Shrikant Dubey	M.Com,UGC-NET	7.7	Regu lar	29-May- 24
1 5	Business Statistics	Ms. Shweta Goyal	M.Com, Ph.D	1.6	Regu lar	25-Sep-23
1 6	Financia l Stateme nt Interpret ation	CA Manoj Kumar Yadav	CA, MBA, UGC-NET, B.Com	15.5	Regu lar	4-Aug-22
1 7	Indirect taxes	Dr. Ashish Gupta	M.Com, UGC - NET, Ph.D	7	Regu lar	1-Aug-23



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749		Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private		
1 8	Financia l Services	Dr. Neha Mathur	B.com, MBA, M.Com. NET(Managemnet), PhD(Commerce)	9	Regu lar	2-Jan-23
1 9	Corporat e Accounti ng	Ms. Shivangi Seth	M.Com, UGC - NET(Commerce), SET-Commerce	1.1	Regu lar	12-Feb-24
2	Environ mental Science	Dr. Om GuruPrakas h	BSc, MSc, PhD	12	Contr act	11th December 2024
2	Human Resourc e Manage ment	Dr. Nidhi Vyas	Ph.D, MIB,B.Sc	16	Regu lar	1-Aug-23
2 2	Manage ment Accounti ng	Dr. Asha Mamraj Sharma	PhD (Commerce), UGC Net (Management), MBA (Finance), M.Com (EASM)	15.9	Regu lar	1-Nov-21
2 3	Investm ent Options and Mutual Funds	CA Shaifali Mathur	Chartered Accountant, MBA,B Com M Com , UGC-NET (Commerce)Phd (per)	12.8	Regu lar	1-Jan-24
2 4	Money and Banking	Dr. Ashish Gupta	M.Com, UGC - NET, Ph.D	7	Regu lar	1-Aug-23
2 5	E- Commer ce	Dr. Naresh Kedia	MSc, PGDM, PhD	14.3	Regu lar	9-Dec-22
2 6	Internati onal Trade & Finance	Ms. Shweta Goyal	M.Com, Ph.D	1.6	Regu lar	25-Sep-23
2 7	Entrepre neueship Develop ment	Mr. Harsh Nagar	PGDM, M.Com, UGC-NET	2.5	Regu lar	26-Jun- 24



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749		Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private		
2 8	Principle s and Practice of Auditing	CA Shaifali Mathur	Chartered Accountant, MBA,B Com M Com , UGC-NET (Commerce)Phd (per)	12.8	Regu lar	1-Jan-24
2 9	Business Environ ment	Mr. Harsh Nagar	PGDM, M.Com, UGC-NET	2.5	Regu lar	26-Jun- 24
3	Direct Taxes	Mr. Shrikant Dubey	M.Com,UGC-NET	7.7	Regu lar	29-May- 24
3	Dissertat ion/ Project	Dr. Vandna Misra	Ph.D., MCom	19.5	Regu lar	13-Oct-21

S. No	Program	Names with Designation	Qualification	Experience	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
1	ВСОМ	Hemani Herchandani	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	1st May 2023
2	BCOM	Ibtisham Aijaz	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	13th May 2023
3	BCOM	Mumal Singh	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	1st May 2023
4	BCOM	Pooja Saini	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	5th Jan 2023
5	BCOM	Preeti Jhajharia	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	1st May 2023
6	BCOM	Prerna Vats	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Nov 2023
7	BCOM	Rajesh Kumar	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Nov 2023
8	BCOM	Sakshi Pathak	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	5th Jan 2023
9	BCOM	Akshay Mehta	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024
10	BCOM	Shubham Kumar	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024
11	BCOM	Sandesh Pralhad Telang	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Jan 2025
12	BCOM	Dharmendra Kumar	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th May 2023
13	ВСОМ	Shweta Mittal	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	1st Jun 2023
14	ВСОМ	Bharti Gautam	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024
15	ВСОМ	Sreedevi V	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024
16	ВСОМ	Shirin Kumawat	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Nov 2023



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749 Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Type of HEI: Private

i. Programme name: MCOM

a. Programme Coordinator

SI. No	Program	Names of Program Coordinator	Qualification	Experience (yrs)	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
6	МСОМ	Dr. Neha Mathur	B.Com, MBA, MCom. PhD	9	Regular	Monday, 2 January, 2023

b. Course Coordinator

	March-April 2024									
S. N o	Cour se nam e	Name of Course Coordinato r	Qualification	Experi ence (yrs)	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joinin g				
1	Mana geme nt Conce pts & Organ isatio nal Behav iour	Dr. Yogita S Garwal	Ph.D,MBA,MCom ,LLB, BCom	4.9	Regular	1-Nov- 21				
2	Mana gerial Econo mics	Dr. Rohit Singh Tomar	PhD (Management), UGC Net (Management), MBA (Marketing), BSC (Statistics)	18.9	Regular	1-Nov-21				
3	Finan cial Mana geme nt	Dr. Vandna Misra	Ph.D., MCom	19.5	Regular	13-Oct- 21				



	HEI ID:	HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal Univers	ity Jaipur	Type of HEI: Pr	ivate
4	Contr ol Aparbai Gupta		BA, MCom	10	Contract	1st May 2024
5	Busin ess and Econo mic Laws	Dr. Mredu Goyal	B.Com(Hons), Double M.Com. (ABST + BADM), UGC-NET/JRF- SRF, Ph.D.	9.11	Regular	18-Nov- 21
6	Finan cial Accou nting & Repor ting	CA Manoj Kumar Yadav	CA, MBA, UGC-NET, B.Com		Regular	4-Aug- 22
7	Resea rch Meth odolo gy and Statis tical Analy sis	Dr. Neha Mathur	B.com, MBA, M.Com. NET(Managemnet), PhD(Commerce)	9	Regular	2-Jan- 23
8	Mana geme nt Accou nting	Dr. Asha Mamraj Sharma	PhD (Commerce), UGC Net (Management), MBA (Finance), M.Com (EASM)	15.9	Regular	1-Nov- 21
9	Mark eting Mana geme nt	Dr. Srinivasan Iyer	Ph.D., M.Phil., MCom	16.9	Regular	3/28/20 22
10	Busin ess Envir onme nt	Ms. Yagnika Sharma	B.Com Hons (BADM), M.Com , UGC-NET, R-SET	1.6	Regular	1-Aug- 23



	HEI ID:	HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal Univers	ity Jaipur	Type of HEI: P	Type of HEI: Private		
11	Proje ct Plann ing, Appra isal & Contr ol	Dr. Iti Gaur	Ph.D, M.Com (EAFM), MBA, PGDr.D, PGD in Higher Education (Pursuing)		Regular	18 th April 2022		
12	Mana geme nt of Finan cial Instit utions , Mark et and Servic	Dr. Ashish Gupta	M.Com, UGC - NET, Ph.D	7	Regular	1-Aug- 23		
13	Strate gic Mana geme nt	Dr. Nidhi Vyas	Ph.D, MIB,B.Sc	16	Regular	1-Aug- 23		
14	E – Com merce	Ms. Yagnika Sharma	B.Com Hons (BADM), M.Com , UGC-NET, R-SET	1.6	Regular	1-Aug- 23		
15	Inter natio nal Busin ess	Dr. Honey Gupta	M.Com, UGC - NET JRF, Ph.D	1.5	Regular	15-Mar- 24		
16	Corpo rate Tax Laws and Plann ing	CA Manoj Kumar Yadav	CA, MBA, UGC-NET, B.Com	15.5	Regular	4-Aug- 22		
17	Securi ty Analy sis and Portfo lio Mana	Dr. Harendra Singh	BTECH(IT), MBA, PHD, UGC- NET	15	Regular	3-Mar- 22		



	HEI ID:	: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal Univers	sity Jaipur	r Type of HEI: Private		
	geme nt						
18	Mana geme nt Infor matio n Syste m	Dr. Jagriti Singh	Ph.D, MBA, B.E (Computer Science)	10.5	Regular	4-Jul-22	
19	Adva nced Corpo rate Accou nting	Ms. Shivangi Seth	M.Com, UGC - NET(Commerce), SET-Commerce	1.1	Regular	12-Feb- 24	
20	Audit & Assur ance	Ms. Shweta Goyal	M.Com, Ph.D	1.6	Regular	25-Sep- 23	
21	Risk Mana geme nt	Dr. Gaurav Lodha	BCOM, MCOM, PhD	26	Contract	20-Nov- 15	
22	Busin ess Ethics and Corpo rate Gover nance	Dr. Nidhi Vyas	Ph.D, MIB,B.Sc	16	Regular	1-Aug- 23	
23	Indire ct Taxes : GST	Ms. Bhavya Parvati	CA, CS, CMA	11	Contract	11th Decemb er 2024	
24	Proje ct Repor t	Dr. Vandna Misra	Ph.D., MCom	19.5	Regular	13-Oct- 21	



August	-Sei	otem	her	2024
August	-UC		$\mathbf{v} \mathbf{c}_{\mathbf{l}}$	

	August -September 2024						
Sl. No	Course Course Coordinator Qualification		Experie nce (yrs)	Type (Reg ular/Cont ract) with gros s salar y/ mon th	Date of Joining		
1	Manage ment Concep ts & Organis ational Behavi our	Dr. Yogita S Garwal	Ph.D,MBA,MCom ,LLB, BCom	4.9	Regul ar	1-Nov-21	
2	Manage rial Econo mics	Dr. Mehak Gulati	B.Com(Hons), M.Com(FSG), Ph.D.	4.5	Regul ar	3-May-21	
3	Financi al Manage ment	Dr. Vandna Misra	Ph.D., MCom	19.5	Regul ar	13-Oct-21	
4	Cost Analysi s & Control	Mr. Shrikant Dubey	M.Com,UGC-NET	7.7	Regul ar	29-May- 24	
5	Busines s and Econo mic Laws	Dr. Mredu Goyal	B.Com(Hons), Double M.Com. (ABST + BADM), UGC-NET/JRF-SRF, Ph.D.	9.11	Regul ar	18-Nov-21	
6	Financi al Accoun ting & Reporti ng	Financi al Accoun ting & CA Manoj Kumar Yadav CA, MBA, UGC-NET, B.Com		15.5	Regul ar	4-Aug-22	



	HEI ID: H	EI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private		
7	Researc h Method ology and Statisti cal Analysi s	Dr. Neha Mathur	B.com, MBA, M.Com. NET(Managemnet), PhD(Commerce)	9	Regul ar	2-Jan-23
8	Manage ment Accoun ting	Dr. Asha Mamraj Sharma	PhD (Commerce), UGC Net (Management), MBA (Finance), M.Com (EASM)	15.9	Regul ar	1-Nov-21
9	Marketi ng Manage ment	Dr. Srinivasan Iyer	Ph.D., M.Phil., MCom	16.9	Regul ar	3/28/202 2
10	Busines s Enviro nment	Ms. Yagnika Sharma	B.Com Hons (BADM), M.Com , UGC- NET, R-SET	1.6	Regul ar	1-Aug-23
11	Project Plannin g, Apprais al & Control	Mr. Jigar M. Shah	BE, MBA	8	Contr act	11 th December 2024
12	Manage ment of Financi al Institut ions, Market and Service	Dr. Ashish Gupta	M.Com, UGC - NET, Ph.D	7	Regul ar	1-Aug-23
13	Strategi c Manage ment	Dr. Nidhi Vyas	Ph.D, MIB,B.Sc	16	Regul ar	1-Aug-23
14	E – Comme rce	Ms. Yagnika Sharma	B.Com Hons (BADM), M.Com , UGC- NET, R-SET	1.6	Regul ar	1-Aug-23



	HEI ID: H	EI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Туре	Type of HEI: Private		
15	Interna tional Busines s Choudhary		BA, MA. Economics NET Economics PhD Economics	1.3	Regul ar	25-Jun-24	
16	Corpor ate Tax Laws and Plannin g	CA Manoj Kumar Yadav	CA, MBA, UGC-NET, B.Com	15.5	Regul ar	4-Aug-22	
17	Securit y Analysi s and Portfoli o Manage ment	Dr. Harendra Singh	BTECH(IT), MBA, PHD, UGC-NET	15	Regul ar	3-Mar-22	
18	Manage ment Inform ation System	Dr. Jagriti Singh	Ph.D, MBA, B.E (Computer Science)	10.5	Regul ar	4-Jul-22	
19	Advanc ed Corpor ate Accoun ting	Ms. Shivangi Seth	M.Com, UGC - NET(Commerce), SET-Commerce	1.1	Regul ar	12-Feb-24	
20	Audit & Assura nce	Ms. Shweta Goyal	M.Com, Ph.D	1.6	Regul ar	25-Sep-23	
21	Risk Manage ment	Dr. Gaurav Lodha	BCOM, MCOM, PhD	26	Contr	20-Nov-15	
22	Busines s Ethics and Corpor ate Govern ance	Dr. Nidhi Vyas	Ph.D, MIB,B.Sc	16	Regul ar	1-Aug-23	



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749		EI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private		
23	Indirect Taxes: GST	Ms. Bhavya Parvathi	CA, CS, CMA	11	Contr	11th December 2024
24	Project Report	Dr. Vandna Misra	Ph.D., MCom	19.5	Regul ar	13-Oct-21

S. No	Program	Names with Designation	Qualification	Experience	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
1	MCOM	Kritika Garg	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Nov 2023
2	MCOM	Pooja Soni	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	1st Dec 2023
3	MCOM	Semona	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	16th Nov 2023
4	MCOM	Mona Choudhary	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024
5	MCOM	Karan Jalwani	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Jan 2025
6	MCOM	Anveeksha Sharma	Pursuing PhD	NIL	Contract	15th Oct 2024

i. Programme name: MAJMC

a. Programme Coordinator

SI. No	Program	Names of Program Coordinator	Qualification	Experience (yrs)	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
7	MAJMC	Dr. Gunjan Sharma	B.COM, MAMC, PGD Advertising PR & Corp.Comm., PGD Marketing Mgmt.,PGD Human Rights (Pur), PH.D	13.5	Regular	Friday, January 12, 2024

b. Course Coordinator

March-April 2024



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749 Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur

SI. No	Course name	Names of Course Coordinator	Qualification	Experience (yrs)	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
1	Basics of Language	Dr. Surabhi Basotia	MA (English), Ph.D (English Literature)	3.5	Regular	28 th March 2022
2	Social Structure and Current Affairs	Dr. Avneesh Kumar	MA, PhD	5.8	Contract	12-Dec-19
3	Fundamentals of Photography	Mr. Vinay Kiran MS	ВВМ	12	Contract	1-Mar-24
4	Communication Theory and Models	Dr. Gunjan Sharma	B.COM, MAMC, PGD Advertising PR & Corp.Comm., PGD Marketing Mgmt.,PGD Human Rights (Pur), PH.D	13.5	Regular	12-Jan-24
5	Concept of News and Reporting	Dr. Kadambari	BA, MJMC, PHD, UGCNET	8	Regular	8-Nov-23
6	Development of Media	Mr. Pulkit Sharma	BAJMC, MAJMC, UGC NET	1.1	Regular	15-Dec-23
7	Basics of Audio & Visual Communication	Dr. Eishita Das	B.Sc.(Botany Honours), M.A. in Mass Communication and Journalism, PhD in Mass Communication and Journalism	2	Regular	22-Jun-23
8	Media Language	Dr. Abhishika Sharma	B.Com, M.B.A., M.Phil., PhD. UGC-NET	15.2	Regular	13-Oct-21
9	Political Structure & Current Affairs	Dr. Deepshikha Parashar	M.A, M.Phil, PhD	21	Contract	1-Nov-23



Type of HEI: Private

HEI ID: F	HEI-U-0749	Name of HI	El: Manipal Unive	ersity Jaipur	Type of H	El: Private
10	Digital Publishing	Dr. Kadambari	BA, MJMC, PHD, UGCNET	8	Regular	8-Nov-23
11	11 Editing & Layout Sharma 12 Public Relations Dr. Gunjan Sharma 13 Broadcast Journalism Dr. Eishita Das		BAJMC, MAJMC, UGC NET	1.1	Regular	15-Dec-23
12			B.COM, MAMC, PGD Advertising PR & Corp.Comm., PGD Marketing Mgmt.,PGD Human Rights (Pur), PH.D	13.5	Regular	12-Jan-24
13			B.Sc.(Botany Honours), M.A. in Mass Communication and Journalism, PhD in Mass Communication and Journalism	2	Regular	22-Jun-23
14	Media Laws and Ethics	Mr. Pulkit Sharma	BAJMC, MAJMC, UGC NET	1.1	Regular	15-Dec-23
15	Development Communication	Mr. Pulkit Sharma	BAJMC, MAJMC, UGC NET	1.1	Contract	15-Dec-23
16	Writing for New Media	Ms.Rajshri Gaur	Pursuing PhD	1	Regular	1-Sep-24
17	Inter Culture Communication & Current Affairs	Dr. Eishita Das	B.Sc.(Botany Honours), M.A. in Mass Communication and Journalism, PhD in Mass Communication and Journalism	2	Regular	22-Jun-23
18	Mobile Editing Software	Dr. Amit Verma	B.COM, MAMC, PHD	11	Regular	8-Aug-22



HEI ID: I	HEI-U-0749	Name of HI	El: Manipal Unive	ersity Jaipur	Type of H	EI: Private
19	Beats of Reporting Dr. Eishita Das		B.Sc.(Botany Honours), M.A. in Mass Communication and Journalism, PhD in Mass Communication and Journalism	2	Regular	22-Jun-23
20	Mobile Journalism	Dr. Kadambari	BA, MJMC, PHD, UGCNET	8	Regular	8-Nov-23
21	Advertising Theory & Practice	Dr. Abhishika Sharma	B.Com, M.B.A., M.Phil., PhD. UGC-NET	15.2	Regular	13-Oct-21
22	22 Communication Research Dr. Amit Verma 23 Corporate Communication Sharma		B.COM, MAMC, PHD	11	Regular	8-Aug-22
23			B.COM, MAMC, PGD Advertising PR & Corp.Comm., PGD Marketing Mgmt.,PGD Human Rights (Pur), PH.D	14.5	Regular	12-Jan-24
24	Data Journalism	Mr.Mayank Sharma	Pursuing PhD	1	Contract	1-May-24
25	Script & Screen Writing	Mr. Pulkit Sharma	BAJMC, MAJMC, UGC NET	1.1	Regular	15-Dec-23
26	Economic Structure & Ms. Smita Sharma		Pursuing PhD	1	Contract	1-May-23
Basics of Audio Mr. Vinay & Video Editing Kiran MS		ВВМ	12	Regular	1-Mar-24	
28	Film Appreciation	Dr. Kadambari	BA, MJMC, PHD, UGCNET	8	Regular	8-Nov-23

August -September 2024



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749 Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur Type of HEI: Private

SI. No	Course name	Names of Course Coordinator	Qualification	Experience (yrs)	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
1	Basics of Language	Dr. Surabhi Basotia	MA (English), Ph.D (English Literature)	3.5	Regular	28 th March 2022
2	Social Structure and Current Affairs	Dr. Avneesh Kumar	MA, PhD	5.8	Contract	12-Dec- 19
3	Fundamentals of Photography	Mr. Vinay Kiran MS	ввм	12	Contract	1-Mar- 24
4	Communication Theory and Models	Dr. Gunjan Sharma	B.COM, MAMC, PGD Advertising PR & Corp.Comm., PGD Marketing Mgmt.,PGD Human Rights (Pur), PH.D	13.5	Regular	12-Jan- 24



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of	HEI: Manipal Unive	rsity Jaipur	Type of HEI: Pri	vate
5	Concept of News and Reporting	Dr. Abhishika Sharma	B.Com, M.B.A., M.Phil., PhD. UGC- NET	15.6	Regular	13-Oct- 21
6	Development of Media	Mr. Pulkit Sharma	BAJMC, MAJMC, UGC NET	1.1	Regular	15-Dec- 23
7	Basics of Audio & Visual Communication	Dr. Eishita Das	B.Sc.(Botany Honours), M.A. in Mass Communication and Journalism, PhD in Mass Communication and Journalism	2	Regular	22-Jun- 23
8	Media Language	Dr. Preeti Singh	PhD, MAJMC, B.A, 12th,10th	12	Regular	1-Jul-15
9	Political Structure & Current Affairs	Dr. Deepshikha Parashar	M.A, M.Phil, PhD	21	Contract	1-Nov- 23
10	Digital Publishing	Dr. Kadambari	BA, MJMC, PHD, UGCNET	8	Regular	8-Nov- 23
11	Editing & Layout Designing	Mr.Soumyadipta Banerjee	Pursuing PhD	1	Contract	16-Jan- 24



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of	HEI: Manipal Unive	rsity Jaipur	Type of HEI: Priv	vate
12	Public Relations	Dr. Gunjan Sharma	B.COM, MAMC, PGD Advertising PR & Corp.Comm., PGD Marketing Mgmt.,PGD Human Rights (Pur), PH.D	14.5	Regular	12-Jan- 24
13	Broadcast Journalism	Dr. Eishita Das	B.Sc.(Botany Honours), M.A. in Mass Communication and Journalism, PhD in Mass Communication and Journalism	2	Regular	22-Jun- 23
14	Media Laws and Ethics	Mr. Pulkit Sharma	BAJMC, MAJMC, UGC NET	1.1	Regular	15-Dec- 23
15	Development Communication	Ms. Smita Sharma	Pursuing PhD	1	Contract	1-May- 23
16	Writing for New Media	Mr.Soumyadipta Banerjee	Pursuing PhD	1	Regular	16-Jan- 24



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of	HEI: Manipal Unive	rsity Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private	
17	Inter Culture Communication & Current Affairs	Dr. Eishita Das	B.Sc.(Botany Honours), M.A. in Mass Communication and Journalism, PhD in Mass Communication and Journalism	2	Regular	22-Jun- 23
18	Mobile Editing Software	Dr. Amit Verma	B.COM, MAMC, PHD	11	Regular	8-Aug- 22
19	Beats of Reporting	Mr. Pulkit Sharma	BAJMC, MAJMC, UGC NET	1.1	Regular	15-Dec- 23
20	Mobile Journalism	Dr. Kadambari	BA, MJMC, PHD, UGCNET	8	Regular	8-Nov- 23
21	Advertising Theory & Practice	Dr. Abhishika Sharma	B.Com, M.B.A., M.Phil., PhD. UGC- NET	15.3	Regular	13-Oct- 21
22	Communication Research	Dr. Amit Verma	B.COM, MAMC, PHD	11	Regular	8-Aug- 22



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of	HEI: Manipal Unive	rsity Jaipur	Type of HEI: Priv	vate
23	Corporate Communication	Dr.Gunjan Sharma	B.COM, MAMC, PGD Advertising PR & Corp.Comm., PGD Marketing Mgmt.,PGD Human Rights (Pur), PH.D	14.5	Regular	12-Jan- 24
24	Data Journalism	Mr.Mayank Sharma	Pursuing PhD	1	Contract	1-May- 24
25	Script & Screen Writing	Mr. Pulkit Sharma	BAJMC, MAJMC, UGC NET	1.1	Regular	15-Dec- 23
26	Economic Structure & Current Affairs	Ms. Smita Sharma	Pursuing PhD	1	Contract	1-May- 23
27	Basics of Audio &Video Editing	Mr. Vinay Kiran MS	ввм	12	Contract	1-Mar- 24
28	Film Appreciation	Dr. Kadambari	BA, MJMC, PHD, UGCNET	8	Regular	8-Nov- 23

S. No	Program	Names with Designation	Qualification	Experience	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
1	MA-JMC	Deeksha Sharma	PhD (Pursuing)	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749		Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur			Type of HEI: Private		
2	MA-JMC	Diksha Sharma		PhD (Pursuing)	Nil	Contract	16th Nov 2023	
3	MA-JMC	Neha Agarwal		PhD (Pursuing)	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024	
4	MA-JMC	Nikita Choudhary		PhD (Pursuing)	Nil	Contract	15th Jan 2025	
5	MA-JMC	Aparna Sharma		PhD (Pursuing)	Nil	Contract	1st May 2024	
6	MA-JMC	Mayank Sharma		PhD (Pursuing)	Nil	Contract	1st May 2024	
7	MA-JMC	Smita		PhD (Pursuing)	Nil	Contract	1st May 2023	
8	8 MA-JMC Soumyadipta Baner		rjee	PhD (Pursuing)	Nil	Contract	16th Jan 2024	
9	MA-JMC	Rajshri Gaur		PhD (Pursuing)	Nil	Contract	17th Jan 2022	

ii. Programme name: MA Economics

a. Programme Coordinator

SI. No	Program	Names of Program Coordinator	Qualification	Experience (yrs)	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
8	MA Economics	Dr. Mehak Gulati	B.Com(Hons), M.Com(FSG), Ph.D	5.3	Regular	Monday, 3rd May, 2021

b. Course Coordinator

March-July 2025

Sl. No	Course name	Names of Course Coordinator	Qualification	Experience	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary/ month	Date of Joining
1	Indian Economy	Dr. Mehak Gulati	B.Com(Hons), M.Com(FSG), Ph.D.	5.3	Regular	3rd May 2021



	HEI ID: HEI-U-0749		e of HEI: Manipal University Jaip	ur Type of HEI: Private			
2	Microeconomics -	Ms. Nidhi Arora	BA, MA. Economics, B.Ed, UGC NET Economics, PhD Economics (Pursuing)	1	Regular	24th June 2024	
3	Macroeconomics - I	Dr. Akanksha Choudhary	BA, MA. Economics NET Economics PhD Economics	1.3	Regular	25th June 2024	
4	Fundamentals of Mathematics and Statistics	Dr. Ravi Chaudhary	PhD, MPhil, MSc	19.2	Regular	17th Feb 2025	

S. No	Program	Name	Qualification	Experience	Туре	Date of Joining
1	MA-Economics	Areeha Malik	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024
2	MA-Economics	Shweta Bagdi	Pursuing PhD	Nil	Contract	15th Oct 2024

3.5 Details of Administrative staff

$\boldsymbol{a.} \ \ \textbf{Number of Administrative staff available exclusively for Online programmes}$

Admin Staff	Required	Available
Deputy Registrar	1	6
Assistant Registrar	1	5
Section Officer	1	6
Assistants	3 (2 for DM Universities)	24
Computer Operator	2	24



HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private
HELLO OF TO	itaine of their itiainpar officersity sarpar	Type of Hell Hillar

Multi-Tasking Staff	2	24

(Attach duly attested photocopy of appointment letter with salary details) **Refer to Annexure III**

b. Number and details of Technical Support for Online Programmes as per Annexure -IV: Refer to Annexure III

i. Technical Team for Development of e-Content as Self-Learning e- Modules:

Post	Required	Available
Technical Man	ager 1	1
(Production)		
Technical Associate (Au	idio- 1	2
Video recording and editing)	
Technical Assistant (Au	dio- 1	1
Video recording)		
Technical Assistant (Au	idio- 1	2
Video editing)		

ii. For Delivery of Online Programmes: Refer to Annexure III

Post	Required	Available
Technical Manager (LMS and	1 (per Centre)	1
Data Management)		
Technical Assistant (LMS and	2	2
Data Management		

iii. For Admission and Examination for Online mode: Refer to Annexure III

Post		Required Available	
Technical	Manager	1 (per Centre) 1	
(Admission, Exam	ination and		
Result)			



Technical	Assistant	2	2	
(Admission, Examination and				
Result)				

Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur

HEI ID: HEI-U-0749

(Attach duly attested photocopy of appointment letter with salary details)



Type of HEI: Private

Part – IV: Examinations

4.1 Information of formative and summative assessments/examinations conducted with the actions taken to ensure sanctity of examinations:

S.No.	Provisions in Regulations	Whether complied Yes/No	If No, Reason thereof
1.	All processes of assessment of learners in different components of Examination shall be directly handled by the concerned Institution and no part of the assessment shall be outsourced	Yes	Refer to Annexure IV
2.	For ensuring transparency and credibility, the full time faculty of the Online mode Higher Educational Institutions or qualified faculty from University Grants Commission recognised Higher Educational Institutions only should be associated to function as invigilators, examination superintendents, as observers etc	Yes	Refer to Annexure IV
3.	A Higher Educational Institution offering programme through Online mode shall conduct examinations either using Computer based test or pen and paper test in a proctored environment in designated test centre with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of the examinations. It can also conduct online examination through technology mediated proctoring.	Yes	Refer to Annexure IV
4.	The examination centre must be centrally located in the city, with good connectivity from railway station or bus stand, for the convenience of the students.	Not applicable	Conducting online examinations through technology mediated proctoring with all the security

HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Mani	pal University Jai	ipur Ty	pe of HEI: Private
--------------------	-------------------	--------------------	---------	--------------------

			arrang ements
			ensuri
			ng transparency
			and
			credibility of
			the
			examinations
5.	The number of examination centres in a city or	Not	Conducting
	State must be proportionate to the student enrolment from the region	applicable	online examination
	emonient nom the region		through
			technology
			mediated
			proctoring
			with all the
			security arrangements
			ensuring
			transparency
			and
			credibility of
			the examinations
6.	Building and grounds of the examination centre	Not	Conducting
0.		applicable	online
	must be clean and in good condition.		examination
			through
			technology
			mediated proctoring
			with all the
			security
			arrangements
			ensuring
			transparency and
			credibility of
			the
			examinations
7.	The examination centre must have an	Not	Conducting
	examination hall with adequate seating capacity	applicable	online
	and basic amenities		examination through
	and pasic amenides		technology
			mediated
			proctoring
			with all the
			security
			arrangements
		1	ensuring

HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Mani	pal University Jai	ipur Ty	pe of HEI: Private
--------------------	-------------------	--------------------	---------	--------------------

			transparency
			and
			credibility of
			the examinations
8.	Fire extinguishers must be in working order,	Not	Conducting
0.		applicable	online
	locations well marked and easily accessible.	11	examination
	Emergency exits must be clearly identified and		through
	clear of obstructions		technology
	erear or obota detroine		mediated proctoring
			with all the
			security
			arrangements
			ensuring
			transparency and
			credibility of
			the
			examinations
9.	The Examination Centre shall have adequate and		Conducting
	comfortable seating capacity and amenities	applicable	online examination
	including adequate lighting, ventilation and		through
			technology
	clean drinking water facilities		mediated
			proctoring
			with all the security
			arrangements
			ensuring
			transparency
			and
			credibility of the
			examinations
10.	Safety and security of the examination centre	Not	Conducting
	must be ensured	applicable	online
	must be ensured		examination
			through technology
			mediated
			proctoring
			with all the
			security
			arrangements ensuring
			transparency
			and
			credibility of
			the

HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private
--------------------	--	----------------------

			examinations
	Destruction in the least of the same health and	NT /	Caralination
11.		Not applicable	Conducting
	the examination centre, and restrooms must be	аррисаотс	online
	clean, supplied with necessary items, and in		examination
	working order		through
			technology
			mediated
			proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of the
		.	examinations
12.		Not applicable	Conducting online
13.	learners	Not	examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of the examinations Conducting
-0.		applicable	online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of

HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private
--------------------	--	----------------------

	Escilition for Domain a with Disabilities of well by	NI. 4	the examinations
14.	Facilities for Persons with Disabilities should be available	Not applicable	Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of the examinations

4.2 Compliance of facilities required for the conduct of Online examination for online programmes

S.	Provisions in Regulations	Whether	If No,
No.		being complied Yes/No	Reason thereof
		If yes, please provide details and upload relevant documents	
1.	Requirements at Test Centres	Not applicable	Conducting online examinatio
	(as mentioned in provision II (B)(13)(i) of Annexure II)		n through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arra ngements ensuring transparen cy and credibility of the

			examinatio ns
2.	Requirement of proctors (as mentioned in provision II (B)(13)(ii) of Annexure II)	Yes	Refer to Annexure IV
3.	Security arrangements in the testing centre (as mentioned in provision II (B)(13)(iii) of Annexure II)	Not applicable	Conducting online examinatio n through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arra ngements ens uring transparen cy and credibility of the examinatio
4.	Remote Proctoring	Yes	Refer to Annexure IV
	(as mentioned in provision II (B)(13)(iii) of Annexure II)	res	1 V

4.3 Compliance status of 'Evaluation' and 'Certification' – As per Regulations 15 and 16 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

S.No.	Provisions in Regulations	Whether complied Yes/No If Yes, Upload relevant document	If No, Reason thereof
1	The Higher Educational Institution shall	Yes	Refer to
•	adopt the guidelines issued by the		Annexure IV
	Commission for the conduct of proctored		
	examinations.		

2	A Higher Educational Institution offering	Yes	Refer to
•	Online programmes shall have		Annexure IV
	a		
	mechanism well in place for evaluation of learners enrolled through Online mode and their certification.		
3	The evaluation shall include two types of	Yes	Refer to
•	assessments continuous or formative		Annexure IV
	assessment and summative assessment in		
	the form of end semester examination or		
	term end examination:		
	Provided that no semester or year-end		
	examination shall be held unless:		
	i) The Higher Educational Institution is		
	satisfied that at least 75 per cent. of the		
	programme of study stipulated for the		
	semester or year has been actually		
	conducted;		
	ii) For Online mode: the learner has		
	minimum participation of 75 per cent.		
	in all the activities of Online		
	programme prior to end semester		
	examination or term end examination.		
4	The curricular aspects, assessment criteria	Yes	The curriculum
•	and credit framework for the award of		followed in Online Mode is
	Degree programmes at undergraduate and		mapped with
	postgraduate level and/or Post Graduate		that of Degree programs at
	Diploma programmes through online mode		Undergraduate
	shall be evolved by adopting same		and Postgraduate
	standards as being followed in conventional		levels in the
	mode/ODL mode by the dual mode Higher Educational Institutions and in Open		conventional mode.
	Educational Institutions and in Open Distance Learning mode by the Open		This ensures
	Universities		that the Course

HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private
HEI ID. HEI-O-0749	Name of fill. Manipal offiversity Jaipur	Type of HEI. Private

5 .	The weightage for different components of assessments for Online mode shall be as under: (i) continuous or formative assessment (in semester): Maximum 30 per cent. (ii) summative assessment (end semester examination or term end examination): Minimum 70 per	Yes	Structure designed is comprehensivel y covered throughout the learning process. The Credit framework aligns with the framework conventional mode follows in all the undergraduate and postgraduate programs. Refer to Annexure IV
	end examination): Minimum 70 per cent.		
6	The Higher Educational Institution shall notify all assessment tools to be used for formative and summative assessments	Yes	Refer to Annexure IV
7 .	Marks or grades obtained in continuous assessment and end-semester examinations or term-end examinations shall be shown separately in the grade card	Yes	Refer to Annexure IV

HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private
--------------------	--	----------------------

Refer to Annexure IV arigorous process in development of question papers, question banks, assignments and their moderation, conduct of examination, evaluation of answer scripts by qualified teachers, and result declaration, and shall so frame the question papers as to ensure that no part of the syllabus is left out of study by a learner. 9 The examination of the programmes in Online mode shall be managed by the examination or evaluation Unit of the Higher Educational Institution and shall be conducted in the examination centre as given under these regulations. 10. (a) The Examination Centre shall have proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) recording of the entire examination procedure. Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the securityarrang ementsensuring transparency and credibility of the examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the securityarrang ementsensuring transparency and credibility of the examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of the examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency arrangements ensuring transparency arrangements ensuring transparency				
Programme in Online mode shall adopt a rigorous process in development of question papers, question banks, assignments and their moderation, conduct of examination, evaluation of answer scripts by qualified teachers, and result declaration, and shall so frame the question papers as to ensure that no part of the syllabus is left out of study by a learner. 9 The examination of the programmes in Online mode shall be managed by the examination or evaluation Unit of the Higher Educational Institution and shall be conducted in the examination centre as given under these regulations. 10. (a) The Examination Centre shall have proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCIV) recording of the entire examination procedure. (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the sexamination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring	8	A Higher Educational Institution offering a	Yes	
papers, question banks, assignments and their moderation, conduct of examination, evaluation of answer scripts by qualified teachers, and result declaration, and shall so frame the question papers as to ensure that no part of the syllabus is left out of study by a learner. 9 The examination of the programmes in Online mode shall be managed by the examination or evaluation Unit of the Higher Educational Institution and shall be conducted in the examination centre as given under these regulations. 10. (a) The Examination Centre shall have proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) recording of the entire examination procedure. (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arransparency and credibility of the examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arransparency and credibility of the examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arransparency and credibility of the examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arransparency and credibility arransparency security arransparency security arransparency and credibility arransparency security arransparency se	•	Programme in Online mode shall adopt a		Annexure IV
their moderation, conduct of examination, evaluation of answer scripts by qualified teachers, and result declaration, and shall so frame the question papers as to ensure that no part of the syllabus is left out of study by a learner. 9 The examination of the programmes in Online mode shall be managed by the examination or evaluation Unit of the Higher Educational Institution and shall be conducted in the examination centre as given under these regulations. 10. (a) The Examination Centre shall have proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) recording of the entire examination procedure. (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the securityarrang ementsensuring of the examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangaments examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring with all the security arrangements ensuring with all the security arrangements ensuring		rigorous process in development of question		
evaluation of answer scripts by qualified teachers, and result declaration, and shall so frame the question papers as to ensure that no part of the syllabus is left out of study by a learner. 9 The examination of the programmes in Online mode shall be managed by the examination or evaluation Unit of the Higher Educational Institution and shall be conducted in the examination centre as given under these regulations. 10. (a) The Examination Centre shall have proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) recording of the entire examination procedure. Not applicable examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrange ementsensuring transparency and credibility of the examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring means the security arrangements ensuring with all the security arrangements ensuring ensuring examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring ensuring ensuring examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring ensuring ensuring examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring ensuring entered the proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring ensuring examination through technology ensuring examination through technology ensuring examination through technology examination through		papers, question banks, assignments and		
teachers, and result declaration, and shall so frame the question papers as to ensure that no part of the syllabus is left out of study by a learner. 9 The examination of the programmes in Online mode shall be managed by the examination or evaluation Unit of the Higher Educational Institution and shall be conducted in the examination centre as given under these regulations. 10. (a) The Examination Centre shall have proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) recording of the entire examination procedure. Not applicable (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the securityarnang ementsensuring transparency and credibility of the examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring with all the security arrangements ensuring metals and the security arrangements ensuring ensuring examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring ensuring examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring		their moderation, conduct of examination,		
teachers, and result declaration, and shall so frame the question papers as to ensure that no part of the syllabus is left out of study by a learner. 9 The examination of the programmes in Online mode shall be managed by the examination or evaluation Unit of the Higher Educational Institution and shall be conducted in the examination centre as given under these regulations. 10. (a) The Examination Centre shall have proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) recording of the entire examination procedure. Not applicable (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arransparency and credibility of the examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arransparency and credibility of the examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arransparents ensuring		evaluation of answer scripts by qualified		
so frame the question papers as to ensure that no part of the syllabus is left out of study by a learner. 9 The examination of the programmes in Online mode shall be managed by the examination or evaluation Unit of the Higher Educational Institution and shall be conducted in the examination centre as given under these regulations. 10. (a) The Examination Centre shall have proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) recording of the entire examination procedure. (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arransparency and credibility of the examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring				
Online mode shall be managed by the examination or evaluation Unit of the Higher Educational Institution and shall be conducted in the examination centre as given under these regulations. 10. (a) The Examination Centre shall have proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) recording of the entire examination procedure. (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the securityarrang ementsensuring transparency and credibility of the examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring		so frame the question papers as to ensure that no part of the syllabus is left out of study		
Online mode shall be managed by the examination or evaluation Unit of the Higher Educational Institution and shall be conducted in the examination centre as given under these regulations. 10. (a) The Examination Centre shall have proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) recording of the entire examination procedure. (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements examinations. (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring	9	The examination of the programmes in	Yes	
Higher Educational Institution and shall be conducted in the examination centre as given under these regulations. 10. (a) The Examination Centre shall have proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) recording of the entire examination procedure. (b) Availability of biometric system (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Not	•	Online mode shall be managed by the		Annexure IV
conducted in the examination centre as given under these regulations. 10. (a) The Examination Centre shall have proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) recording of the entire examination procedure. (b) Availability of biometric system (c) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Conducting online examination with all the security arrangements ensuring online examinations. Not applicable Conducting online examinations on through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring		examination or evaluation Unit of the		
given under these regulations. 10. (a) The Examination Centre shall have proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) recording of the entire examination procedure. (b) Availability of biometric system (c) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Conducting online examination with all the security arrangements examinations Conducting online examinations Conducting online examinations through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring		Higher Educational Institution and shall be		
10. (a) The Examination Centre shall have proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) recording of the entire examination procedure. (b) Availability of biometric system (c) Availability of biometric system (b) Availability of biometric system (c) Availability of biometric system (c) Availability of biometric system (d) Availability of biometric system (e) Availability of biometric system (e) Availability of biometric system (e) Availability of biometric system (b) Availability of biometric system (c) Availability of biometric system (d) Availability of biometric system (e) Availability of biometric system (e) Availability of biometric system (e) Availability of biometric system (b) Availability of biometric system (c) Availability of the examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring		conducted in the examination centre as		
proper monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) through technology mediated procedure. procedure. (b) Availability of biometric system (c) Availability of biometric system (b) Availability of biometric system (c) Availability of biometric system (d) Availability of biometric system (e) Availability of biometric system (c) Availability of biometric system (d) Availability of biometric system (e) Availability of biometric system (e) Availability of biometric system (c) Availability of biometric system (d) Availability of biometric system (e) Availability of biometric system (e) Availability of biometric system (e) Availability of biometric system (f) Availability of biometric system (h) Availability of biometric system (e) Availability of biometric system (f) Availability of biometri		given under these regulations.		
Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) recording of the entire examination procedure. (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of the examinations Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring	10.	(a) The Examination Centre shall have	Not applicable	Conducting
Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) recording of the entire examination procedure. (b) Availability of biometric system (c) Availability of biometric system (b) Availability of biometric system (c) Availability of biometric system (c) Availability of biometric system (c) Availability of biometric system (d) Availability of biometric system (e) Availability of technology online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring		proper monitoring mechanisms for		-
recording of the entire examination procedure. technology mediated proctoring with all the securityarrang ementsensuri ng transparency and credibility of the examinations (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring				
procedure. procedure. procedure. proctoring with all the securityarrang ementsensuri ng transparency and credibility of the examinations (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring		, ,		technology
with all the securityarrang ementsensuri ng transparency and credibility of the examinations (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring				
securityarrang ementsensuri ng transparency and credibility of the examinations (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring		procedure.		
(b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring				
transparency and credibility of the examinations (b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring				• •
(b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring				_
(b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring				
(b) Availability of biometric system Not applicable Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring				
online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring				
examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring		(b) Availability of biometric system	Not applicable	
through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring				
mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring				
proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring				technology
with all the security arrangements ensuring				
security arrangements ensuring		1		
ensuring				with all the
	i .			
transparency				security arrangements
and credibility				security arrangements ensuring
of the				security arrangements ensuring transparency

			examinations
	(c) The attendance of examinees shall be authenticated through biometric system as per Aadhaar details or other Government identifiers of Indian learners and Passports for International learners	Not applicable	Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of the examinations
	(d) In case of non-availability of the Closed-Circuit Television facilities, the Higher Educational Institution shall ensure that proper videography be conducted and video recordings are submitted by particular incharge of examination centre to the Higher Educational Institution	Not applicable	Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of the
11.	The Higher Educational Institution shall retain all such Closed- Circuit Television recordings in archives for a minimum period of five years	Not applicable	examinations Conducting online examination through technology mediated proctoring with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of the examinations

12.	(a) There shall be an observer for each of the	Yes	Refer to
	Examination Centre appointed by the		Annexure IV
	Higher Educational Institution and		
	(b) It shall be mandatory to have observer	Yes	Refer to
	report submitted to the Higher		Annexure IV
	Educational Institution		
13.	A Higher Educational Institution offering	Yes	Refer to
	program through Online mode shall conduct		Annexure IV
	examinations either using technology		
	enabled online test with all the security		
	arrangements ensuring		
	transparency and credibility of the		
	examinations, or through the Proctored		
	Examination and in conformity with any		
	other norms for such examination as may		
	be laid down by the Commission		
14.	As restriction of territorial jurisdiction is not	Yes	Refer to
	applicable for Online learning, such Higher		Annexure IV
	Educational Institutions which are		
	recognized to enroll international learners		
	shall endeavor to conduct proctored examinations for such learners		
15.	(a) Each award of Degree at undergraduate	Yes	Refer to Annexure IV
	and postgraduate level and post graduate		7 minexure i v
	diploma for Online mode shall be assigned a		
	unique identification number and shall have		
i.	Photograph		
ii.	Aadhaar number or other government		
	recognised identifier or Passport number, as		
	applicable,		
iii.	Other relevant details of the learner		
	along with the Programme name.		

(b) Each award shall also be uploaded on the National Academic Depository	Yes	Refer to Annexure IV
It shall be mandatory for Higher Educational Institution to mention the following on the backside of each of the degrees/certificates and mark sheets issued by the Higher Educational Institution to the learners (for each semester certificate and at the end of the programme): (i) Mode of delivery; (ii) Date of admission; (iii) Date of completion; (iv) Name and address of all Examination Centres	Yes	Refer to Annexure IV

4.4 Result and Student Progression For UG, PG and PGD programmes

Examinatio n Month	Progra m	Semester		Appeare d in exams	No. of learne r passe d	Passed in first class (SGPA>= 6)	Progression to next sem
	BBA		629	606	475	455	611
	BCA	5	644	643	462	460	606
May-	BCOM	-	105	101	90	80	103
June 2024	BBA	6	318	307	212	210	NA
2024	BCA	. 0	293	280	221	221	NA
	BBA		1852	1631	960	747	1043
	BCA	-	1980	1758	1041	1000	1089
	BCOM	-	636	495	310	237	277
	MAJMC	1	58	52	36	28	41
	MBA	-	4916	4692	3597	3140	3405
	MCA	-	597	578	433	426	348
	MCOM		66	60	42	34	33
	BBA		2638	2523	1674	1397	2338

HEI ID): HEI-U-0749		Name of H	IEI: Manipa	al Universi	ity Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private
	BCA		2813	2732	1991	1792	2338
	BCOM		1049	1017	734	660	899
Aug-Sep	MAJMC	0	84	83	66	58	75
2024	MBA	2	8580	8432	6962	6303	7916
	MCA		1106	1090	923	909	968
	MCOM		124	120	90	80	104
	BBA		1133	1079	741	620	875
	BCA		1695	1632	900	855	1251
	BCOM		467	448	327	246	401
	MAJMC	3	59	59	36	32	45
	MBA		3001	2961	2506	2300	2648
	MCA		632	632	450	425	502
	MCOM		67	64	52	45	59
	BBA		1444	1416	1058	973	1294
	BCA		1885	1853	1254	1195	1665
	BCOM		580	563	435	402	552
	MAJMC	4	68	68	55	55	NA
	MBA		3141	3113	2211	2142	NA
	MCA		631	622	506	501	NA
	MCOM		52	51	33	32	NA
	BBA		272	261	210	194	259
	BCA	5	357	348	248	247	338
	BCOM		96	90	73	68	91
	BBA		661	637	356	352	NA
	BCA	6	640	626	409	409	NA
	BCOM		102	99	58	53	NA

Part – V: Programme Project Report (PPR) and e-Learning Material (e-LM)

5.1 Compliance status of 'Guidelines on Programme Project Report' – As per Annexure - V of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed to ensure that PPRs are prepared as per the guidelines mentioned in the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities shall also be mentioned.

Refer to Annexure V

5.2 Compliance status of 'Quality Assurance Guidelines of Learning Material In Multiple Media And Curriculum And Pedagogy' – As per Annexure - VI of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes)
Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention compliance details against the requirements in terms of learning material (Print Media), Audio-Video Material, Online Material, Computer-based material and Curriculum and Pedagogy, as mentioned in the Annexure-VI of the Regulations for ODL programmes.

Refer to Annexure V

5.3 Compliance status in respect of e-Learning Material – As per Annexure - VII of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed to ensure that SLMs are prepared as per the guidelines mentioned in the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities shall also be mentioned.

Refer to Annexure V

Part – VI: Programme Delivery through Learning Platform

6.1 Details of Learning Platform

Please provide link and details of Learning Platform opted by HEI.

• In case of Non-SWAYAM Learning Platform, evidence to ensure that it is not used in any franchise arrangement with a private service provider and HEI has the ownership of offering Online programmes including all the required components of Online education and compliance to all the provisions of the regulations Refer Annexure VI

MUJ online programs are delivered to students through the Brightspace learning management system (LMS) which combines all the tools supporting a great teaching and learning experience for students and faculty. It combines a learning environment, e-portfolio, learning repository, video recorder virtual classroom, e textbook platform and mobile apps all bundled in one cloud-based platform. The LMS keeps track of delivery of e-learning programs, learners' engagement, assessment results, reporting and other related details in one centralized location and provides analytical tools that will help the faculty members to extract and use the relevant reports.

LMS allows a role-based application user registration and profiling along with personalized dashboard and status of the courses progress. User programs analytics is available per course. LMS provides APIs and LTI based on integration to third-party tools and applications as needed. The LMS allows course content creation using various supported formats such as documents, PDF, SCORM as part of usage of the application. Using release conditions, personalized learning facts can be created based on actions/grades. LMS supports group creation assigning mentors and supports peer-to-peer interaction plus allows for collaboration using virtual classrooms discussion forums, instant messaging and emails. The quizzes and assignments are supported through 11 different question types (True/False, MCQ, matching, short answers, written answers etc. both subjective and objective. It is accessible with the same rich user experience across various devices. The LMS adopts a privacy-by-design approach and code for the application is developed and tested following principles set out in the Open Web Application Security Project (OWASP) top ten framework to ensure the security of the platform.

The details of point wise compliance status of LMS to the assessment criteria mentioned in Annexure 9 of UGC Regulations are enclosed as Annexure 6.

6.2 Compliance status in respect of the Programme delivery

HEI shall mention mechanism followed to ensure the learner's participation at least for two hours every fortnight as per provision 13 (C) (5) of the Regulations, 2020. Further, details of the norms followed by HEI for delivery of courses in Online mode in Teaching-Learning scheme (as per table 3, Annexure – VII)

One hour of synchronous live session every weekend and Two hours of Asynchronous discussion forum session during each week are conducted for each course. Students who missed the live sessions can access the recorded sessions which will be made available on LMS. E-Content and E-Tutorials of Twenty hours each are provided on the LMS for a Four Credit course. The details of access of the resources are captured on LMS.

6.3 Whether e-learning material of any course in a particular programme was sourced through OER/ Massive Open Online Courses: No

a. Provide details as under:

S.	Programme	Courses	Name of	Name of HEI	Duration of	No. of	Percentage of
No.	Name	allowed	Platform	offering the	the Course	Credits	total courses
		through		course (if any)		assigned	in a particular
		OER/				to the	programme in
		MOOC				Course	a semester

b. Upload approval of statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution: Uploaded (Semester wise programmes wise) b. Upload approval of statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution: Uploaded	b. Upload approval of statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution:	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private
b. Upload approval of statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution:	b. Upload approval of statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution:		(Semester
b. Upload approval of statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution:	b. Upload approval of statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution:		
b. Upload approval of statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution:	b. Upload approval of statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution:		
			wise)

Part – VII: Self-Regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports

7.1 Compliance status of Regulations 9 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 – Self-regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports

S.No.	Provision	Complied Yes/No with explicit link address	If no. Reasons, thereof
1.	Joint declaration by authorised signatories, Registrar and Director of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance has been displayed on HEI website authenticating that the documents from Sr. No. '2' to '17' have been uploaded on the HEI website?	Yes	Refer Annexure VII
	Uploading of the following on HEI (www.muj.onlinemanipal.com		
2.	The establishing Act and Statutes there under or the Memorandum of Association, as the case may be or both, of the Higher Educational Institution, empowering it to offer programmes in Online mode	Yes	Refer Annexure VII
3.	Copies of the letters of recognition from Commission and other relevant statutory or regulatory authorities	Yes	Refer Annexure VII
4.	Programme details including brochures or programme guides inter alia information such as name of the programme, duration, eligibility for enrolment, programme fee, programme structure	Yes	Refer Annexure VII
5.	Programme-wise information on syllabus, suggested readings, contact points for	Yes	Refer Annexure VII

S.No.	Provision	Complied Yes/No with explicit link address	If no. Reasons, thereof
	counselling/mentoring, programme		
	structure with credit points, programme-wise		
	faculty details, list of supporting staff, their		
	working hours and mentoring (for Online mode) Schedule		
	-		7. 6
6.	Important schedules or date-sheets for	Yes	Refer Annexure VII
	admissions, registration, re-registration,		
	counselling/mentoring, assignments and feedback thereon, examinations, result		
	declarations etc.		
	deciar ations etc.		
7.	Detailed strategy plan related to Online	Yes	Refer
	programme delivery, if any including learning		Annexure VII
	materials offered through Online and learner		
	assessment system and quality assurance		
	practices of Online learning programmes		
8.	The feedback mechanism on design,	Yes	Refer Annexure VII
	development, delivery and continuous		Annexure vii
	evaluation of learner-performance which		
	shall form an integral part of the transactional		
	design of the Online programmes and shall be		
	an input for maintaining the quality of the		
	programmes and bridging the gaps, if any		
9.	Information regarding all the programmes	Yes	Refer Annexure VII
	recognised by the Commission		

S.No.	Provision	Complied Yes/No with explicit link address	If no. Reasons, thereof
10.	Data of year-wise and programme-wise learner enrolment details in respect of degrees and/or post graduate diplomas awarded	Yes	Refer Annexure VII
11.	Complete information about 'e-Learning Material' including name of the faculty who prepared it, when it was prepared and last updated for Online Programmes;	Yes	Refer Annexure VII
12.	A compilation of questions and answers under the head 'Frequently Asked Questions' with the facility of online interaction with learners providing hyperlink support for Online Programmes	Yes	Refer Annexure VII
13.	List of the 'Examination Centres' along with the number of learners in each centre, for Online programmes	NA	Refer Annexure VII
14.	Details of proctored examination in case of end semester examination or term end examination of Online programmes	Yes	Refer Annexure VII
15.	Academic Calendar mentioning period of the admission process along with the academic session, dates of continuous and end semester examinations or term end examinations, etc	Yes	Refer Annexure VII
16.	Reports of the third-party academic audit to be undertaken every five years and internal	Yes	Refer Annexure VII

S.No.	Provision	Complied Yes/No with explicit link address	If no. Reasons, thereof
	academic audit every year by Centre for Internal Quality Assurance		

Part – VIII: Admission and Fees

8.1 Compliance status of 'Admissions and Fees' – As per Regulations 14 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 (Refer Annexure VIII)

S.No.	Provision	Whether being complied Yes/No	
1.	Enrolment of learners to the Higher Educational	Yes	
	Institution, for any reason whatsoever, in		
	anticipation of grant of recognition for offering a		
	programme in online mode, shall render the		
	enrolment invalid		
2.	A Higher Educational Institution shall, for admission	Yes	
	in respect of any programme in online mode, accept		
	payment towards admission fee and other fees and		
	charges-	Yes	
	(a) as may be fixed by it and declared by it in the		
	prospectus for admission, and on the website of the		
	Higher Educational Institutions;	Yes	
	(b) with a proper receipt in writing issued for such	103	
	payment to the concerned learner admitted in such		
	Higher Educational Institutions;		
	(c) only by way of online transfer, bank draft or pay		
	order directly in favour of the Higher Educational		
	Institution.		
3.	It shall be mandatory for the Higher Educational	Yes	
	Institution to upload the details of all kind of payment		
	or fee paid by the learners on the website of the		
	Higher Educational Institution.		
4.	The fee waiver and/or scholarship schemes for	Yes	
	Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe, Persons with		
	Disabilities category of learners and students		
	from deprived section of society shall be in		
	accordance with		

HEI ID: HEI-U-0749 Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur

	the instructions or orders issued by Central Government	
	or State Government:	
	Provided that a Higher Educational Institution shall not	
	engage in commercialisation of education in any	
	manner whatsoever, ands hall provide for equity and	
	access to all deserving learners	
5.	Admission of learners to a Higher Educational	Yes
	Institution for a programme in Online mode shall be	
	offered in a transparent manner and made directly by	
	the Head Quarters of the Higher Educational	
	Institution which shall be solely responsible for final	
	approval relating to admissions or registration of	
	learners	
6.	Every Higher Educational Institution shall–	Yes
	(a) record Aadhaar details or other Government	
	identifier(s) of Indian learner and Passport for an	Yes
	International Learner;	
	international Learner,	
	(b) maintain the records of the entire process of	Yes
	selection of candidates, and preserve such records for a	
	minimum period of five years;	voc.
		yes
	(c) exhibit such records as permissible under law on its	
	website; and	
	(d) be liable to produce such record, whenever called	
	upon to do so by any statutory authority of the	
	Government under any law for the time being in force.	
7.	Every Higher Educational Institution shall publish, pr	
	commencement of admission to any of its programme i	
	prospectus (print and in e-form) containing the f	_
	purposes of informing those persons intending to se	eek admission to

Type of HEI: Private

HEI ID: HEI-U-0749 Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur

	such Higher Educational Institutions and the general purmentioned at sr. no. '8(a)' to '8(k)' below	blic, namely, as
8. (a)	Each component of the fee, deposits and other charges payable by the learners admitted to such Higher Educational Institutions for pursuing a programme in online mode, and the other terms and conditions of such payment	Yes
8. (b)	The percentage of tuition fee and other charges refundable to a learner admitted in such Higher Educational Institutions in case such learner withdraws from such Higher Educational Institutions before or after completion of programme of study and the time within, and the manner in, which such refund shall be made to the learner	Yes
8. (c)	The number of seats approved in respect of each programme of online mode, which shall be in consonance with the resources	Yes
8. (d)	the conditions of eligibility including the minimum age of a learner in a particular programme of study, where so specified by the Higher Educational Institution	Yes
8. (e)	The minimum educational qualifications required for admission in programme(s) specified by the Commission or relevant statutory authority or councils, or by the Higher Educational Institution, where no such qualifying standards have been specified by any statutory authority	Yes
8. (f)	The process of admission and selection of eligible candidates applying for such admission, including all relevant information in regard to the details of test or examination for selecting such candidates for	Yes

Type of HEI: Private

	admission to each programme of study and the amount of fee to be paid for the admission test	
	amount of fee to be paid for the admission test	
8. (g)	Details of the teaching faculty, including therein the	Yes
	educational qualifications and teaching experience of	
	every member of its teaching faculty and indicating	
	therein whether such member is employed on regular or	
	contractual basis or any other	
8. (h)	Pay and other emoluments payable for each category	Yes
	of teachers and other employees	
8. (i)	Information in regard to physical and academic	Not applicable
	infrastructure and other facilities, including that of each	
	of the learner support centres (for ODL programmes)	
	and in particular the facilities accessible by learners on	
	being admitted to the Higher Educational Institution	
8. (j)	Broad outline of the syllabus specified by the	Yes
	appropriate statutory body or by higher educational	
	institution, as the case may be, for every programme of	
	study	
8. (k)	Activity planner including all the academic activities to	Yes
	be carried out by the higher educational institution	
	during the academic sessions	
9.	Higher Educational Institution shall publish	Yes
	information at sr. no. '8' above on its website, and the	
	attention of the prospective learners and the general	
	public shall be drawn to such publication on its website	
	and Higher Educational Institution admission	
	prospectus and the admission process shall	
	necessarily be over within the time period mentioned	

	in the Commission Order	
10.	No Higher Educational Institution shall, directly or indirectly, demand or charge or accept, capitation fee or demand any donation, by way of consideration for admission to any seat or seats in a programme of study conducted by it	Yes
11.	No person shall, directly or indirectly, offer or pay capitation fee or give any donation, by way of consideration either in cash or kind or otherwise, for obtaining admission to any seat or seats in a programme in Online mode offered by a Higher Education Institution	Yes
12.	No Higher Educational Institution, who has in its possession or custody, any document in the form of certificates of degree, diploma or any other award or other document deposited with it by a person for the purpose of seeking admission in such Higher Educational Institution, shall refuse to return such degree, certificate award or other document with a view to induce or compel such person to pay any fee or fees in respect of any programme of study which such person does not intend to pursue or avail any facility in such Higher Educational Institution	Yes
13.	In case a learner, after having admitted to a Higher Educational Institution, for pursuing any programme in online mode subsequently withdraws from such Higher Educational Institution, no Higher Educational Institution in that case shall refuse to refund such percentage of fee deposited by such learner and within such time as notified by the Commission and mentioned in the prospectus of such Higher	Yes

	Educational Institution	
14.	No Higher Educational Institution shall, issue or publish-	Yes
	(a) any advertisement for inducing learners for taking admission in the Higher Educational Institution, claiming to be recognised by the appropriate statutory authority or by the Commission where it is not so	
	recognised; (b) any information, through advertisement or	Yes
	otherwise in respect of its infrastructure or its academic facilities or of its faculty or standard of instruction or academic or research performance, which the Higher	
	Educational Institution, or person authorised to issue such advertisement on behalf of the Higher Educational	
	Institution knows to be false or not based on facts or to be misleading	

8.2 Whether Higher Educational Institution provided the details of all International learners enrolled immediately after the beginning of the academic session to the Ministry of External Affairs, Ministry of Education and University Grants Commission: Yes

If No, reason thereof:

Part - IX: Grievance Redressal Mechanism

9.1 Compliance status of 'Grievance Redressal Mechanism' – As per Annexure - X of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 (Refer Annexure IX)

HEI shall mention the mechanism put into place along with brief details of grievances received and actions taken thereof. Also mention that how the learners have been made aware about this mechanism.

University has a Grievance Redressal Committee. A link titled 'Grievance Handling Mechanism' is available on the homepage of University website for creating awareness amongst the stakeholders The link provides an online facility for submitting grievances and track their status.

The Grievance Redressal policy is published on the portal so that learners can read and refer to the policy. Once the grievance is received, the authorities involved in the grievance redressal process treat and investigate the facts impartially and address the grievances in a timely manner to lessen interruption in learning process of the learner. The online software application operates and maintains further proper communication and escalation mechanism. The University makes sure to maintain the confidentiality of the complainant as far as possible. The learner is informed of the status in relation to his or her queries or grievance on priority.

Online Grievance Registration (manipal.edu)

9.2 Details of Grievance received

Numbers of Grievance Received	Numbers of Grievance Resolved
19	19

9.3 Complaint Handling Mechanism

HEI shall mention the mechanism adopted for Complaint Handling Mechanism as per Regulations.

Also, mention details of Nodal Officers.

The Online Complaint Handling Mechanism at the University facilitates learners to submit online complaints through the interactive web portal and track their resolution status. The University follows the guidelines related to the Complaint Handling Mechanism by uploading all information issued by the concerned authorities regarding the Complaint Handling Mechanism on the website.

The University informs the learners enrolled in Online programs about the Compliant Handling Mechanism and a link is created on the portal with the title 'Complaint Handling Mechanism' on the homepage of the website for creating awareness amongst the stakeholders. The University shall comply with all instructions as issued by the Commission regarding the timely and judicious resolution of all complaints raised by the learners.

HEI ID: HEI-U-0749	Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur	Type of HEI: Private
Dr Pankaj Vyas		
Director Student Welfare		
Manipal University Jaipur.		

9.4 Details of Complaints received from UGC (DEB)

Numbers of	Numbers of Complaint	Whether Complaint was resolved within
Complaint Received	Resolved	stipulated time i.e. 60 days?
		(Yes/No)
20	20	Yes

Part – X: Innovative and Best Practices

10.1 Innovations introduced during academic year

Academic Content Design:

The academic content delivery follows a structured 4-quadrant approach, ensuring a holistic learning experience. The four components include E-Tutorials, which provide video lectures and multimedia content for conceptual clarity. E-Content consists of digitized reading materials, PDFs, presentations, and online textbooks. Discussion Boards serve as interactive platforms for peer-to-peer learning and faculty engagement. Assessments include quizzes, assignments, and self-evaluation tools for tracking progress. This structured approach ensures comprehensive learning and knowledge retention.

Curated Links for Expanded Learning

In addition to e-tutorials and e-content, curated learning resources are available in various formats. Videos include educational YouTube channels, TED Talks, and industry-expert lectures. PDFs & Articles provide access to research papers, case studies, and whitepapers. Websites & Simulations offer interactive tools and platforms for skill-based learning. To enhance the learning experience, students receive guidance on how to focus on relevant aspects of these resources. These curated materials are available on the LMS, broadening their learning horizons and providing an enriched educational experience.

Integration of Case Studies

To bridge theory and practice, case studies are embedded in the e-content. This methodology helps learners apply theoretical concepts to real-world scenarios. It fosters problem-solving skills through the analysis of practical situations. Moreover, it enables students to understand the industry applications of academic theories. By engaging in case study analysis, students develop critical thinking abilities and gain hands-on experience with real-life challenges.

Explainer Videos for Diverse Learning Needs

Recognizing different learning styles, explainer videos have been introduced to cater to a wide range of learners. These videos provide concise summaries of key concepts, making it easier for students to grasp complex topics. The use of animated and interactive storytelling techniques enhances retention and engagement. Additionally, step-by-step demonstrations of processes and problem-solving methods help learners understand difficult concepts more effectively.

Mind Maps & Artifacts for Conceptual Clarity

To facilitate structured learning, mind maps and artifacts have been introduced. Mind maps visually illustrate relationships between concepts, aiding in the organization and retention of information. Artifacts, including digital models, charts, and infographics, provide deeper insights into various topics. These tools simplify complex subjects and ensure better recall and comprehension, making learning more interactive and engaging.

External Learning Resources (Foreign University Courses & SWAYAM Links)

To provide global perspectives and diversified knowledge, students can access various online courses from prestigious institutions. Foreign University Courses include offerings from MIT OpenCourseWare, Harvard Online, Coursera, and EdX, allowing learners to study under world-renowned educators. Additionally, SWAYAM Courses, approved by UGC, offer self-paced learning opportunities across various disciplines. These external resources enhance academic learning and provide valuable certifications that boost professional credentials.

Innovations in academic content design ensure that students receive a comprehensive, interactive, and globally relevant learning experience. By leveraging digital tools, real-world applications, and external academic resources, the curriculum is designed to enhance engagement, critical thinking, and lifelong learning. These advancements empower students with the skills and knowledge needed to succeed in an ever-evolving academic and professional landscape.

10.2 Best Practices of the HEI

- a. Admission enrolment for student completely online
- b. Three stage verification followed by university for granting admissions
- c. Single sign in enabled for student portal, Learning Management system and e-Library
- d. University generated email ID provided to all the students
- e. Free access to Coursera provided to students during the entire programme duration
- f. Weekly student feedback collected on live sessions conducted by the course coordinators
- g. Virtual programming environment provided to students of Computer Applications programmes
- h. Self-help videos made available to students for accessing Admission Portal, Learning
 Management System, student portal, Online Examination Booking System & Remote Proctored

 Examination tool

- i. Webinar sessions and talks by industry experts
- j. Regularly/Weekly conducting jump start sessions and bridge courses for students before the session starts.

10.3 Details of Job Fairs conducted by the HEI (Refer Annexure X)

MUJ Online successfully organized its first Virtual Job-Fair in December 2024, bringing together 1000+ enthusiastic learners and offering access to 2000+ vacancies across various industries. This strategic event featured 30+ reputed companies and showcased 50+ diverse job roles, making it a truly dynamic event.

The event was carefully planned and executed. It started with creative and timely learner engagement campaigns that built anticipation and enthusiasm amongst learners. Our team meticulously analysed job data, connected with HR professionals, and streamlined the entire process—from job postings and communications to forwarding applications to the respective hiring teams.

Learners had the opportunity to attend pre-placement talks, gain valuable insights from industry experts, and directly engage with recruiters. Carefully planned interview scheduling & ensuring smooth coordination between candidates and hiring managers. The culmination of this effort was the extension of 100+ job offers, a testament to the effectiveness and impact of this virtual initiative.

The success of this job fair stands as a strong example of collaborative planning, proactive communication, and learner-focused execution. It not only bridged the gap between talent and opportunity but also laid a solid foundation for future hiring drives.

10.4 Success Stories of students of Online mode (Refer Annexure X)

The Centre for Distance and Online Education at MUJ believes in learning by doing rather than just preaching. This philosophy is reflected in the real experiences and achievements of our students who thrive in our online learning community every day. Their enthusiasm, growth, and accomplishments resonate through testimonials and success stories, showcasing the transformative impact of online education.

Below are some inspiring student success stories that highlight how MUJ's online programs have helped learners achieve their academic and professional goals. The success stories of the students can be accessed through the link 10.4 Testimonials 24-25.pdf

10.5 Initiatives taken towards conversion of e-LM into Regional Languages

NA

10.6 Number of students placed through Campus Placements (Refer Annexure X)

Total learners placed: 177 (132 Master's | 45 Bachelor's)

Unique learners placed: 167 Unique employers: 26 Highest CTC: 6.9 LPA Median CTC: 3.5 LPA

10.7 Details of Alumni Cell and its activity (Refer Annexure X)

The University has MUJ Alumni Connect cell and shares success stories of the recognized alumni who have distinguished themselves through their work and made the institute proud. The alumni can stay connected through the portal as well on LinkedIn. Following the footsteps, CDOE at MUJ shall recognize the alumni in academic and extracurricular activities from different walks of life. For this, a link will be made available where the alumni can stay connected with each other and share their achievements. The institute also proposes to involve the alumni in different activities, whenever possible, by inviting them to participate as guest speakers. Since the convocation of the first batch shall be scheduled in this year, alumni details will be captured thereafter on the portal.

10.8 Any other Information

A new course in Master of Science in Mathematics and few certification/Post graduate certification programes in the domains of management, IT etc. as per the industry requirements are proposed to be started in 2025-26.

HEI ID: HEI-U-0749

Name of HEI: Manipal University Jaipur

Type of HEI: Private

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the information given above and in the enclosed documents is true, correct and nothing material has been concealed therein. In case information provided is found to be contrary to the fact, it will result in cancellation of recognition to offer ODL programmes, along with initiation of action as per provision of the UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments.

Signature of the Director:

Name: Dr. G. Mallikarjuna

Seal:

Date:

Signature of the Registrar:

Name: Dr. Amit Soni

Seal:

Date: 29/08/2025

Note: Kindly take the print out of dully filled CIQA report and submit it to UGC DEB office (after getting it approved by Statutory Authorities of the HEI) and upload the same on HEI's website also. Please refer provisions regarding CIQA mentioned in UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments.